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NOTICE

NOTICE is herchy given that the Thirty Fifih Annual General Mesting of the Members of
MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED will be held on Monday, the 28th
September, 2020 at 10.00 A M. at the Registered office of the Company at D-1, Mot Lal Ata
Road tst Fioor. Behind Hotel Neelam, Jaipur — 302001(Rajasthan) to transact the foliowing
business:

1. To receive. consider and adopt
a. the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Cempany for the year ended
31st March, 2020 together with the Reporis of Dirgctors and Auditors thereon;
and
b. the Audited Consolidated Financial Statement for the Financial year ended 31st
March, 2020 together with the Repori of the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria (DiN:
00358982} who retires by rofation and being ecligible, offers himself far re-
appointment.

By Order of the Board

Registeraed Office: For MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED

-1, #Moti Lal Alal Road,

1st Flogr, Behind Hotel Neelam,

Jaipur— 302001 {Rajasthan)

{PARWATI PARASRAMPURIA}

Dated: 13.08.2020 Managing Director

DiN: 00359085

NOTES:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE “"MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND YOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, SBE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING, A PROXY FORM FOR THE MEETING IS ATTACHED TO THIS
NOTICE.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the taotal share
capital ofthe Company carrying voiing rights.
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A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy ard such
person shall not act as a praxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through electronic voting
system and the Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means.
Instructions and other information refating to remote e-voting are given in this
Notice undar Note No. 16,

3. Corporate Members intending to depute their Authorised Representatives to
attend the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorising their represantative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

4. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of
Annya! Reporlto the Meeting.

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is
higherinthe order of names will be entitied {o vote.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement
are apen for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company
on all working days during the business hours upto the date of the Meeting.

7. The reguirement to place the matter relating {o the appointment of Auditors for
ratification by Mermbers at every Annual General Meeting has been done away
with vide notification dated 7th May, 2018 issued by the Mimistry of Corporate
Affairs. Accordingly, no resclution is proposed for ratification of appointment of
Auditars, who were appainied fram the conclusion of the 32nd Aanual General
Meeting held on 25th September, 2017.

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall
remain closed from Tuesday, 22nd Sepiember, 2020 to Monday, 28th
September. 2026 (both days inclusive).

g. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate
irmmediately any change in their address ar bank mandates to their Depository
Parlicipants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their
address or bank mandates immediately to the Company or its Registrar and
Transfer Agents, Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited, New
Delhit{hereinafier referredio as "RTA™).
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10. Pursuant 1o SEB! Circular No. SEB/HO/MIRSD/DOP 1/CIR/P/2018/73 dated
2Gth April, 2018, the Company is required to obtain the copy of PAN Card and
Bank details from all the Sharehoiders holding shares in physical form.
Members are requested to get their details updated by sending the below-
mentioned documents along-wiih a duly signed request letter to RTA:

a) Self-attested copy of PAN Card of all the hoiders;

by Original canceiled cheque leaf with name of member printed on it {if name is
not printed, a copy of Bank Passbook/ Statement bearing name, duly
atiested by the Bank) and;

c} Self-attested copy of address proof (viz. aadhaar, voter-id. passport, driving
licanse, any utility bill not olderthan 3 months).

11.SER] vide Notification No. SEBV/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8th June, 2018
has come out with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
{Fourth Amendment} Regulations, 2018 {effective date ofimplementation is 5th
December, 2018). wherein it has mandated that the requests for effecting
transfer of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the
dematerialised form with a depository except in the cases of transmission or
transposition of securities. In view of above amended Regulations, Members
are requested to ge! their shares dematerialised at the earliest to aveid any
inconvenience.

12.Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make
nomination in respect of their Shareholding in the Company. The nomination
form can be obtainad from the Company / RTA.

13 Members who hold shares in physical form in muitipie folics in identical names
or joint halding in the same order of names are requested to send the Share
Cedificates to RTA far consolidation into a single folio.

14, The Shareholders who wish to make nomination may send their appiication in
prescribed Form No. 8H-13 [under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 19{1} of the Companies {Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014
which can be obtained from the Company / RTA.

15.Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested
to register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual
Report, Notices, Circulars etc. from the Campany electronically.
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16. Information and other instructions relating to remote e-voting are as under:

{1y Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pfeased to provide to its
Members facility to exercise their right to vote on resoiutions proposed to be
passed in the Meeting by electranic means. The Members may cast their
votes using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of
the Meeting {'remote e-voting'}.

{iiy The paoli shall be conducted at the Meeting and Members attending the
Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shali be eligible o
vote at the Meeting.

{ili) The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend
the Meeting but shali not be entitled to cast their vote again,

(iv) The Company has engaged the Services of Central Depository Services
Ltd ("CDEL")as the Agency to provide e-voting facility.

{v] The Board of Directars of the Company has appointed Shri Mahendra
Prakash Khandelwal, Practicing Company Secretary Membership No. 6266
as Scrutinizer to scrulinize the remote e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to be
appointed and will be available for same purpose.

{vi) Voting rights shall be reckoned on the Paid-up value of Sharesregistered in
the name of the Member / Beneficial owner (in case of electronic
shareholding) as onthe cut-off date i.e. 21st September, 2020.

{vii) A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the
Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-
off date, i.e. 21st September, 2020 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting.

{viii) Any person who becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of the
Notice of the Meeting and holding Shares as on the cul-off date i.e. 21st
September. 2020, may obtain the User {D and Password for remote e-voting
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or at

{ix] The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period:

Commencement of remote | Friday, 25% September, 2020, 10.00 A M. IST
_e-voting . _
End of remote e-voting | Sunday, 27" September, 2020, 05.00 P.M. IST
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During this period, Shareholders of the Company holding Shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 21st
September, 2020, may cast their vole electronically. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL after voting period ends.

(x) The Scrutinizer, after serutinizing the votes cast at the meeting and through

remote e-voting, will, not later than forty eight hours of conclusion of the
Meeting, make a scrutinizer's report and submit the same to the Chairman.
The results declared along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on

simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchange.

{xi} Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes. the Resciutions shali be

deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting. i.e. 28th September. 2020.

{xii) Instructicns and other information relating to remote e-voting:

{a)The e-voting facility can be availed by typing the link
www.cdslindia.com in the internel browser.

(b} Click on the “shareholders” tah.
{c} Now Enter your User|D
-~ For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID;
-ForNSDL: 8 Character DP D followed by 8 Digits ClientiD;

- Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

{dYNext enterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

(e}f you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any Company,
then your existing password is to be used.

(A If you are a first ime user follow the steps given below:

| PANT

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

- Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Depariment {Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders}

- Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the last B digits of the sequence Number
in the "PAN “fietd.




'DOB

Dividend +Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account

Bank
Details

|- —— — — —— — — — — — —

- In case the gequence No. number is less than 8 digits enter the
applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. e.g. If your name (s
Ramesh Kumar with Sequence No.001 then enter RAQOODO1T in
the “PAN" field.

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the

Company reccrds for the said demat account or folio respectively in
dd/mm/iyyyy format.

or in the Company records for the said demat account or folio

respectively.

| Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If

the details are not recorded with the depcsitory or company please
enter the member id /folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

{g} After entering these details appropr\aieiy click on "SUBMIT" tab

(h} Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the
Company seiection screen. However, members hoilding shares in
demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are
required to mandatorilty enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
hotders for voting for resofutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for remote e-voling
through CD3L platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

(I For Members holding shares in physical forrn, the details can be used
only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice,

{j) Click on the EVSN for the refevant <Company Name = on which you
chose to vote.

{k) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and
against the same the option "YES/NQ” for voting. Select the option YES
or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NG implies that you dissent o the Resolution.

{1} Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

{m) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote an, click on
"SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm
your vote, click on "OK”, else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL”
and accordingly modify your vote.

6



{n) Once you *COFNIRM? your vote on the resoiution, you will not be
allowed to modify your vote.

fo)You can atso take out print of the voling done by you by clicking on #Click
here to print” option on the Voling page.

(p) If Demat account holder has forgotien the changed password then enter
the User |D and the image verification code and click on Forgot
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

{7} Non-Individual shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRj etc.)

and Custodian are required o log on to htips:ffwww.evotingindia co.in
and register themselves as Corporates.

* They should e-mail a seanned copy of the Registration Form bearing
the stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cedslindia.com,

* Afier receiving the login details they have fo create a Compliance user
who would be abie tolink the account{s) which they wish to vote on.
*The list of accounts should be mailed to

nelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.

* They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and
Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

(riIn case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer
the Frequently Asked Quesfions ("FAQs"} and e-voting manual
available at www.evotingingia.co.in under help sgction or write an email
to helpdesk evotingi@cdslindia.com.

{s} Since the Company is required ta provide Members the facility to cast
their vote by electrenic means, shareholders of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of 21st September, 2020 and not casting their vote electronically,
may only cast their vote atthe Annuai General Meeting.

{xiiiy The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of
the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 21st September,
2020,

(xiv} The results shall be dectared on or after the AGM of the Compaiy. The
resulls declared alongwith the Scrutinizers' Report shait be placed on the
website of CDSL and communicated to the BSE Ltd. within the prescribed
pericd.

17 Reute map to the Annual General Meeting venue is annexed with the Annual
eport.




18. As required under Listing Regutations and Secretarial Standards on G_enerai
Meetings (55-2), the relevant details in respect of Director seeking re-

appointmentunder {tem Nos. 2 of this Notice is given belowi-
Additional Information on directors recommended for appointment ! re-

'I—P_ar_tiEuTan ______ Tshri Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria
%EITH __________ | 00358982 T
| Date of Birth "1?”‘§é3t?mTj¢e—r.79_5:3— - T

| Expertise in specific
functional area

| Chairman/ Director of | 1. Amber Mercantiles Limited; —
I other Companies | 2. Macro International Limited;

[ {excluding foreign | 3. Beopar Sahayak Private Limited

| Companies} | 4. Radha Roller Floor Mills Private Limited

| €hairman / Member of‘,-‘l. Macro International Limited-Member of Audit |
| Committee of  the |  Committee and Stakeholders’
', Board of other Committee.

Companies of which
| he is a Director

Relationship

Magnanimous Trade &

Shareholding  in | 1,03,226 Equily Shares —
Finance Limited

r—Relationship with"T—iquand of Smt. Parwati Parasrampuria, Managing
other Directors ! | Director of the Company
KMPs 4
[—No. of Board MeetingsT e sk ’ :
; attended  during the
Financial year 2019-:
jz020 [ ]
By Graer of the Board
Registered Office; For MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED

C-1, Moti Lal Atal Road,
18t Floor, Behind Hotel Neelam,
Jaipur— 302001 {Rajasthan) (PARWAT!I PARASRAMPURIA)
Dated: 13.08.2020 fanaging Director
DIN: 00359065
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members of
MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the Thirty Fifth
Anpual Report along with Audited Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31°' March, 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The summari ed financial psition of the Company for the Financial year ended 319
March, 2020 as compared o previous year 15 as under!
Amount
(Rs. in Lacs}
Standzlone
Consolidated
2018-2020 2018-2019 2019-2020  2018-2019

Total Income 160.65 43.16 160.65 43.16
Profit before Depreciation  Financial Charges 73.92 8.77 73.92 8.17
Less Depreciation 1.11 0.42 1.11 0.42
Less Financial Charges - - - -
Profit before Tax 72.81 8.35 72.81 8.35
Less Tax Expenses

Current Tax 17.56 1.20 17.56 1.20
Add Less Deferred Tax Assets {Liabifity) {0.00) 1.73 {0.00) 1.73
Add Earlier year Tax Ad ustmenis (0.17} 0.00 {e.17) 0.00
Profit afler Tax 55.08 542 55.08 5.42
Less. Transfer to Statutory Reserves 11.02 1.08 11.02 1.08
Profit {Loss) afetransfer to Reserves 44,06 4,34 44.06 4,34
Add. Balance brought forward from previous year 47.79 43.45 --- ---
Less Ad ustment on account of impairmat of 6.38 -— - -
investments in Associates
Add  Ad ustment on accounf taxes 0.39 - - e
Share Profit Loss on associates o = 462 {5.89]
Surplus {Deficit) carried to Balance Sheet 85.86 47.79 39.44 1.55

|
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board of Directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any amount to the
General Reserves for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020,

DIVIDEND
With a view to conserve resources for general corporate purposes and working capital

requirements, your Directors considered it prudent not to recommend any Dividend for
the year under review.,

OPERATIONS

Curing the year under review Total Income of the Company has increased from Rs. 43.16
Lacs to Rs. 160.65 Lacs in the Current Year. The Company has earned a Net Profit of Rs.
55.08 Lacs in the Current Year as against Net Profit of Rs. 5.42 Lags in the Previous Year.
Your Directors are making constant efforts to improve performance of the Company.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accardance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standard AS-21 on
Consolidated Financial Statements read with Accounting Standard AS-23 and 27 on
Accounting for Investments in Associates / Subsidiaries, the Companies are required to
prepare Consolidated Financial Statements of its Associate({s) / Subsidiary(ies) to be laid
before Annual General Meeting of the Company, accordingly, the Consolidated Financial
Statement incorporating the Accounts of Assoctate Company{ies} along with the Auditors'
Report thereon forms part of this Annual Report.

The Consolidated Profit of the Company amounted to Rs. 39.44 Lacs as comparad to
loss of Rs. 1.55 Lacs in the previous year.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the year under review, the following Companies continued to hold the status of
Associate of your Company:-

sl NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN Applicable
. No, | THE COMPANY Section

1. Macro International Limited [CIN:L7T4120UP1993PLCA15609 2 (B)

2. | Amber Mercantites Limited [CIN:W67120RJ 1930PLC059663 2(6)

However. the Company does not have any Subsidiary and Joint Venture Company during
the year under review.

As per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has prepared a
Consofidated Financiai Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020 which together
with Auditor's Report thereon form part of this Annual Report.

1
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A Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rules framed thereunder in the prescribed Form AQGC-1 showing financial highlights of

the Associate Companies is enclosed herewith marked as Annexure-"A",

DIRECTORS

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Articles of
Asscciation of the Company, Shri Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria, Director [DIN: 00358982]
of the Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for
re-appointment.

There was no other changes in the Board of Directors of the Company during the year under
fEVIEW,

iINDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Shri Gautam Lhila (DIN: 06956667} and Shri Pradeep Kumar Dada (DIN: 06958137} were
re-appointed as Independent Directors of the Company for the second term of 5 (five)
consecuiive years with effect from 30th September, 2019 at the Thirty Fourth Annual General
Meeting held on 30th September, 2019.

DECLARATION FROMINDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company had received the Declarations under Section 1439{7} of the Companies Act,
2013 from &l the Independent Directors of the Company that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regutation 16{t] of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Mfs Chaudhary Pandiya & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kanpur were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company at the Thirty Second Annual General Meeting of the Company held
on 25th Septembar, 2047 for a period of five years to hold office from the conclusion of that
Annuai Generat Meeting til! the conclusion of the Thirty Seventh Annual Generai Meeting in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The requirement to place the
matter relating to the Re-appointment of Auditors for ratification by Members at every Annual
General Meeting has been done away by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 with effect
from 7th May, 2018. Accordingly, no resolution is being proposed for ratification of
appointment of Statufory Auditors at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and a note in
respect of the same has been included in the Notice for the ensuing Annual General Meeting
ofthe Company.

The observations made by the Auditors in their Report read with notes to the Accounts are
self explanatory and do not call for any further explanation.
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REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THEAUDITOR:

No material frauds by the Company oron the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our Audit as per Section 143{12} of the Companies
Act, 2013,

SECRETARIALAUDITOR

The Board tas appointed M/s. MKGP & Associates, Company Secrefaries, Jaipur o
conduct Secretarial Audit for the Financial year 2013-2020. The Secretarial Audit Report for
the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020 is annexed herewith as Annexure-'B' to this
Reporl. As regards chservation in Secretarial Audit, the Management's explanation /
comments are as under:

1. Wehsite ofthe Company is not updated

The Company is maintaining a functional website and the informaticn required to be
posted in pursuance to applicable laws is uploaded thereat from time {o time for
information of stakeholders. In the absence of specific aobservation with respect {o
deficiency in updation, we are unable to comment on the Secretarial Auditor's ohservation.
However, the issue is being re-examined and necessary steps, if any, will be taken.

2. Dataon B3E site is notupdated

The Company nas ftimely sent all the intimations in pursuance of the Listing Regulations
requiring updation in BSE website. The Company is following up the matter with BSE
Limited for taking corrective measures for updation of the Company's information
displayed on the BSE website.

3. As per Reguiation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
insider Tradgingi Regulations, 2015 from April 1, 2019, SEBI requires all listed cormpanies
to raintain a non-tamperable 'Structured Digital Database' {o keep track of all uripublished
price sensitive information {LUPSI) and the trading activities of Designated Persons (DPs}
who become aware of the UPS]. The company has not maintain any such digital datahase
during the year and thus not complied with the above reguiation.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and has
adequate infernal control and checks to ensure compliance with the insider Trading
Regulations by the persons or enlities having access to Unpublished Price Sensitive
Infermation (URPS1). There had been no changes in the Shareholding of the Company during
the year under review. Cansidering the size and financial position of the Company and the
management decision to delist the securities of the Company from the Stock Exchange, the

Company could noi afford to purchase requisite software for maintenance of digital
database.
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors duly met 6 (Six} times respectively on 29th May, 2019, 12th August,
2019, 23rd October, 2019, 14th Novemnber, 2019, 25th January, 2020 and 12th February,
2020 during the financial year. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The details of attendance of each
Director &t respective meetings held during the Financial Year 2019-2020 are as under:-

SI. | Name of Director Total No. of [ Total No. of
No. Board Board Meetings
Meetings held | attended
1. | Shri Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria 8 &
2. | Smt. Parwati Parasrampuria 8 5 ]
3. | Shri Gautam Lhitla 6 ) ) i
4. | Shri Pradeep Kumar Dada 6 5

BOARD EVALUATION

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of independent Directors,
Board, Committees and oiher individual Directors which includes criteria for performance
evaluation of the Nan-Executive Directors and Executive Directors. On the basis of
recommendation of the 'Policy for Performance Evaiuation of Independent Directors,
Board, Committees and other individual Directors, a process of evaluation was followed
by the Board for its cwn performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies {(Managenent and Administration} Rules, 2014 in prescribed Form No.
MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure —C' to this report.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred from the end of the Financial year 2019-2020 till the date of this Report. Further,
there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS /
COURTS / TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE GQING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE
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There are no significant material orders passed by the Reguiators / Courts / Tribunal which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future oparations.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All cantracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Cempany during the Financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm'’s length basis.
The details of material contracts / arrangements / fransactions at arm's length basis for the
year ended 31st March, 2020 is annexed hereto and form pan of this Report as Annexure
D"

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers} Rules, 2014 form part of the
notes io the Financial Statement provided in this Annual Report,

RISK MANAGEMENT

I view of minimal operational activities, no Risk Management Poilicy was framed by the
Board.

DISCLOSURES

Audit Commiitee

The Audit Committee comprises independent Directors namely Shri Gautam Lhila
findependent Director and Chairman), Shri Pradeep Kumar Dada (Independent Director}
and Shri Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria (Executive Director) as other Members. All the
recommendations made by the Audit Commiittee were accepted by the Board.

The members of Audit Committee duly met 4 (Four) times respectively on 25th May, 2019,
12th August, 2019, 14th November, 2019 and 12th February, 2020 during the financial year
under review,

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Commiitee comprises of Shri Gautam Lhila
{independent Director and Chairman), Shri Pradeep Kumar Dada {(Independent Director)
and Shri Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria (Executive Director) as other Members.

Al the recomimendations made by the Nominalion and Remuneration Committee were
accepted by the Board.

The Members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly mef only ance on 12th
Avugust. 2015 during the financial year.
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Vigil Mechanisim

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which aiso incorporates a Whistle Blower Policy in
terms of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange. It aims to provide an avenue for
employees through this policy fo raise their concerns on any violation of iegal or reguiatory
requirernents, suspicious fraud, misfeasance, misrepresentation of any Financial
Statements and Reporis,

Nomination & Remuneration Palicy

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relfation to
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the
Company. This policy also lays down criteria for selection and appointment of Board
Members. The details of this policy are enclosed herewith as Annexure-'E'.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND GENERAL
MEETINGS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board Meetings (5$5-1}and General Meetings (8S-2).

STATUTORYINFORMATION

A.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

in view of insignificant business operations, the Company is working with skeleton staff
and none of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of
the limits prescribed sub-Rule (2} of Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, the details are not required to be
furnished. In view of the above, information as per sub-section {12) of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with sub-Rute (2} of Rule 5 of the Companies (Appaintment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 being indeterminate hence not
being furnished.

B.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

As the Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity, the details relating to
Conservation of Energy, Technalagy Absorption. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Cutgo
as per Section 134 (3) (m} of the Companies Act, 2013 being inapplicable, hence not
provided. There have been no earnings and expenditure in foreign currency during the
year under review.

C.DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Interms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2613, the Directors of the Company state
inrespect of the year ended 31st March, 2020 that :-
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alin the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b} they have selected such Accounting policies and apglied them consisiently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and fair

view of the State of Affairs of the Company atthe end of the Financial year and of the
Profit of the Company for that period.

¢)they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate Accounting
Records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the Assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d}they have prepared Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

e) they have {aid down internal financial controls to be foliowed by the Company and that
suchinternal controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

fithey have devised proper sysiems lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DERPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review
LISTING

The Equity Shares of the Company are presently listed at BSE Limited and the listing fee for
the said Stock Exchange for the Financial Year 2018-2020 is paid upto date.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements. During the year, such controis were tested and ro reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation of the co-operation received
by the Company frem the Company's Bankers and other Authorities. The Directors are also
thankful to the Sharehelders for abiding faith in the Company. Deep appreciation is also
acknowledged forthe support and hard worek putin by ihe employees ofthe Company.

Forand oribehalf of the Board

Place: Jaipur (PARWATI PARASRAMPURIA)
Dated: 13.08.2020 Chairperson & Managing Directar
DIN: 003580865
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MKGP & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Address: - 204, Prism Tower, Infront of PHQ Gate No.2,
Lalkothi, Behind Nehru Place, Tonk Road, jaipur-302015
Phone No. 0141-4112199, 094280456652
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Campanies
(Appuintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Tor,

The MMomboers,

MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCELTD

-1, Meli Lal Atal Road 1st ¥loor, Behind Hotel Neuclam, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practice by MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE
LTD (LG65923RJ1991PLC0592%Fecretarial audit was conducted in the manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for cvaluating the corporale conduct/ statutory compliance and
expressing our opinion lhereomn.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, forms and returns tiled and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We
hereby report that in our opinion; the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and complisnce mechanism
in place Lo the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examinad the books, papers, minules books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial yvear ended on 31+ March, 2020 according to the
provisions of:

I The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

1. The Securities Contract {Regulation) Act, 1956 and Rules made there under;

[II.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
utider to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment Overseas Direct Investrnent and
Ixternal Commuercial Borrowings;(Not Applicable to the Company during Audit
Proces)
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COMPANY SECRETARIES
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Phone No. 0141-4112199, 09828046652
E-Mail:mahendraS927@gmail.com

V.  The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBL Act) viz.;

a. The Securitics and Exchange Board of India{Substantial Acquisilion of Shares
and Takeovers)Regulations,2011;

L. The Sceuritics and  Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992;

¢ 'Lhe Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Beard of India {(Fmployee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

o. The Securilies and Exchange Board of Tndia(lssue and Listing, of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008, [Not applicable as there was no reportable event during the
financial year under review for secretarial audit],;

f. Thoe Sceuritivs and LExchange Board ot India{Registrars to an Issuc and Share
Transfer Agoents)Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

g The Sccurities and  Exchange Board of India (Delisting of  Equity
Shares)Repulations, 2009; [Not applicable as there was no reportable event
during the financial year under reviewfor secretarial audithnd

h. The Securities and Exchangue Beard of India (Buy back of Securities)Regulations,
1995; [Not applicable as there was no reportable event during the financial
year under review for secretarial audit]

I As identified by the management, following laws are specifically applicable to the

Company:

a.
b

Eeserve Bank of India Act, 1934

Ciuidelines on Fair practices code for NBYC

Noen-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Direclions,
1998

d. Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank) Rirections, 2007

Non-Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies
Negotiable Instruments Act 1881
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MKGP & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Address: - 204, Prism Tower, Infront of PHQ Gate No.2,
Lalkothi, Behind Nehru Place, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302015
Phone No. 0141-4112199, 03820046652
E-Mail:mahendra92 7 @gmail.com
g. NBEC Auditors Directions, 2008
h. Guidelines, directions and instructions issued by RBI through notifications and
Clirculars

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

b} SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the, Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to
the following ubservations:

Website of the company is not updated.

Data on BSE site is not updated.

As per Regulation 3(5) Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, from April 1, 2019, SEB] reqguires all listed
compaties to maintain a non-iamperable “Structured Digital Database’ to keep
track of all unpublished price sensitive information {UPSI) and the trading
activities of Dosignated Persons (DPs), who become aware of the UPS],

The company has not maintain any such digital database during the year and
thus not complied with the above regulation.

w13

We further report that

a} The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exccutive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. L he changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

by Adequale notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mectings, agenda and
detatled notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation al the meeting.

¢} Nome of the directors in any mecting dissented on any resolution and hence there was no
instance of recording any dissenting member's view in the minutes
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company io monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. Company has introduced compliance alert system for
applicability of all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has passed no special resolutions
which are having major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuant of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards,

For M/s MKGP & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: Jaipur

Mahendra Prakash Khandelwal
(Partner)
Membership no.6266
C.P.No-4459

UDIN: FO06266B000662845

{This report is to be read with my letter of even date wihh is anneced as Annexure- A
which forms an integral part of this report)
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MKGP & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Address: - 204, Frism Tower, Infront of PH(Q Gate No.2,
Lalkothi, Behind Nehru Place, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302015
Phone Mo, (1141-411219%, 09828046652

E-Mail:mahendra927 @gmail.com

Annexure-A

The Mermnbers,

MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD

-1, Moti Lal atal Road st Floor, Behind Hotel Neclam,
Jaipur, Rajasthan-302001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

n

=l

Maintenance of secrelarial record is lhe responsibility of the management of the company. Cur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial recards based on our audit.
We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriale to oblain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secrctarial records. We believe that the provesses and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,
We have not verified Lhe correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Boaks of Accounts
of the comparnty.
Where ever required. we have obiained the Management representation about the compliance f laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification af
pr{)cedureu o fest Dasis.
The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectivencess with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
The maximum liability of our firm under the secretarial audit in respect of the aggregate of all claims
shall ot exceed the fee charged by me.

For M/s MKGP & Associates

Company Secretaries

Place: Jaipur

Mahendra Prakash Khandelwal
(Partner)
Membership no.6266
C.P.Ho-4459

UDIN: F006266B000662845

Page G af 5
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ANNEXURE- A
Form AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of
Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures

Part “A™: Subsidiaries
{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1. Si Mo, N.A.
2. Name of the Subsidiary _ N.A.
3. . The date since when subsidiary N.A
S was acquired o
4, Reporing period for the subsidiary N.A.
_concerned, if different from the

Hoiding Company's reporting
feedod. T |

5. Reporting currency and Exchange NA.
rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case '
of foreign subsidiaries, '

6. | Share Capital TNAL T "
7. | Reserve & Surplus {in Rupees) N.A, B
8. | Total Assets (in Rupees) - TNA
9. | Total Liabilities {in Rupees) N.A,
10. : Investments (in Rupees) N.A.
11, Turnover {in Rupees) - N.A. T
12.  Profitt {Loss) before taxation {in N.A.
_Rupees)
. 13._; Provision for taxation (in Rupees) NA, |
114, | Profity  {Loss) after taxation (in N.A.
i Rupecs)
- 15. | Proposed Dividend B NA.
I . .
| 16. J % of Shareholding NA,
| o - .
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Yentures

Statement pursuant to section 129 (3) of the Companies Ad, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Balance Sheet Dote

' Name of Associotes/ | MACRO ~ INTERNATIONAL [ AMBER ~ MERCANTILES
Joint Venture LIMITED _ | LIMITED -
i1 Lotest  audited 371.03.2020 31.03.2020 l

~0

Associate r Joint
| Venture wos agssocioied

or aeguired
'3, Shores of Associate/ _Ic:ir'dL Ventures held b by ‘the company on the yeor end

’LN?. T T 1348500 | 287630
A

mount of lavesiment in Rs. ]ﬁ-,BT.OIOO/— . ' Rs.T:’»,?é,SOO

Associates/ Joint

,_Exfcm of holding % 33.93 28.60

J—f? ‘Description of how | By virtue of Shoreholdmg ) By virtue of Shareholding
there is 5|gmf|cc1m

Fopa ;mf&ﬂ‘ G071 T 09.0a199T .

influence - s

5.7 Reason why Ihe NA. N.A. ]
associate/loint venture is
nat consclidated

| &. Ne’r—worth[ Rs. 1,68,36,625.9 Rs. (78 71,494, 43}

[ afributable fo

Sharcholding ws  per
latest audited Bolance
Sheet

7. Profit / |\Lo

[ Jﬁ | I _
!_L Considered  in 5,549 .61) Rs. [35,19,657.62
Conselidation )

‘ . Not considered in (1,86,058.45) T Rs. (B7,86,837.55]

Cansolidation

_1 -

—==

Notes:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commencs operations; N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A

For and on ehalf of the Board

Plece: Jaipur
siad: 13482020 Chairperson & Managing Direcior
DIN: (30359085
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ANNEXURE-C

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial vear ended on 313 March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1, REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

l R e . L65923R)1991PLL05925] o ]
ii] | Repistration Date; 23.07.1985
iiij | Name of the Company: MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED
iv) | Category / Sub-Category of the Company: | Public Limited Company / Limited by Shares
v} | Address of the Registered office and D-1, Moti Lat Atal Road,
contact details: - 1st Floor, Behind Hotel Neelam,
Jaipur (Rajasthan)

_ Tel: 0141-2373164/2373264
E-Mail Id; co@mtfl.com: Website;www.mtfl.cwin

vg_ Whether Listed Company: Yes _
vii} | Name, Address and Contact details of Beetal Financial And Computer Services Ltd,
- Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local

Shopping Centre, New Delhi-110062

Tel: 011-29961281, Fax: 011-29961284
Email D : beetalrta@gmail.com; website :
| ww.heetalfinancial.com

[1 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or move of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

51, Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of |
No. main products / services Product / service : the Company
L Interest Income NA 8.06
N Sale of Offices - 68100 | 91.94
) [Sale of Shares- Nil] B ' _




1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S| TNAME AND : CIN/GLN HOLDING / | % of Shares | Applicable
| No. ADDRESS OF : SUBSIDIARY/ held . Section
THE COMPANY _ ASSOCIATE | i o
™1 TAMBER MERCANTILES | U67120RI990PLUNS9663 |, ASSOCIATE 24.60 AI»Section 2{67 ;
LIMITED

Regd. fice : N-1, Moti -
Lal Atal TLead, 1st Flaol, |
Behind Hotel Neelany,

Jaipur (Rajasthan)
MACRO L74120UP1993PLCOTS605 | ASSOCIATE 3393 | Section 2{6)
INTERNATIONAL - i ;

LIMITED l

N

Regd. Office: 'Plaza

| Kalpana' Ground floor,
24/ 147 Birhana Road,

| Kanpur-208001 (U.P)

I B R

W, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Eyuiry)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Caiegory of N, of Shares held at the beginning of ; No. of shares held at the end of the %
Sharcholders the year year | Chan
| : iduri
. . ng
i ; the
I Yeur
"Penal Physical Tatal w7 of Demat ! Physical | Total | Weof |
i | Totaul Total
S I N -
A, Promoters | . .
© {17 Indian ) '
a) lndividuai/ 488,479 NIL 488,479 | 5134 4,808,479 NIL 448473 5134 MNIL
HUF .
1
b) Central NIL MEL MNIL MiL . NIIL. RIL NIL MNIL ML
Qv
) Stake Gove(s) NIL HIlL NIL NI NIL K NIL NIL HIL HIL i
d) Bodies Corp. 194,451 NIL 1,940,481 2006 1,490,881 HIL 1208481 | 2004 NIL
v} Banks / FI NTL ! NiL NIL ML NIl NiL HiL NIL : NIL
) Any Other... NIL NI NIL NIl NiL HIL MIL NIL. NIL
fiy Trust
' Sub-total {A}Y 679,360 NIl 679,360 | 71.40 | 6,79.360 NIL 679,360 | 7140 | NIL
(1)=- :
(2} Foreign ' . i _ !
T S . —
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HIL

a) MRis- NI, NiL NiL NIL ML © N ML | NIL
fridividuals
b} Other - NIL NI HIL NiL NIL NIL : NIL NIL NIL
Individuals
] Bodies Corp. I MIL KIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL
d) Banks / FI KIL NI KIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL
e} Any Other.. NI NIL MIL NEL NIL NI NiL NIL NIL .
Sub-total (A) NEL NIL NIL NIL NEL NIL NIL NIL NIL
{2):-

1 Total 6,749,360 NIL 6,793,360 71.40 6,7%360 NIL 68,79360 | YL40 | NIL

! sharchelding

i of Promoter

AA=(A)(1)+

(ANZ)

| B. Public
Sharcholding

: 1. [nstitutions

. i
a) Mutual ' NIL NIL NIL NIL NIl NIL NIL NiL NIL
Funds
h] Banks / Fl NiL NI MNiL NIL NIL NIL NIL NI, NIL
) Central Govt, Wil WIL Nil. HIL HIL WIL NI HIL ML

. d} State NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL WNIL NIL NIL KIL

s Gowvl(y)
o) Venlure MIL ML, HIL ML MIL NIE MIL MIL WIL
Capital Funds )
f) Insurance WL WIL NIL NIL NIL NIL l NIL MIT, ML :
Companics i ;

| i

u] Flls NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NI NIL |
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i h) Foreign |
Venture Capital
Funds ]

i} Others
{specify) ‘

Sub-total l
L (BY(1):-
l

‘ 2. Non- |
- Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. ! ~

1) Indian ~ MIL

\ if) Overseas NIL

b} tndividuals ~
i) Individual |
shareholders ~
heolding

nominal  share
capital  upta |
Rs. 1 lakh

162

it]  Individuar
sharchniders ‘

148344 |

halding
nominil
" share capital in:
lexcu:ss of Bs 1

lakh

} o) Dthers ~ 49302

HUY
Sub-total \ 1,97,748
{B)(2):--

Total Public \ 197,744
' $hareholding ;, i

NIL l NIL
NIL \ NIL \ NiL
NIL NIL ’ NiL
NIL NIL NIL
74,360 74,463 7.83
HIL 148312 | 1559 |
NIL 49302 ~ 5.18
74,360 | 2,72,108 | 28B.60

74,360 | 2,72,108 . 28.60
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l NIL
|

NIL

NIL

102

1,148,344

49302

1,597,748

[

1,97,748 |

NIL

NIL

NIL

74,360

NIL

NIL

| 74,360

74,360

NIL

|
] Wit
|
|

NIL

NIL

1,48,344

49302
2,772,108

2,72,108

15.59

HIL

NIL

NIL

NIL 8

NIL

NIL

NIL

-

KiL I



[m=was |
{B)(2} _'
€. Shares held
by Custodian

} ¥or GDlis & (

o
H e

l;r:md lutal 77,108 74, 360 9,51 463 100 8 77 1[)3 74,360 9 51,468 : 100 NIL (
{mmt:] - | :
S S S M _ — 1 l_ |

(ii) Sharchohling of Promaoters

[ 8L | Sharchelder’ s—[ Shareholding at the beginning of | Sharchu]dmg atthe end ufthe year | % |
r No. Name the year ( change

[ S _f . I i l\ . inshare |
J | No. of % of total | % of - No, of %noftatal [ o of shares holding
shares shares of | shares shares shares of Pledged/ ' duritg

‘ ‘ the | Pledpedf the Encumbered the |

company | Encumber I { company u total I Year (

( ) \ cd to total | | shares i

; shares } } ‘ l

_l»Mls T 7 Parwat Ba5aZ

931 NIL { 88592 ‘ NIL |
| ; +
NI 103226 | 1083 [ NI, Bl

“W?Wl{ zi?ﬁ TONL 4(L N

I

|

f:;ﬂar :ar Sahayalk p\IJ*sqzsa ) 1‘]— NIL } 54,268 J 571 ) Nil. ] Nl |

Amber Wan’t'm 136“‘33_f_ 1435 } , l?ﬁsﬁ T.;is'_r TNIL *}»

__L.Ld_' <L ’ K [ zsag T 243 \_‘ TN J —J
J E‘ L I l 5 J l
o ]

[_ Parasrampuria }

2 |Mr Sudhr Kumar 1012:;;’ 1085
Parasrampuria ,

el

4 I
] M " Shashattk 207,161 21.78

Parasrampuria

—h+ﬁ

all iL

Sudlir Fumar
Parasrampuria, HUF ’

—— =T _l._

6| Mr  Sudhir humar' }
] |

DParasrampuria, Karta ‘
_L —_I__— —_——— 4—_

[
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L8 [Subhashaich [ “aze0 7 013 _ [ 1200 T 013 |

"9 [Kailash Dhoundiyal | 1200 | eds [ 1200 | oz |
L 10 | Sudbangsukundu | _ 800 _ 008 _J_ _ Bou_ | _ 008 ]

{v) Sharebolding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

{ S\ [ Shareholding of [ Date 'T_RE&T [ Shareholding at the beginning | Cumufative  Sharchulding |
Ha. l each  Director , , of the year during the year {01-04-201% ,
and Key l | 10 31-03-2020) ,
| ' Managerial ' l l 4
, | Personnel ! ( [No. of Shares 7% of total lﬁﬁhEsbeT uﬁum[
| i | ' | ' shares ' i shares l
i I 1 [ |
A: Directors: [
l
i 1. | Smt. Parwat Parasrampuria, Managing Directar T T _;
l. Avthe  lotoszeial ‘l‘ @859z | 931 | B8Euy CE T
I[ i heginning of the _'1— l ; ‘
Year . _ o | _ 4 L 4y .
| [Changes during [ oML [ wmn [N 4,‘ NN _;
[theYear . __ g )
: | Atthe end of ! 31.03,2020"?— 4,_ egh92 | 9al | 88592 + —ya j
the Year | | |
A D T R S S S B
| 2 | $hri Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria, Director 7
l ’—Atﬁe_-ﬁ_-‘T“—!—‘*““—“'__"“T“_]
| | beginning of the | 01.04.2019 | [ 103226 ‘ 10.85 ; 103,226 | 1085 ,
[ lYe . ] I S
] | ;:L_E‘.?Ef’.:d””“gi w1, , | NIL NiL ] NIL [ il
] I"at the end of - [ F———— 7= —
' | the Year ' 31.03.2020 j | 13226 10.85 ' 1,003,226 l 10.85 ]
. —_— ]
™ 57! Shei Goitan Thifa, Director :
R P —
- — —/
| Atthe o T -
’, i beginning atthe | 0042019 | ; NI [ N NiL ’ NIl ;
! "L‘-'f”‘___l__.__ b ___,___.._L___-
I Changes during . |
Rt L e e e L e
l I'AL the end of - ! ' ]__ i = l
[ thevear | 31.03.2020 | NI NI N [ NI
S A R R R L ]
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[

Shri Pradeep Kumar Dada, Director

BE: Key Managerial Personnel:

o

At the T ]
beginng vi the  01.04.2019 NIL NiL NIL NI
Year . :
" E:‘:;fiji‘l“r“‘g N NIL NIL \ NIL NIL
Arthe eyt ot ‘
: the Year 31.03.202¢ NIL NIL I NIL NIL
—1 . _l_ . - | _—

NIL

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding faccrued but not due for payment

Securcd [ Unsecured Deposits Total |
Loany . Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indehtedness at the bepinning 7 T
of the financial year
i} Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
: ii) Interest due but not paid NiL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
“Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
L. . . ]
Change in  Indebtedness
during the finuncial year
Addition (Net) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Reduction ML NIL NIL NIL
Net Chunge NIL NiL NIL _ NIL
. —. N I N
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i} Principal Amount NIL Nil. NIL NIL
{1y Interest due but not paid NITL NIL NIl i NIL
_ i) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL WIL NIL
| e B
lj:tal {i+ii+iii) : NIiL NIL NIL NIL
. R S S N




B. Remuneyration to other Directors:

Sk | Particulars of Retnuneration Name of Directors " "Total Amount
‘no :
1. Independent Directors
: Fee for attending board / NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commniission NIL NIL
Others, please specily NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL
2. Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending hoard / NEL NIL
cominittee meetings
Commission NIL NIL
Others, please specily NIL NIL
Total [2) NIL NIL
! Total (B)=(1+2] "NIL NiL
! Total F.Ian:i'gerjai Remuneraltion NI CNIL
Overalt Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD

Sl.—r Particulars of Remuneration ' Key Managerial Personnel [
No.
CEO | Company | CFO Total
Secretary i
1. j Grosssalary 4
{a) Salary as per provisions NIL 79500.00 Nl NIL
contained in sechion 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL N1l NiL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢} Profits in licw of salary under NTL NIL NiL NIL
section 17(3) Income tax Act, 1961
~ 2. | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
| 3. | Sweat Equily NIL NIL J ©NIL ©ONIL |
4 Commission NIL NIL | NI TNIL
- a5 % of profit i
- Others, specify . }
Others, please specify NIL NIL ;7 NIL NIL
| Total NIL 73500.00 NIL NIL
L |
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YII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type ' Section of Brief Betails of Authm'ity Appcal
: The Description Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ make, if any
Companies Punishment/ COURT] {give
Act Compounding Dretails)
: fees imposed
A.cOMPANY
Penaly | NIL NIL NIL NI NIL
TFamishent NIL Al NIL NIL NIL
[ Compounding NIL K1l NIL NIL NI,
B. I)IRI{CTORS;
Penalty NI NIL AL NIL NIL
Funishment NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL
! Compmi.ndiup, MNIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
7: OTHER OFFECERS [N DEFAULT
Penaity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
.I Punishment I TN T NI NIl i
L Compuunding NIL ' NIL TNIL NIl NI

Place: Jaipur

Dated: 13t Avgust, 2020
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For and on hehalt of the Board

{PARWATI PARASHAMPURIA]

Chairperson & Managing Dircctor

RIN: (0359065




MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED

Registered Office: Room No. 8 Greurd Fioor, 124 Netsji Subhash Road, Kolkater 00001 (West Bengal)
Cl:L 23WB1 1PLCO 3 2
Tel [0141) 237364/2373264 mail to@mifcem

ANNEXURE-D’
Form No. AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts} Rules,
2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
% certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

n

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis

Name(s) of Nature  of Duration  of Salient terms lustification Date(s) Amount — Date on which the |
the related pontracts/ the contracts |of the [for  entering |of paid as special  resolution
party  and arrangements/ |/ confracls  or |into such ‘approval pdvances, if was  passed in
hature  of Fransactions amangements |arrangements icontracts or by the any: general meeting as
refationship /ransactions  |or transactions [arrangements Board required under first

‘ including  the or provisc to  section

value, if any  [transactions 188
| | _. .
NiL




9g

MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LIMITED

Ragisiared Oce: Raam No. 8 Grourd Flear, 3, Netal* Suthash Rozd, Kehard?3000! {West Barge!)
TCIRLT U U23WE1 1PLCO 3 2

Tl 54 223NBEITI64 mail cofmifl com

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length bass

lName[s] of the related
party and nature of
relationship

Nature of
" contracts/
arrangements/

transactions

contracts
arrangements
transactions

Duration of the Salient terms of the
or

/ tontracts
arrangements or
transactions including
the value, if any

Date(s) of approval
by the Board, if any:

Amount paid
as  adwances,
ifany:

Amber  Mercantiles

Limited

{Commen Directors)

Lease of Property

2019-2020

Rs.12,000/-

13.08.2020

Place: Jaipur
Dated: 13t August, 2020

Forand on behalf of the Board

{PARWATI PARASRAMPURIA)
Chairperson & Managing Director
DIN: 60359085




ANNEXURE -'E'
I. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board of Directors of Magnanimous Trade & Finance Limited (“the Company"). in view of
enforcement of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder and to align with the
objectives and goals of the Company with the SEBI {Listing QObligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015 (as amended time to time) (Listing Reguiations), framed
the Nomination and Remuneration Palicy.

The Nomination and Remuneration Commitlee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as may be
amended from tinie to time).

Il..DEFINITIONS:

“the Act’ means the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder as may be
amended from iime to time

"Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

“Company” means Magnanimous Trade & Finance Limited

“Committee’ means the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of
Directors.

“Compliance Officer” means Cormnpany Secretary of the Company.

“Directors” mean members of the Board of Directors of the Company.

“Executive Director” means the Managing Director, Whole-time Director, as the case may
be and includes Directars who are in the full time employment of the Company.

“Key Managerial Personnel” shall have the same meaning as given in Section 2 (51} of the
Listing Reguiations and Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed
thereunder.

“Senjor Management” shall mean personnet of the company (which include persons
engaged as retainer or on contractual basis) and who are members of its core management
team excluding the Board of Directors, comprising all members of management one level
betow the executive directors, including the functional heads.

Explanation 1: in case of any dispute whether a person is member of Senior Management
or not, decision of concernad Executive Director shall befinal.

Explanation 2; Considering the criticality of a particular function, even if a person is not
covered in the above definition, the Chairman will have discretion to treat hiny her as
member of Senior Management for the purpose of this Policy.

The words and definiticns not described herein above shall have the respective meanings
under the Acts and legislations governing the same.
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Explanation 1: In case of any dispute whether a person is member of Senior Management
or not, decision of concerned Executive Director shall be final.

Explanation 2: Considering the criticality of a particular function, even if a person is not
covered in the above definition, the Chairman will have discretion o treat him/ her as
member of Senior Management for the purpose of this Policy.

The words and definitions not described herein above shall have the respective meanings
uridar the Acts and legislations governing the same.

. TERMS OF REFERENCE fROLE OF COMMITTEE:
The Terms of Reference ofthe Committee shall be:-

a} To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal and to carry out evatuation of every Director's performance.

b} To ensure that the ievel and composition of remuneration is reasonable and is sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully.

¢} To ensure that relationship of remuneration to performance in respect of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and employees of Senior Management is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks; and

d} To ensure that remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senicr
Management involves 2 balance between fixed and variable pay reflecting short and long-
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals:

e} To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnefand employees of Senior Management, and also to determine criteria for positive
aftributes and independence of Directors.

f) To formulate criteria for evaiuation of every Director including Independent Director and
the Board.

g) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report
o the Board for further evaluation by the Board.

h} To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial
Fersonnel and employees of Senior Management.

i) To provide to Key Managerial Personne! and Senior Management, reward linked directly
to their efforts, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company's
aperations.

i} Todevise a poiicy on Board diversity from time to time.

k) Todevelop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.
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IV. STATUTORY POWERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committee shall have a power to express opinton whether the Directar passesses the
requisite qualification for the practice of the profession, when remuneration is proposed to be
paid for the services to be rendered in any other capacity and such services to be rendered
are of a professicnal nature. Where in any financial year during the currency of tenure ¢f a
managerial person, a company has no pralits or its profits are inadequate, the Committee
may approve the payment of rernuneration as per Section il of Part Il of Schedule V to the
Comganies Act, 2013,

V. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEE

The Committee shall comprise of at least three Non-Executive Directors, at {east half of
whom shall be Independent Directors. The Board may appoint the Chairperson of the
Company whether executive or non-executive as member of this committee.

Vi. CHAIRPERSON

The Chairperson of the Committee shall be an independent Director. {n the absence of the
Chairperson, the members of the Cornmittee present at the meeting shaif choose one of the
independent Directors amongst them to act as Chairperson.

The Chairperson of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall endeavor to be
present at the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company.

VIl. CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES AND
INDEPENDENCE OF DIRECTORS

The Committee shail identify:

a. Persons who possess adequate qualifications, expertise and experience for the
position he / she is considered o be appointed. The person should have knowledge
of at least one or more domain areas like, finance, law, management, sales,
marketing, administration, research, governance, strategy, operations or other
disciplines related to the Cornpany's business.

b.  Persan shall uphold ethical integrity, have a pedigree of acting obiectively, shall
have no adverse order{s) passed by any Regulatory body, should have a proven
track record of meeting professionai obligations including a reputation to manage
chaflenges.

c.  An Independent Director should meet with requirements of the Act read with
Schedule IV of the Act and provisions of the Listing Regulations.

d. Anindependent Director shall hold office for a term upte 5 consecutive years and
will be eiigible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company
and foflowing the precedure under the Act/ Listing Regulaticns.

e No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of
maximum 5 years each. In the event the same person is te he appointed as an
Independent Director after twe consecutive terms of two years, a cooling period of
three years is reguired te be fuffilled.
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Vili. CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT OF KMP / SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
AND PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

a. The Company has a well-defined and structured recruitment process for Kay
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

k. The appointment of KMP and Senior Management shall be approved by the Board
on prior recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Cemmittes.

c¢. The management considers various factors while evaluating a person for
appointment as senior management including individual's background, business
acumen. analytical abilities, competency, skills, abilities (viz. leadership, abiiity to
exercise sound judgment}, educational and professional background, personal
accomplishment, age, relevant experience and understanding cf related fieid viz;
marketing technology, prospective operations of the Company;

d. The appointee while continuing in his / her office shall not engage in any business or
commercial aclivity, which might deirimenfally conflict with the interesi of the
Company'.

@. The KMP and Senior Management shall have a weli-defined appraisal and
performance evaluation framework.

IX. TERM OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
FPERSONNEL

The Company shall appoint or re-appoini Executive Directors for a term not exceeding five
yearsatatime,

The KMP and Senior Management Personnel shail retire as per the prevailing HR policy of
the Company. In the event any Direclor, KMP and Senior Management attracts any
disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any law, the Committee may recommend to the
RBoard the removal of the said Director, KMP or Senior Management.

X. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS / KMP (NON-BOARD AND OTHER THAN SENIOR
MANAGEMENT)/ SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND OTHER EMFLOYEES:
Remuneration to Directors:

a. Executive Directors

© The remuneration to the Executive Directors shall be governed by the provisions of
the Act. Listing Regulations or any other enactment for the time being in force. The
remuneration shal take into account the Company's perfermance. the contribution
of the Executive Directors for the same, remuneration irends in general, meeting of
appropriate benchmarks {such as remuneration paid in like- size companies) and
which will ensure and support a high performance culture. The Executive
Directors will alsc be enfitied fo sitting fees as paid to Non-Executive and
Independent Directors (unless specifically watved by them or not entitied in terms of
their respective agreements).

b. Non-Executive Directors

The MNon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will receive sitting fees /
commission as per the provisions of the Act and in compliance with the provisions of
the Listing Regufations. The amount of the sitting fees will not exceed the ceiling /
limit Linder the Acl. An Independent Director will not he eligible ta any stock aption of
the Company.
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c.R

The Board of Directors will from time-to-time fix the sitting fees for attending the
meetings of the Board and its Committees on the recommendations of the
Committee. The Board of Directors has fixed the sitting fees payable to Directors for
attending the Meetings of the Board and its respective Committees.

The Non-Execuiive Directors and Independent Directors wili be paid commission in
aggregate an amount of 1% of the standaione Net Profit of the Company in the
financial year as calculated in terms of Section 198 read with Section 187 of the Act.
The Commission to Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors wilt be paid
on a uniform basis to reinforce the principle of collective responsibility. if a Non-
Executive Director or Independent Director works as such only for a part of the year,
he will be paid commission for the relevant financial year on & proportionate hasis
for the period during which he held the post of such Director. The commission will be
payabie only after the Annual Audited Financial Statements are approved by the
Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors may forgo receiving of commission / sitting
fees by making arequest to the Board.

emuneration to KMP and Senior Management
The renwneration to KMPs and Senior Managemeani will be benchmarked on the

remuneration package prevailing in the country and industry and will have a fixed
component and a performance based component.

Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management in whatever form, whether at the
time of appointment or during annual revisions shalt be recommended by the
Committee to the Board for its approval.

d. Remuneration to other employees

The remuneration including revision i remuneration of other employees shall be
decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Manager {HR} within the
averall framework of compensation and appraisal policy of the Company.

Board Diversity

a.

The Company acknowledges the impoertance of diversity within the Board and the
Committee is fully committed to ensure that a transparent board nomination
process is in place which is based on merit and that encourages diversity of thought,
experience, background, knowledge, ethnicity, perspeclive, age and gender. B.
The Campany recognizes that gender diversity is a significant aspect of diversity
and acknowledges the role that woman with the right skills and experience can play
in contributing to diversity of perspective in the Boardroom;

The Company recognizes that gender diversity is a significant aspect of diversity
and acknowledges the role that woman with the right skills and experience can play
in contributing to diversity of perspective in the Boardroam;

The Committee shall ensure that the Company has an appropriate blend of
functional and industry expertise,

The Commitiee shall monitor and periodically review the Board Diversity and
recommend o the Board so as to improve one or more aspects of its diversity and
measure progress accordingly,

The Commitiee shall monitor and periodically review the Board Diversity and
recommend to the Board any changes so as to improve one or more aspects of its
diversity and measure progress accordingly.
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Chartered Accountants
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Chaudhary Pandiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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fooug atier e dute ol this

it o oo
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wll ot express ;
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venis ooy sal cover the ather mlomation ad s
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hrowledoe obesinad e the audin, ar atienwise appours o besmaterially misstaced. When we read
reparl contdimng sther inlomnation. i we conclude thae there i3 2 nteriad imlsstatenent 1

are reduured o commnnicat: the nmttor b se chureed witl governance.

Respounsibilities of managewent aad those charge with gnvernance for the consoliduted {inancial
statumnents

Tie Compiay 5 Boand of Directars s responsible for the masters statod i section 13405 of the A
s 1ot pive o toue sl B
o1, consulidated linaneiai potirmance, consabidmed chanpes
it ity annd cotsalidated cash ows of the Group in aveendanee with the accounting onciples
uerativ aveepied i lodia. hcluding the accounting Standards specificd under sectn 133 of the
Tlhies responsibility adse mchudes manwnanee o sdeguite secounning records by respect
in aceordance with

with tespect w the preparation o these Consolidated Tnancial st

view of the consalidated fmanciad po

¢ board
& Ciraups
-irrcgularities, selection wizd spplication of
vad maistenance of secounting policies; making odgmenss and estimales
i i i ; deguinte internal
were vprrading etfectively Lor eosuring the deenracy whd compleleness of the
aecadnting recosds, relevant 1o the preparation sod preseatation of e fnuseiu] statement thiat wive &
s and fhn view snd are [rec 1o neteriad misstaremang, whetier des to o or errar,
fu prepaning the vongalidated Aosoctal stasemresss. e respeetide Board of Ditectors ot the companics
acluded in the Croup ure rupmmhk for assessing e Grongt s abilily o conlinue 4s a0 going coneer,
diselosing seabs e el wil e goeoncerr: and wsing the gaing coneern basis of
EERNHRN T mwl vither wends =u llqu'd.th the Growp o 1o cease aperslions. or has ne
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Buoard ol Phreclors of the sompames ioviuded m the Oroup are alse o
repoiting process of the Crranp,

e provisies of The Avt for sufeguarding of the assets ol
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s respunsibilities fur the audit of the conselidated financial statements
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moterial misstaement, whether due ta fraud or ervar, amd 1o fssue an andisor < reporof
ihe conseiidated lnd A% fuancial sstemenls that includes our opision. Reasonable assunee s a
Bigh lewel of assurance. Bt is aot a suarsnice thel un awdil condacted in accordance with SAs will
alwavs dedeet o makerial misstatement wiletl 10 ealsls, Misslaicments cun arise from frand o) ermoc il
e cidered materiad it mdivid < o7 in the agaresate, they soubd reasonably be expectad ta
i : Atk ot Ler= laken on the basis ol these Brancil staeinents,
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1l deleﬂmg ; lalument resiltivg TTom frand fs Digher than tor one resulting
teoms error, 45 Tha imvaive coffusian, frgery, intentiona] oissians, ssrepresspations.
woavertide of dieinal conshal,

e ol o

ur
Olwan o swdersindng of intersal contrel relevamt 190 she suwdil woorder to desipn sogiz
procedures that are appropriale s e circumsances

Faaluste e appropiuteness of sccouming polwies seed wud e reasunubloness af

aceountiig cstinates and relnted disclosures made by awnagement.
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Lonelude o ke appron
agzainting and, Daszd o

arenvsn of managenent s s of the going cencern bases ol
:atnlil evidence ohtaingd, whether & muderial uncertaniy @
reiuted L ovents or ¢ sthat Mgy casl significans doubt on the Campeny - ahility o
I A5 0 goiiy G we conchide hal a matetiad utees ey exisks, we Lequired
Ler alriwe attention inoour andilor s eeport L e redated disclosores in by financisl statomants
A i el disclostres ane damdequate. o modify oud opitdon. Our esnclusions are Based on
the sudit evidence ohtiisesd up g the date of vur auditor s report. Flaweser,
s sy catsy e CGrodp b scase 19 cuntinue &s o going concerm.
Evaluaie 11c overall proscentaica, struclure and content of the financiul statements ingluding
the dischesuces, wisd wheths:  the finenciul stalements ropresent the underlyss
i wvelts o nknner thar achieves far prosaidation.

tsicaly wilh s cliwrged with grvensies regarding. smong other madlers, the i d
nine wf He awdit e significant aodit findings, dnclodiog sy signitican Jeficenees w
srelwrr] condood st we identiBe durssg gur audil.

sls

Juture events
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[EER DI
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g starerment thit we have cormysliod with relevan
raeites reganding sndependenee, and to commenicute with them all ceialionshin
s that miay reasobably be thoughl 1o bear on our mdepersdence, and whers spplicahie.
svlatee swivpuards,

I ream e watiers conmuonicaccd with those charged with governunes, we determne thesc masters that
weore of mast sipnificasce wothe sedil of de figancial staements of the curent permd amd are
Derelore the hey audil macers. We deseribe these munters in oue auditor s repost onless law or
rogniution precindes public di-closure ahaut the matter o whew, i celeemely rre circmnstanoes, we
daternimze it o sudler shosabd sor be conmunicuted in our report becatse the mdverse CONSEGL 5
of oz se would rewsomably be expecied w0 owweizh the public interest bonelils of sacl
CONIEN L.

cthieal

Report on Other Legal and Kegetatory Regeirements

L by Rection 143N o the At we report Lha

Lt W hae soughl and abiinesd off the infaomatoo and explanasions which o the hest of our
knowledpe and brelicl wore necessy for the pucposes of our audin of ke aforesaid
consadicdatad Tnd AS Fnandial statements

Wi L e epiaion, proper books of avcount ss required by Lw lelating o prepaation of the
afapesic cmsolidated Ind AS Dnancial stutements have heen kept so Far as it appears from
et e Tien of those hooks and the reports of the st wuditors.

1<) The conselidated Fal: Siel, Lhe consolidated  Statemeos ol Profit and Less cncludmg
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conmpiy and i associate companies i3 disqualificd ason 38 Macch. 2620 from heing

i3 dErecior in lerms ol Section B4 {2 ol the Act
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and the aperating olfociiveness of snch cantis
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A  REFERRED M IN PARAGRATII6N UNDER THE HEADING
i}!lll 1 LEGAL AND REGLLATORY REQUIREMENTS™ OF (JUR [INDEPENDGE
RFPORT OF EVEN DATE
MAGHNANIMON TRADE, & F

RIUBPOGRT Oy
ALDETOR
ON  TIHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
NCELIMITED FORTTIE Y EAR EXDED MARCEH 36, 2020

Hvport o the Internal Fineineisi Coalrels under Clause (i ol
{aerpanics Avl, 2013 (“the Act™)

Seb-veclion 3 of Sectivn 143 ol the

Ve huwe awditend rthe daternal fing
sl reporting off Magnmnon

Lt vestol syslems with reforenee to consolidusted  financiai
Trade & Finnnce Bimited (Chereinatter e inE Leoas The
LPEnrent Carssany 3 and g wssoclate conganiss as of Bareh 31 2024w congoction with aur aedic of
he corsaiidused tinuciul sintemests of the Parent Company or Une vear eoded o th

Nl:ma;,tmcm s Kesponsitities 40 Infernal Financial Controls
= Respective Bu.:rd L Prvutns of the Purent Company aud s Associatos are mespabsilis fog
i 1 Is with

5OnESUHCIEIE L 3
cnziab compuoswenes of dpernad controb stated i the Giuidanoe Nole on Awdis o
al Controls over Fineocial Bepoesting issued by the Instilote of Clanered Avcouniants

e ]

erlion oud derecnion ot traeds and creees, the accursey and cornpletencas of e
and the rimely preparation of retable {1
Companics Aet. 2013,

anceal information, as reyuired sider e

Audditers Resplmsihilit\'
O rspotis i B to E¥press an wpinion on the mternsl faancial conrals sysiems
(isancial ssatements repal wf the Purent Company and ils associate campaniss based an our audin
W punducted vur audil s accurlusee with the Guidanee Note om Audic ot Internul Finaacil Conirods
Finaneial Reporting {the “Gusdusier Note™) dnd e Standards on Auditing, issued by 1CAL und
acd Ly be prescribed onder section (43010 of e At e lbe exlenl applicable woan audie of
iai panmels, both applicable w an awdi of § i Fingneal Controbs and. harh issued
we Standards and the Ouulinoe Notb pire 1l we comply with ethival
s amd piwe and oeclorm e audit 10 obtain reasenabie axsurunee aboud whcther adegrate
I contrals sysrem v LACE [ [,tumml stleinels |L,pu;mn- wis eslablished ond

vilh reterenes o

snveb e ek

finmentl controds svstom with seferenve 1o Dnancis] galements sepesting and their operating
atfavtsneness, ot ol imternul nancial costrols sysiem with refaence 3o finmelad stuesiants
parting b saning wy widerstanding of internal finaneial controls system with refarence 1o
finaneial statespenis reporling. dssessing the risk that @ mareial weakness exksts, and testing und
coaluaring the design and aperming cReaivencss of inlemal conired based on the assessed risk The

L cleckd depenud onothe auditor s judgement, inchsding the assessmest of 1he
1A L Ll ek e shee Finay statcinents, whedlver due 1o Iraud or error.

Yoo Delieve tlot the adif evidence we Bive ebtainad aed the audil ovidenve sbisaal by the sther
ars in teems of their report reterred tooin the Other Matter puragrapl below s sufficent and
prapeile Le mvisde s hasis for our udil optoiva on the miernsl fzancial conteels syitom with
retorened o sl stitemcits repostang of the Pareat Compansy and i45 associale compatsies

“eaning of Inteenal Financial Controls with veference to Financia! Statements repariing
Acgompiny s internad financiul conurals
prowess dosipned to provide reasonable

system wilh relesunce Lo fnuneil slutemesls teporing oo
uraney regarding e reliabibity of financil reporting
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wsations o hacmal fis A eontrry Systors with reieronee 160 Brancis
sots repeaticg, inclading (e passibility of collusion o improper management awer
material misstateme i rear o Jraud iy occur el aet be :
cevaluation of the ntersad Doasesl contiols 1w with 1
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Dpinion
T or op

A, e fhe best of our information and according to the explanations g
an thwe consideration of reports of ot auditors as referred o in Mher Mareer  praragraph the Parent
Uampsiy amd ifs associle companies have, inoail marerial wespects, snosdeguate ntemal financial
conirols aystem waill relerenve 1o finuncial statermnents veporing and such oternal lnencial couiols
syshen with refersses jo Brancw nents teportite were openiting effectively as at Margh 31
), basedt s the lernal sonlbrol with reference w financial statemoeniz reporting criteriz ecsiablished
s Parenl Compisy : i i ¥
v stated i 1w G
pasate] b oche U AR

ivel o s and based

{ther Matter
rasaid report undur section 4303113 of the Act v the adequacy and operating
| finamcial comteads aver finapei
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MAGNANIMOUS THADE & FINANCE LTD.

Regd. Office:- D-1, Moti Lal Atal Road, Behind Hotel Neelam, Jaipur - 302001

CIN ; LE5323RJ1991PELCO5%251

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2029

{Rupces in hundreds)

. t at As a
Particulars NO%S  Maren 31.?3;0 March 31.2;19 April 1, P01
ASSETS
{1} Financial Assets
{ay Cash & cash eguivalents "B 1,402.00 120,00 1.000.00
ih} Receivables - - -
{c) Loans "g" 4,40,003.00 3,43.527.00 3,36,297.00
i} Investrments s 1,74,897.00 1,82,225.00 1,85,014.00
tw) Other Financial assets g 3,542.00 3,784 00 2,415.00
7y Non-Apancial Assets
ta) Inventories s 1.58,493.00 1.96,190.00 2,011,254 .00
by Current tax assets (Net} 1.371.00 657.00 1,172.00
ey Deferred tax assets (Net) i 1,350.00 5,730.00 7.048.00
id) Investment Property 11" 1,31,496.00 1.31.496.00 1.31,496.00
() Propertly. Plant & Equipment 2" 1.353.00 2687500 3.099.00
1 Other non-financial assels "3 1.691.00 2.937.00 1,777.00
Total Assets 9,15,603.00 8,69,344.00 8,70,576.00
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
{1) Financial Liabilities
(a1 Fayables - - -
(b} Other Financial Liahilities "14" 5,078.00 4,447 00 5,035.00
2y Mon-Financial Liahilities
(a) Provisions "5" 5775.00 4,368.00 4.443.00
(b Other non-financial labililes "16" 456.00 708.00 807.00
(3 EQUITY
ia) Equity Share Capital "F" 35,147.00 95,147.00 35,147.00
(b Other Equity "8 2,08,143.00 7.54.674.00 78514400
Total Liabilities and Equity 9,15,603.00 8,69,344.00 8.70,576.00
Significert Accounting Policies 3

The accomparnying notes {1-25) forms intergral part of Ihe Consclidated Ind AS financial slaterments

As per our report of even date attached

FOR CHALDHARY PANDIVA & CO.
CHARTERE[ ACCOUNTANTS
FRIN-001803-C

A K PAMDOIYA
PARTNER
M Nc.D70747

Flaco : Kanpur
Date :13.08.2020
VRIS M TR TAAAAUK 1857

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sudhir Kumar
Parasrampuria
Director

DIN: 001358982

Ipsa Arun
Company Secretary
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Parwati Parasrampliria
Managing Director
DIN: 00359065

Ankit Poddar
CFO



MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
for the year ended March 31, 2020

{Rupees in hundreds)

i
Ly
I

i

(i}
{iiiy
{iv)
v}
vy
v,

YL

(A}

(B}

Particulars Hotas

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2014

Revernue from Operations

Interest income g 11,372,060 13,8237.00
Hales "20" 1.29,640.00 1.880.00
Total Revenuc from operations

Other Income Al 19.641.00 27,493.00
Total Ingoma {1 + 1) 1,60,652.00 43,160.00
Expenses ;

(IncreaszepDeciaase 1IN Stock of Trading Guods 34,025.00 1.858.00
Finanue cosis - -
Impairtnent on financiai instremenls "G 14.080.00 -
Employes bencfits sxpenscs e 17.461.00 16,231.00
Drepraciation. amaortization and ampairme e kR 1.113.00 424 00
Uther cxpenses 24" 21.153.00 16,201.00
Tolal expenses 47,842 00 34 814.00
Share of profit/(loss) on associates

Macre Internzgbonal Lid. {855.00) {2.786,00)
Arnipr Morcantiles Lid. (3.667.00) {3,106.0H)
Profit before tax (1= 1V) 6E.162.00 2,454 .00

. Tax Expenso: "asT
Current tax (17.557.00) (1,201.08)
Defarred tax (4003 (1,723.00)
Taxes relaling to prior year (165,00 -

. Profit far the year (V- VI 50,459.00 (470.00}
Transfer lo Statutory Roserve 11.01&,00 1,084 00
Frofit/Loss lrarrsfer o Rosaryes 39,443.00 {1,554.00)
Other Comprehensivo lncome
(i) lenns that will nat pe reclassitied to poofit or lass
Romaasuremont of defined henesfit plans
Fair value changes on equily instruments through ather
comprezhensive -neome
Lii} Incame tax relaling to iems that will not be reclassified - -
to profit or loss
Subtotal {A) - -

{i1 ltarms that will bue reclassified to profit or loss - -

iy Incerme 1ax relatmy to tems that will be rectassified

Io profit o loss

Subtatal (A1) - -
Gther Comprahenswe Mhoerme (Bo+ B) (VI - -

. Tatal Comprehensiva Income For the year {VII+vIIH 39,443 040 {1.554.00}

Earnings per equity share "26"

(Face value of * 10/ gach)

Basic (Rs) 415 {0.16)
Diluted {Rxs.} 4,15 {0.16}
Significant Accounting Policias 3

Thea accompanying notes (1-35) forms intergral part of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

As per our repedt of even dale attached

FOR CHAUDHARY FANDIYA & SO,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRMN-001303-C

A PANDIYA
FPARTNER
M.No 070747

Place ;| Kanpur
Date : 13.08.2020
1 '*:

Sudhir Kumar

ATAANAL K IRST

Parasrampiirlz
Direcior
DIN: 00358982

lpsa Arun
Company Secretary

&1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Paraati
Parasrarnpuria
Managing Director
DiIN: 00358065

Ankit Poddar
CFO



MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the vear ended March 31, 2023

{Rupees i ryndreds
2. Equity Share Capital
Ecuiy shares of " “[i- eacn issied, sufsenbed and fu'l peid

Hurer ol
As & Apit (1, 2018 C31468.00 95.4147.00
Charges ir eqaty share capiel durng e year . .
A3 atMarch 31, 2018 8.51,466.00 470
Changes in equy shane capial curing the year . .
Az atMarch 31, 2020 951 48800 95 147.00
@ b. Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive
Income
{apital Reserve on Equityinstruments
Paticulrs Statutory Capial Resene General  acceunt of acquisi?iun Retained through Othr ToTaL
Reserve Reservé  ofshares of assaciate  Earnings Comprehensive

comparies Income
Balance as af Aprit 01, 2018 &7500 255N 3659700 13624200 137690 - 1EAMAN
Adjstments on aczand of emar now rectifed . - - - - - -
Restated bafance as at April 01, 2018 47500 25178500 316597400 13624200 13,768.00 < TER1M00
Trarsfer tofom retaired eamings 108400 . - i1,084.00) - -
Prof for the yaar afer noome tax - f&73.100; . 4Te40:

Other Comarehensive Income {OC!) for the year before income tax
Ingome Tax an OC! . - - : - : -
Balance as at March 31, 2013 8500 2578500 34859700 1364200 1224500 - 1RAsTN




£S

MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT QF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the vear erded March 31, 2020

{Ruzees 1 hurdeds)

Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive
Incame
Capital Reserve on Equity instruments
Patticulars Statutory Capltal Reserve Generai  account of acquisi?ion Reta.ined threugh Olh.ar TOTAL
Resarve Reserve  of shares of assaciate  Earnings Comprehiensive

companies Ingome
Balance a5 at March 31, 2019 47 835.00 2.51,785.00 3,16,597.00 1,36,242.00 121500 7,64,674.00
Adaustment o0 account of impairment of investmants in asseciates {6,277.00)
Adustrr ent an acceunt of daxes 28700 387.00
Transfer toifram retained earings 11,016.00 {11,616.00) -
Profit for the year after income lax - 50.459.00 50.459.00
Other Comprenensive income (OCI) for the year before .ncome fax - .
Incame Tax an GCI - . - - - -
Balance a5 al March 31, 2020 58,851.00 2,51,785.00 316,597.00 136,242 00 45,868.00 §.09,143.00
Simnificant Accounting Policies 3
The accompenying notes {1-33) forms interaral pact of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
As per olir repont of even date atlached
FOR CHAUDHARY PANDIYA & CO. For and an behalf cf the Board of Directors
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRH-001503-C

Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria Parwai Farastampuna
Directar Managina Directar

A K PANDIYA D 16358082 DIN: 00359085
PARTNER
M No. 070747

Place @ Kanpur

Oate 13082020
LITN - 2087074 TAAAA DK IRET

psa Arun
Company Secratary

Ankit Poddar
CFO
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MAGHNANIMOUS TRADE & FIMANCE LTD.

CONSOLICATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FCR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 20240
[Rupees in hundreds)

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
AMOUNT (Rs) _ AMOUNT [Rs) _AMOUNT (Rs) __ AMOUNT {Rs.]
. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -

MNet Profit belare tax as per statement of Profit & Loss 453, 189.00 2.454.00

Adjustmant for

Share of [ProtitilLoss of Associales 4.622.00 5,U42.00

Depreciation 1113400 42400

Interest Income [11,372.00) [13.988.00)

Profit on Sale of Fixed Aszots {350.00) -

Rant receved - {6.000.00})

Lease & Licence Fee {19,291 00} (25,278.003 (21,293.00) (34,965.00}

Cperating Profit before working capital changes. 42,911.00 (32.511.00;)

Adjustment tor ;-

Trade & olhar receivabiaes 190, 835.00) (7.521.00)

inventories 34.,025.00 1.958.00

Trade & othor payvabiles 1,780.00 {55.120.00) {782.00) {6.725.00}

Cash genarated form operations {12,209.00) (20,236.00)

Taxes paid [ Net ) !1?,?30.[}0! 2,925.00]

kat cash ( used in ) Operaling Aciivities (24.333.00) 42, 161.00}

CASH FLOY QM [NVE: G AGTIVITIES --

Sale of Fixed Assets 1.000.00 -

Inlgrest [ncome 11.372.00 13,9E3.00

Renl received ~ 6,000.00

[eave and License Fees received 18,291.00 21.293.00
31,6863 .00 41,284.00

Less:

Purchases of Fixed Assels {365,000 -

GET paid on sale of fixed assets (7700} -

Met cash from Investing Sctivilies 31,221.00 41 781.00

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES =

Prageeds from Long Term Bordwing -
FRepaymant fram Long Term Borrowing .
Short Term Borrowang -

Het cash from [ used in } Finanoing Activities - -
Met {DeoreselIncrease in Cash & Cash Equivalent {&+B+C) 1.282.00 {B80.0%)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 120.00 1,600.00
Cinsing Balanca of Cash & Cash Eguivalnnts 1,402.00 120.00
Significant Accounting Policies 3

The accompanying notes (1-36] forms intergral parl of the Consalidated Ind AS financial statements

Figuras in brackets rapresent cash out flows

The above Casn Flow sintemeant has boen prepared under the "Indirect Method™ set oul in Indian Accounting Standared (Ind AS-
) on Statement o Cash Flows issucd by the Inshitute of Chartered Accountants of tndia.

- The previaus yoar's ligures have been regrouped and reclassified wheraver necessary

Cash and cash eguivalents includa cash on hand and bank balances. (Reler Note 53

As por our report of even date allached

FOR CHAUDHARY PANDIYA & CO. Far and on behalf of the Buard of Direclors
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN-D01903-C

Sudhir Kumar Parasrarmpuria  Parwati Parasrampuria

Dhrector Managing Directar
A PANDEYA DIN: 00358932 DIN: 00369065
FARTNER
M MNo. 070747
Place . Kanpur fpsa Arun Ankit Poddar
Date : 13.08.2020 Company Secretary CFO

20T
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
MEATS FOR "HE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2000

4

NOTE NO."5" : Cash & cash aqub

[Rupees n kundzeds)

Particulars As al As at As at
March 34, 2510 Waich 31, 201% Aprif 1, 2018
i} Cask ar hand (As certfied by lhe managemert)]
Jeipar 1,088.00 £120] 6.0
Heac Office. Karp.r &0 20140 10300
i) Sank Overdreft (HOFC Bark Lic) 364,00 (563,00} {6100
Total Rupees :- 1,402.00 120.00 1,000.00
NOTE NG. "6" : LOANS
As at March 31, 2020
At Fair Yalue
Amortised Cost  Throush OCI  Throush Profit or Loss Sub-total At Cost Tolal
v {1] Loans repayable on Demard
Rafated Parties:
Bhocramal Durgi Dew Parzsrampuria Pubhe Chantatable Trust 44003, 4,40,003.00
Farasrampuna Gems Inlern Schioai {4 unit of BReararma! Durgi Dey’
Parasrampuria Public Charitasle Trust)
{11y Dihers -
o Sh:i Prakash Kanodia 14,090.00 14,090.00
o Toial {A) - Gross 4,54,093.00 4,54,091.00
€58 Imoairment |oss allowance [44,063.00) {14,090.001
Total (A - Nat 4,40,003.00 4.40.001.00
{B} (I Unsecureg -
Bheoramal Durgi Devi Parasrampurnia Public Charitatable Tust 4,40,003.00 4,40,001.00
Peragrampuria (Ferns Infem. Schaal (A uril of Bhooramat Dungi Dew
Parasrampuria Putlic Chartable Tnist) ) )
Shri Prakash Kancdia 14,400 1409000
Tolal [B} - Gross 4.54,093.00 45409300
Less: Impaiment logs allowance ["£,09000] {14,080.001
Total (B} - Net 4.40,003.00 ___ 4.40.003.00
() {1) Lagns m india -
i1 Fublic Sestar
il Chers .
Bhwcramal Durg Devi Parasramp, ia Fublic Charitatable Trust 44000220 - 4,40.003.09
Parastampuria Gems Infem. School (A urit of Bhooramal Durgi Devi
Paras-ampuria Public Chanlable Trust)
Shri Prakash Kancdia 1403050 14,050.00
{IIh Loans outside India - -
Total {C) - Gross 4,54,093.00 4,54,093.00
Less: Imparmert s allowance {14.030.50) - {14.080.00)
Total [C} - Net 4.40,003.90 - 4 40.003.90




MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOZES FORMENG PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR T YEAR ENSED IARCH 31, 2029

{Ruees in ucieds)

As at March 31, 2018

AtFair Value
Amortised Cost  Throuah OC1  ThroushProfiterLoss  Sub-atal At Cost Total
A (1) Leans fepayasie an Demarg
Rielater Parties:
Bhoorama' Brgi Devi Peresramcuria Pubic Chartatable Trus® FEAACATUN . - . - 171,040.00
Parasrampliria Gems Intem.School (A unit of Bhoaramal Durgf Devi
Parasrampuiia Public Chaitable Trust) B30 ’ ’ ) ’ B0
{11y Others .
Shil Prakash Kanadia 1409000 - - - - 1408040
Total {A) - Groes 34352100 - - - - 34352700
Less: Impairment liss alowance - - - - - -
Total {A} - Nat 343527 ot - - . - 14352100
{B) {1} Unsecured -
S hoorama Durgi Devi Paresrarpuria Pubic Charitalable Trust 3104000 - - . - 2.1,040.00
Pamsrampura Gems Intem.Schoal {4 unit ¢ Bhoaramal Durgi Desi ) . ) 0700
Parasrampuria Public Cantable Trust) 28,397.00 - .
Shin Prakash Karonia 14,0900 - - - - 14,090.00
Total (B} - Gross 34350100 . . - . 345100
Less: fmpaiment loss allowance - - - - : .
Total (B) - Nt 343.527.08 - - - - 34152700
{C} (Il Leang in India .
il Public Sactar
il Others .
Bhaoramal Ourgi Devi Prasrampuria Public Charitatable Trusl 27104080 - B - - 27104000
Parasrampur’a Gems Intern.Scnodi (4 unit of Bhooramal Durgi Oayi ) ) ] 30700
Parasrampuria Puniic Charfaple Trust) 5R.347.60 o
Shr, Frakash Karodia 1406006 - - - - 14,090.00
{11} Loans eulside India - - - - - .
Total [C) - Gross 343.821.00 . . - . 14352100

Less: Impairment loss aliowance - - .
Tolai {C] - Net 34352100 - - . - 3435200




MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
KNCTES FORMING FART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDZD MARCH 11, 2020

{lupees in hund-eds}

As af April1, 2018

At Fair Yalue
Amortised Cost  Through OC1  Throush Profitor Less  Sub-ofal At Cost Total
i [ Loans ‘eazyeble en Demard
Relaied Partics:
Breoramal Drgi Devi Farastampuria Puiic Charfaasle st 26162100 - . - - 26152008
Parasrampariz Gems Intem. Schaol (A unit of Bhoorama: Durg Dev B
Parastampuria Public Chartabla Trus:, 0. 55E.00 ’ ’ ’ ’ 60,5806
Iy Oders .
Sk Prakagn Kanotia 1408000 - - . . 14,080.00
Total {A) - Gross 3.36,297.00 . . . . 336,297.00
Less: Impai'ment loss allwance - - - - - -
Total (4] - Net 335100 - - - - 3.36,267.00
{B} {1 Unsecured - -
Brearamal Durgé Devi Paras+ampuria Public Charitaiahle Tnust 26162100 . . - - 28,6440
Parasrampuria Cens Infem. School (4 usil of Bhoorama’ Curgi Dev .
Parasrampuria Public Charftable Trust; 80,3600 ’ ’ ’ ’ 80,3860
Shni Prakasn Kanodia 14.090.00 - - - - 14.090.00
Total {B) - Gross 33629700 . E . . 336,297.00
L.zss: Impai'men loss allowance - - - - - .
Total (B) - Net 336.297.00 - - - . 3,36,297.00
{C 11} Loans in India
ii Public Sector
] Others .
Bhooramal Durgi Davi Parzsrarr puia Publ ¢ Chariataole “nust M50 . - - - 269,621.00
Parasrar puria Gems Intern.Schoz! {A unit of Bhosraal Jurg Dew
Farasramauria Publis Chartabis Tust £1,585.00 | - | ’ 858600
§hr Prakzsh Kanodia 14.090.00 - . . - 14,0000
[} Loans ouisids Indli - - - - - .
Tolal {C] - Gross 3,36,207.00 . . - - 336.587.00

Less: Impaimant Ioss allowsnce - - .
Total {C) - Net 136.287.00 . : . . 336,970
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.

CApONGoS

60

NOTES FORMING [2AR OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2024
NOTE HD. "B" : Other financial assois {Rupees n hundreds)
Particuiars As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 34, 2018 April 1, 2018
Security Deposits
Clactricity L6.00 11.00 1100
Tclephone 25.00 55.00 55.00
Reliance Infucom Ltd. 623.00 1,914.00 22500
Hales & Taxes Receivable 1,021.00 1,111,000 1,206.00
Leave & Licrnse Fee 1,010.00 B9340 22 00
BZSE Ltd. 307.00 - -
Mukosh Agarwal 500.00 - -
Tolal Rupees :- 3.542.00 3.784.00 2,413.00
HOTE NO. "9" : Inventories
Particulars AR aty As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
a) Ehares 5.8B2.00 H. 85200 7.840.00
L) Shares-Amber Marcantiles Limiled 9.924.00 13,030.00 3 00000
Add: Capilal Rescrve created on acguisition - - 13,320.00
Addi{Leszs): Share of Profit(Loss) on associates (3.667.00) (3.106 Din (3,290 30}
6.257.00 2,924 00 13.,030.00
b} Shaps & QOffice at Plaza Kalpana, Kanpur 1,28,001.00 1,62.026.00 1,62.026.00
o) Cor parking space at Plaza Kalpana, Kanpur 1,750.00 1,750 00 1,750.00
d} Flats & Off:ces at Jaipur -1 165,608.00 16,608.00 14,608.00
Tetal Rupees - 1,58,428.00 1,94,190.00 2,01,254.00
HOTE NO. "10" : Doferroid tax assals
Particulars As at Asg at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2018
Deferred Tax Assetf[Liabilities} in relation to
Provigion for cmplovee bencfits 1,047.00 1,126.00 1.303.00
Property. Plant & Equipment 30300 228.00 1.766.00
MAT crodit enttlement - 4,376.00 3.971.00
Total Rupees - 1,350.00 5,730.00 7.048.00
NOTE NQ. 11" ; [nvestment Propory
Pariculars As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 3, 2019 April 1, 2018
Gross carrying amaunt
Deemed Cost 1,31,496.00 1.31.496.00 1.31.496.00
Additions - - -
Disposals and trasfors - - -
Closing gross carrying amount 1.31.496.00 1,31,496.00 1,31,496.00
Accumulated amorlisation - - -
Amortisation during the year - - -
Impairment during the year - - -
Uisposals and trasfors - - -
Closing accumnulated depricitaion/lmpairment - - -
Net carmying amount 1,31,496.00 1,31,496.00 1,21,496.00
Naotes:
i} On transitinh date the company has elected to carry previous GAAP carrying amount as deemed cost.
ii} The company has not carried out the valuation activity to assess the value of its Invesiment in Land.
Information regarding Income & Expenditure of investment Property
Parliculars As 3t As at . Ag at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2015 April 1, 2018
Pattal Incoma derived trom investment property - 8,000.00 3,960.00
Dircet Opertaing expenses assacisled with rental income - - -
Profiv(Loss} arising from sale of investment graperly - - -
Impairment during the year - - -
Depraciation during the year - - -
Profitf{Loes] arising from investment property before indirect j 5,000.00 3.960 00
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.

HOTE HO. "13" : Other non-financiaf assets [Rupees in hundreds)
Particulars As at As at N As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2019 _Apri 1, 2018
Prepaid Expenses - 74.00 77.00
Baiances with gevernment authorities
~T.0.8. Far A, 2004-2005 #30.0D 58000 88000
~T.0 5. For AY. 2011-2012 478.00 478.00 478.00
~Ihcome Tax Receivable (MY, 2008-09) 323.00 333.00 333.040
~Advance Incame Tax ALY, 2018-19 - 1,172.00 -
Other Receivables
-SPFL Secunties Lid, - - 9,00
Total Rupeoes :- 1,5691.80 2,937.00 1,7774.00
NOTE NOQ. "14" : Other Financial Liablilities
Particulars Mg at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2419 April 1, 2018
Security Deposits recoived 1,830.00 3,225 00 3.603.00
Advance against sake of ofice at Plaza 1,070.00 - -
Heatal Financial & Carnpuler Serviges P, Lid. 4.00 53,00 61,00
A Loyalka & Co. B4 .00 101.00 425.00
Khandehwal Consuliants - - 240,00
M.K.J. 1.4 Associates 220.008 54500 140.0%
P R Advertisers HE.00 - -
Pankaj Maiik & Co. 2740 - -
FParasrampuria Gems |nternaticnal School {Related Party} 188 00 - -
S.K.Gupta & Co. 432.00 21640 106.00
Craudhary Pandiya & Co. 378.00 307.00 460.00
Total Rupees - 5,078.00 4,447.00 5,035.00
NOTE NO. "15" : Pravisions
As at As at As at

Pariculars March 31,2020 March 34,2019 Agil 1, 2018

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity Payable 4.028,00 4.331.00 4,355.00
Provision for cxpenses 1.7563.00 37.01 848.00

Total Rupees :- 5.779.00 4,368.00 444300
The movement in Provision for employee bengiits during 2019-20 and 2018-19 15 as fallows:

Amgunt
As at April 01, 2043 4,355.04
Additicns 7065.00
Reverscd -
Utilised 729.00
As at March 31, 20189 4,331.00
Additicns 695.60
Reversed .
Utilised 1,000,080
As at March 31, 2020 4,026.00
NOTE NO. "16" : Other Non-financial liakiities
As at As at As at

Particufars March 31,2020 March 31,2018 April 1, 2018

Statutory Dues Payahle

~CG5T payable 66.00 171.00 -

~8G5T payable 68.00 171.00 -

=TS Payable 32000 366.00 &71.00

Other Dues

~Farwati Parasrgrapuria - 136.00
456.00 7DE.DO 807.40
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
NOTE NO. ™18": Dther Equity {Rupees n hundreds)
. As at As at As at
Farticulars

1.

March 31,2020 March 31, 20194 April 4, 2018

Capital Reserve
Anising on amafyamation of four companies as per Hon. High

Court of Kolkata ordery

Balance at 1he beginning of the year 25178500 2,51,785.00 251 785,00
Addiions during Yhe year - - -
Balance at the end of the year 2.51,785.00 2,51,785.00 2,5%,785.00

General Raserve
{Ansing on smakgamation of four vompanies as par Hon, High
Court of Kolkata order}

Balance at \he baginning of the year 318,547 00 316,597 40 3.16.597.00
Additions during the vear - - -
Bslance at the end of the year 3,16,5987.00 3,16,597.00 3,16,597.00

Capital Reserve on acceunl of acquisition of shares of associate companies
Macro International Ltd

Balance at the beginning of the year 86,7458.00 596.749.00 -
Fuld: Capital Heserve created - - 96.745.00
Balance at the end of the year 96,749.00 96,749.00 96,745.00
Amber Mercantiles Lid

Halance at the bayinning of the year 39,493.00 3949390

Add: Capital Rescrva croated - - 30,493.00
Balance at the ¢nd of the year 39,493.00 39,493.00 39,493.00
Tolak a1 the end of the year 1,36,242.00 1,36,242.00 1,36,242.00
Slatutory Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 47 B35.G0 46.751.00 45316.00
Add: Teansler from Hetalned earnings 11.M5.00 1,0B4.00 1,735.00
Balance at the end of the year £5,851.00 A7 83500 45.751.00
Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginming of the year 12,215.00 13,765.00 36,514.00
Adjuslment ar account of Impairment of investments in associates {G.377.0ay - -
Adjustment on account of xes 387.00 - -
Add: Prafit for the period 50.455.00 (ar0.00)  (21,010.00)
Less: Appropriatian

Transfer 1o Statutary Reserve 1T10e00) {1.784.00} 1,735,009
Tota! appropriations 33,453.00 {1,554.00} {22,745.00)
Balance at the end of the year 45,668.00 12,215.00 1376900
Oiher Comprehensive Income

Balance ot the beginning ot the year - - -
Al Addtion during the year - - -
Balance at the end of the year - - -
Taota 5.09,143.00 7,64,674.00 7,65,144.00

Nature ang purpase of reserve

General Resarve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1856, genaral rgserve was created Wrough an annual transfer of profit for lhe period at 8 specified
percertage in accordance with applicable regulations. Conseguent to introduction of Comparies Act 2013, the requirement to mandaterity
transfer & specified percentage of the net profit o general reserve has been withdrawn. However, the amound previously transferss 1o lha
qengral resesve can be uliised only in aecordance with Lhe specific reguirements of Companies 4ct, 2013

Statutory reserve

Statutary Reserve reprosents the Reserve Fund created under Section 45 JC of the Roserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accardingly an amaunt
reprosenting 20% of Profit for the ponod is transferred to the fund for the year.

Retained earnings

This Reserve represents e cemulslive protfits of ihe Cempany. This Resarve can be uliived in accordange witn the provisions of Lhe
Companies Act 2013

FVOC! equity investments

the comrpany has elecled to recngnise changes in the fair value of certain investments in egquity securlties in othér comprehensive income.
These changes are accumulated within the FVOC) equity investments tisserve within eguity. The company transfers amaunts from this reserve to
relained earnings when the relevant ety securties are dergconrized.
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE NO. "20" : Sales (Rupees in hundreds)

99

Particalars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Office 1,29,640.00 -
Shares - 1,880.00
Total Rupees :- 1,28,640.00 1,880.00
NOTE NO, "21" : Other Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2020 March 31, 2018
Lease & Licence Fee 19,291.00 21,293.00
Rent received - 6,000.00
Profit on sale of motor car 350.00 -
Total Rupees :- 19,641.00 27,293.00
NOTE NO, "22" : Employee benefits expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Salaries 9.,816.00 8,522.00
Bonus 710.00 722.00
Staff Welfare Expenses 240.00 282.00
Director's Remuneration 6.,000.00 6,000.00
Gratuity §95.00 705.00
Total Rupees :- 17,461.00 16,231.00
NOTE NO. "23" : Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Depreciation of tangible assets 251.00 424.00
Impairment of tangible assets 862.00 -
Total Rupees :- 1,113.00 4240




MAGNANIMO S TRADE FINANCELTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIGATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31, 2020

NOTE NO. "24" ; Other Expenses

{Rupees in hundreds)

Farticulars

Year ended
March 21, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Paymreant 1o audiors

{1} Statulory Audit Fee 236,00 236,00
i ii } Other charges - 142.00
Advartisement 1.104 00 1.013.00
Bank Charges - 200
Brokerage G51.00 -
Buding Mainlainance 1.619.00 1,844.00
Cellphone Expenses 22300 199.00
Conveyanco 304,00 47.00
Courier 186.00 -
Donation +,000,00 250.00
Elactric Cxpansas 6G4.00 a05.00
House & water Tax 4.00 74.00
Insurance 193.00 144.(H}
Miscellanraus amaunt written off - 247.G
Miscelianrous Expenses 3,00 100,00
Office Expenses 134.00 194.00
Office Mamtenance - 113,00
Postage & Couner - 125.00
Panting & Stat-cnery 289400 285.00
Professional Charges 2.932.00 323500
Rales & Taxes 262.00 235.00
Rent 120.00 120.00
Repairs & Mantenance {Building) 302400 -
RTA Charges 285400 277.00
Shares Lisbng Fee 398800 3.260.00
Telephone Charges 37.00 77.00
I ravelling Expense 3.085.00 1.780.00
Vehicke Running & Maintenance 5921 #32.00
Websile updation charges 123.00 145.00
Total Rupees :- 2115300 16,201.00
NOTE HO."25" . tncome Tax
The components of income tax expense for Ihe year ended Magrch 31, 2020 and year ended March 31, 2019 are:

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current tax 17,557 QG 1.201.0G
Adjustrment in respect of curront incomne tax of prior yaars 168,00 -
Cefarrad tax relating to arigination and reversal of ternporary differences 4.00 1,724.00
Incame tay expense reported in statement of profil and loss 17,730.00 2,925.00

Inceme tax recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI)
Deferred tax related to iters recognised in QC1 during the period:
~Fair value changes on equity instruments through cther comprehensive income

Income tax charged to QCI

Reconciliation of the total tax charge:

The tax charge shown in the Statement of Profit and Loss differ from the lax charge that would apply if all the profits had been charged at
ndia corporate tax rate. A reconcilialion belween the lax expense and the accounling profit multiplied by India's domastic tax rate for the

yvear ended Marety 31, 2020 and vear ended March 31, 2018 is, as follows:

Particuiars Year ended Yaar ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 201%
Accounting profit before tx 68, 155,00 8.347.00
Cxpznsas dizalowed in Income tax act 4,782.00 3.8983.00
AdjustmentsDeductions in respect of current income tax of previvus year (7.514.00% FF10.00;
Business [osg of previous years adjusted [2,551.00} -
Taxable Profit/{Loss) 52,906.00 4,620.00
India's statutory income tax rate 26.00% 26.00%
Income tax expense reporied in the Statement of Profit and Less (17,557.00} {1,201.00)
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

g9

Significant companents of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2020 are as follows:  (Rupees in hundreds)

Particulars

As at As at
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

Emplayee Benefit Obligations

Opening balance 1,126.00 1,308.00
Recognised in Profit!_ass {79.00} {183.00)
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income - -
Closing balance (A} 1,047.00 1,126.00
Property, Plant and Equipment
Opening balance 228.00 1,768.00
Recognised in PrafiVloss 75.00 {1,540.00)
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Closing balance (B} 303.00 228.00
MAT credit entitlement
Opening balance 4,376.00 3,971.00
Error rectified through Retained Eamings 387.00 -
Recognised in ProfitfLoss (4.763.00) 405.00
Recagnised in Other Comprehensive Incame - -
Closing balance { C) - 4,376.00
Deferred Tax Assets (Net} (A+B+C} 1,350.00 5,730.00
NOTE NQ. "26" : Earnings per share
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Nat profit attributable to ordinary equity holders 39,443.00 {1,554.00)

Weighted average number of equity shares for basic earnings per share
Effect of dilutian:

Weighted average number of equity shares for diluted earnings per share
Earnings per share:

~Basic earnings per share {Rs.}

~Diluted earnings per share (Rs.)

9,51,468.00 9,51,466.00

9,51,468.00 9,51,468.00

415 {0.16)
4.5 (0.16)




S)QRJINLR FT L3 | IRYIS PUE LUSEERURLL AL| A2 PR 3531 W,

1] 33 03] [ 5

TOL LE HZYYI 03085 dY 3 SHI ) SLNAWI LY. R Ty 35,

AN T3l 16 TSN LIFRIRITE DIVLEF 6F £ [CHELR - - - - - - SFI BN P[40 a7 (1307 apge L SO
- - - - [EETI - - - - - [FaMD3E B
N . - TUE0E T A O EGET - B B > - -
Tl A1 - - - ' - ) ) : ) Ay la s, Sunhs Ut e
3 BT - - - - - - - - - sael
. . _ . ‘g WAETE | " . .
[ALIrS RIOTLE 0T [ oy LN 1y Bty GIDT"LE g |y S| EIECIE [Li<F 4 b
I QL aE Sy | YHpy e ey | RATNIE R sy | L0 Aady ar sy [ ppumaepy ey | CEE AR e sY | ady pe ey [ YaIELY B sy L O [Yaaepy vE Sy | gATefy (4 EY S L
may | sy SO0 ; _
SALBTHISEY - Q0N [F0Mps,] WSIUANTUT [y 14N U300 435 5aln0y ERE] [ T |
AT 13wy Sila-TRr )1 38 5 SRIRERLT Asus[ng
HAY pLR FIF A1 A P, (R ERLARRITE AT EY EE]
amy,
it oaact - - - - - -
el [N s - - - - - -
- . - - - - - - AL RSN
— - T = - - EFRTFTEET JT s |
e - B n T g [EEIEE TR ]
- - [ TS LET N - - - IR
- - e - - - -
- - - - - - - EIZER)
ERE [EAEA] R § : T
ol [ fala 15
- - - - - - N T T ST
T T
- - . . - - el T Juwdie: y B LITARPIATLL
Jar SPURALTAD, [AvRI | CRIANDT] [FARLT S0 ASRIM
ST [ WATTE ’
™
S TE UL | GT02 IS MR | n,,_.u._kp.z REUT TEUMEW) IR Tl ,:q.__qﬁwz .:._:m_w._a
apu 4 dna aPIY 143 apuF 183, W i
PApU Inag papiiy Mag pApU aeay, pApuT JHay v—am 3 | Bapu3 papuy Iea | papuy MELY
A 824
Sappalaug
_— ?—m_..i::_ R [EETENEY f—
AR o " . - JAIRUE [y 50y
KT 3w 04D ST 4N 10 SAIFETY M
SREUPUCy U 5 TIEDA AT TR UL M FR 4T PRERY
ERE(] JEwWNy 438PEIY 05 TP qedear g
EPR{) JET 498REIH O/ BPRC 43S Y |
ERE(] -RUy NRASE) Dk EPET A BHLSAY |
1T WEMED 0w B Myl 7
ELMILIE. SEE A IIRYUE] F FUNRURIREIEY IBLINY IUPNS 0% BUNMWEISEIES URISEUS |

1A0EEL] JUMUABLUEM, 113 10 53alE)Ey (p)
[ [BLS LA FLa0 RIE TR )

a0 paltzn SaspaMa Ny |3)

EERTIL/ER A TS

"ALT ITINTHS T IOVHL STIOWINYNDTIN

Ty AP |

L
TN ENEEN
d 7 i

REACSAE] R NIA] pLaa@RT |y Ay [g)

PIULYF SN JLY T

: |

STLELHISEY ()
S0 BN LB SIUEEY,

SIS SR PUT T BRONEIY 0S| Y
SIINE ST | 4] PAERY
L2 BN

TINCAOENDT 4O LN S Dd 53158

69
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2.2.1.

2.2.2

NOTES

Forming part of consofidated Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Corporate Information

Magnanimous Trade & Finance Limired (“the Company™) was incorporated as a public company
limited by shares on July23" 1985 The Company ohtaimed permission from the Reserve Bank of
tndia for carrying on the basiness of Non-Banking Financial Institution on 02-05-1998 videRegn No.
0501962, The Company is repistered as a Non-Deposit Taking Company. The Registered Office of
the Company is atD-1, Motil.alAtal Road, Behind ITotel Neelam, Jajipur - 302001, Rajasthan, India.
The cquity shares of the Company are fisted on BSE Linuted from Aprill 7, 1986, delisted in 2001
and again relisted on June 17V, 20173,

Basis of Consolidation

The Cuonsolidated financral stutements relate to Magnanimous Trade & Finance Timited and its
asshctdtes which vonstittte the Group  hetginafter. Following assoctate companies have been

considered in e preparation of the consolidated financial statemerits: -

Name of the Relativnship with % of halding as at "o of holding as at
Company L the company . March 31,2020 |  March 31, 2019
Macro lmternational Associate Company 33.93% 33.93%
__Limuted i _ B ) .
Anber Mcrcaotiles Asgsociate Company 2R.60% 28.60%,
Limited

Amber Mercantiles Limitod bas 14.36%, holding in Ma';manmm-ﬁs Trade & Finance Limited,

Basis of preparation and presentation

Statement of Compliance

The consolidaled tinancial statemenis of the Company have been prepared in accordance with fndian
Accounting Standards (Ind-A8) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 20135 {the Ael )
[Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2015 (as amended from time to time)] and other
relevunt provisions of the Act.

For al] periods up o and inchiding the year ended 317 March, 2019, the Compauy prepared its
consolidated tinancial statemenis in accordance with aceounting standards notified under the section
133 of the Conypanies Act 2013, read ropether with paragraph 7 of the Comipanics {Accounis) Rules,
2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP). The consolidated linancial statements tor the year ended 3 1%
March, 2020 are the first [inancial statement of (he Compuany prepared in accordance with Ind-AS.
Principlus of Consolidativn

Associates

Associsies are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not contral or joint
corrol.

This is jrenerally the case where the Croup heids between 209 and 50%, of the voting rights.
Ilnvestments in associates are accowtad for using the cquiry method of accounting, atter initiaily
buing recognised ar cost.

E¢quity method

Under the eqguity method of accounting, the investments are inmitially recopnised ot cost and adjusted
thercafter to recagnise the Group’ s share of the posmeguisivion profits or losses of the investee in
prolit or lass, wiwd the Group s share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other
conprrehetizive  mwome. Dividends recelved or receivable [rom associates are recognised as a
reduction in he cartying amount of the imvesiment,

When the Group s share of lasses in an equityaccounted mvestment equuls or exceeds its interest in
the entity, including any other unsecarsd long-term receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it hag incurred cbligations ur made payments o behalt of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on wransactions between the Group and ils associates are climinated to the extent of
the Group Is interest in these entities, Tnreahised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of cguity accounted
investees have been chanped where necessary to ensure vonsistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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2.2.3 Changes in ownership infercsts
When the Group ceases to equity account for an investment because of a loss of significant influenge,
any retained inlerest in the entity s re-mensured to its fair value with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. This fair value becomes the initial carrying-ameunt fur the Purposcs of
subscquently accounting fur the retained interest as an associate or financial assct. In addition, any
amounts previously recopnised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
lor as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or labilities. Ths may mean that
amonnts previously recognised in aother comprehensive income are reclassified o profit or loss.
It the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant inlluence is redained, only a
proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive ingome arc
reclassificd o profit or loss where appropriate.

2.3. Basis of measurcment

The consolidated [inancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, cxeept for
[ollowing usscts and linbilities which have been measurcd at fair value:

fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCTY instruments,

il other finangial assets held for irding,
i1 financial assets and liabilities designated ac fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL)
2.4. Funciiuvnul und presentation currency

Items included in consolidutedInd-AS financial statements of the company are measurcd using the
curreney of the primary cconomic envirenment in which the company operates (the functional
currency ). The consolidatedInd-AS financial statements arc presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which
is the company sfuoctional snd preseatation currency and sl values are rounded to the nearest
hundred, exceps when otherwise indicated veur to year,

3. Significanl aceounting policies

3.1. Recagnition of iaterest income
The Cotnpany recognises inlerest income by applying the cffcelive intercest rate {CIR) tu the pross
carrying amount of a financial asset and as per year to year financial contracts as apreed by the
ETIANY [feIment,

3.2, Recognition of revenuc from sale of goods
Revenue {other than for Financial Instruments within the scape of Ind-AS 109) is measured al an
umount that refllects the considerations, to which an entity expocts to be entitled in cxchange for
transferring guods or services to customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third PUTTiES.
‘Fhe Compay recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five-step model as sct out
inInd-AS 115:
Step 10 ldentify contruct(s) with a customer: A contraet is defined as an agreemuent between two or
more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract
that must be met,
Step 20 ldentify perfurmance obligations in the contract: A performance ohligation is a promnisc in a
contract with o custoamer to transfer a good or service to the customer.
sStep 3 Detenmune the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which
the Company cxpects to be cntitted in cxchange tor transferring promiscd goods or services to a
customuer, excluding mnounts collected on behalfof thivd partices.
Step 41 Allocale the Lransaction price Lo the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract
that has mmore than one perlormance obligation, theCompany allocates the transaction price to
eachperfonmunce obligation in an amount that depictsthe amount of consideration to which the
Coinpunyexpects (o be entitled in exchunge for satislying each performance olbligution,
Step 51 Recognise revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation, Revenue
from contract with customer for rendering services is recognised at a point in time whenperformance
uhligation is satislicd.

3.2.1. Recupnition of Dividend Income

ividend Income (including from FVQCT investments) is recogmised when the Company s right to
receive lhe payment is established, This is cstablished when it is probable that the coononmic benetits
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assochiled wilh the dividend will flow 1o the entity and e amount of dividend can be measured
reliably,
3.3, Financial instruments
A Financial Assots

231, Initial recoynition and measurcment
All financial assets arc recogmsed mitially at fair value when the parties becomne party to the
contrctual provisions of the financial asset. In case of Auancial agsets which are not recorded at fajr
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issuc of
the financial assets, are adjusted to the fuir value on initial recognition,

3.3.2. Subsequent measurement
The Company classifies its Gnancial asseis into various measurement categories. The classification
depends oo the contractual terms of the linanciat asseist ) cash Nows and the Company s business
tnirdel for managing Anancial assets,
a. Financial asscts necasured st ashaviised cose
A Minancial sssel 15 measured al Amortised Cost i€ d is held withim o business model whose objective
s o hold the asset in order 1o collect contractual cash fows and the contractual terms of the Financial
Assel give rise on speciticd dates 1o cash Fows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outsranding,
B, Linzencizi assets measared st e viefoe throuph other comprehensive income (VOO0
A financial asset is measured at FYOCT F it is held within a business inode! whase objective is
achicved by both collecting contractual cash flows and sclling financial asscets and contractual terms
of linancial assel give rise on specificd dates o cash flows thut are solely pavments of priocipal and
inlerest on the principal amount ewtstanding,
¢. Financial asscts nrcasured s Talr valboe theourh prodit o loss (FY TR
A linancinl asset which s not glassified in aény of the above categories are measuted at FYIPL.

333 Investmcent in Associates
Investments 1 associate companics are carricd at cost and it value (decmed cost) as per Ind-A%-101
less accumulated impairment losses, if any, Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of the invesiment is assessed and written down hmmediarely to its recoverable amount. On
disposal of mveslments in asseciune companies, the dilference between net disposal procecds and the
cartyimg amonnts arc recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.3 4. Equity Investments
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer s perspective;
that iz, wnstrwments that o not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that cvidence a residual
ntelest i the ssuer. 's net assels,
The company sobscquently measures all eguity investments at fair value, Where the company s
management has clected o present (aly value gains and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income. there is no subsequent reclassitication of fair value pains and losses to profi
or loss following the derceopmition of the iavestment.

B. Financial liabilities

3.3.5. Initial recogoition and measurement
All Hnancial labilitics are recognized initially ar fair value and. in the cose of bormowings and
payabbes, net of direetly attributable transaction costs.

3.3.6.5ubscguent Measurement
Financial liabilities are subscguently carried at amorized cosl ysing the ellective interest nrethod.

3.4, Devecognition of financial assets and liabijlitics

3.4.1. Financial Asset
The Cotnpany derecognizes a linancial asset when the contrucnai cash flows from the asset expire or
it fransters ils rights to receive contractual cash flows from the (inancial assct in a transaction in which
substantially all the risks snd rowards of ownership are transferred. Any lnterest in transferred
financinl assets that is created or remined by the Company 15 recogoized as a separate asset or
fiabiny,
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Finangial Liability
A financial liability is derceognised when the obligation under the linbility is discharged, cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial liability is repluced by another from the =ame lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an cxisting liability are substantially medified. such an
exchange ur maditicatian is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liabitity. The difference between the carmying value of the original lnancial liability and the
coustderation paid is recognised in profit or loss.
Ollsetlting
Financial assets and financial Habilities are generally reported pross in the balance sheet. Financial
asguels and liabilities are oflsel :uud the net anmount is presented in the balance sheet when the Company
hus o legal right w offset the amounts and intends to senle on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the hability simultancously in all the following circumstances:
a. T'he normal course of business
b. The event of default
¢. The evenl olinsolvency or bankrupiey ef theCompuany and/or its coutlerpartios
Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company uses _Expected Crecit T.oss  madel (ECLY, for
cvaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at Fair value through profit and
loss.
The measurement of ECL rellects:

An unbiascd and probability-weipghted anmwount that s determnincd by evaluuting a range of possible

DL s

The time value ol money; and
Reasonable and supportable information that s available withont uaduc cast or effurl at the
reporting date about past events, carrent conditions and foreeasts of future econemiv conditions.
The measurement of ECL allowance s an area that requires the use of complex models and
significant asswuptions about future cconomic conditions and credit behaviouar.
Write-ofl policy
The company writes off {inancial assels, in whoele or in part, when it has exhuusted all practical
recovery offorts and has concluded there is no reasonable cxpectation of recovery, Indicalors that
there is uo reasonable expectation of recovery include (i) ceasing enforcement activity and (i} where
the company s recovery method is fureclosing on collateral and the value of the collateral is such that
thare i3 no reasonable expectation of recovering in full,
Determination of fair value of Financiallnstruments
The Company mwasures financial instuments, such as investments al fair value al cach halanee shect
date Fair value is the price that woubd be received o sellan asset or paid 5 trunstor a liabiliy in an
arderlyiransaction between market participants at themeasurement date. The Fair value meas wement
ishased on the presumption that the transaction to sellthe asset or (ransfer the liability takes place
elther:
i. I the prineipal market tor the asset or liability, or
i In the absence of a principal market, in the mostadvantapeous market for the asset or Liability . The
principal or the most advantageous market musthe accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measuredusing the asswnptions that market participants
woulduse when pricing the asset or lability, assuming thatmarket participants act in their ceonomic
bust intorest,
A tair value measurcinent of a non-financial assct takesinto account a market pacticipant s ability to
pencruteeconomic benclhits by using the asser in its highest andbest use or by schiing it te another
ket partivipanithat would use the asset in its highest and best use.
Cush and cash equivalents
Cash and cash cquivalents comprise of cash at banksand on hand and short-term deposits with an
ariginalmaturity of three months or less, which are subject toan insipnificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the staternent of cash Mows. cashand cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
tenndeposits. as defined above, net of outstanding bankoverdraits 1f any, as they are considered an
tntegrra) partof the Company’ s cash management.
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A9, Property, plant and sguipment

3.9.1.

ATl irems of property. plant and cquipment are stated at historical cost tess depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is direcdy attributable o the acouisition of the it2ms.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset s carrying amount or recogniscd as a scparate asscl as
appropriate, only when it is prabable that future ceconomic benefits associuted with the item will flow
to the company and he cost of the item can be measured reliably. The camrying amount of any
component accounted for us a svparate asser is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or less during the reporting period in which they arc incurred.
Transition (o Ind-AS

Ou ransittion to Ind-AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its
property, plant and equipiuent recogmised as at April 01, 2018 measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost ol investment propettics.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Properly, Plant and Equipment iscaleulated using written down value method
{(WDVHo write down the cost of property and equipmentla their residual values over Lheir estimated
wseluflives which are in line with the estimated useful life asspecitied in Schedule 17 of the Companics
At 2013,

The estinated useful lives are as follows:

Particulars Liseful life
Fumiture and fixture 10 yeurs
OHice cquipment 15 yoeurs
Computer 3 yoears
Vehicles 15 youry

Plant & Machinery 15 years

The compuny provides pro-rata depreciation from the day the assct is put to use and for uny asset sold,
tilt date of sale, The asset s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted it appropriate,
at the end of cach reporting period.

An asset (s cwTying amount is written down immediately (o its recoverable amountit the assct” s
carrying anmount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount,

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing procceds with carrying amount and are
recognised in the statament ol prolit and loss.

3.10. hnpairment of non—financial assets: Property.Plant and Equipment

The Compuny assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is any indicatton that any Propery, Plant
and Eguipment or groupof assets called Cash Generating Units (CGU) maybe impaired. 1f any such
indicanon exists, or whenannual impairment testing for an assct is required. theCompany cstimates
the asset s recoverable amount tedetertnine the extent of impairment, il any.

A asset s recoverable amount 15 the higher of an asset .sor casfenerating unit s (CGU) fair vaty
less costsol disposal and its value in use. Recoverable smounts determined for an individual asset,
unless theasset docs nol penerate cash infllows that are largelyindependent of those from ather assets
or groupsef asscts. When the carrying amount of an assetor CGU exceeds its recoverahle amount, the
assclis considered impaired aud is written down to itsrecoverable amount.

In assessing value in wse, the estimated fulure cashflows are discounted to their present value using
apre-tax discount rate that reflects current markerassessments of the time value of money amd the
risksspeciiic w the assel. In determining fair value less costsol disposal, recent markel transactions are
taken inloaccount. I no such transactions can be identitied. anappropriale valuation model is wsed.
These caleulationsare corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
compantces or other availablelair value indicators.

An assessameni (s made at cach reporting date o determine whether there is an indication that
proviously recoenised impairment losses no lorgrer exist or have decrcased. If such indication uxists,
the Company  cstimates the assetl s or CGUs recoverable amount. A previously  recopnised
impairment loss is reversed only 11 there has been a change in the assumplions used to determine the
assel s recoveralile amount simee the last impoairment toss was recogaised,
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The reversal is limited so thal the carrying amount of the assel dogs ool excecd ils recoverable
amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had ne
mpairment loss been recopnised lor the asset in prior years.
Such reversal is recopmised in the statetnent ol prolit or loss unless the assce is carried at a
revaluedamount, in which case, the reversal is trested ss a revaluation increasc,

311, Investiuent Property
An invesunent properly is accounted for in accordance with cost model, Depreciation on Property,
Mlant and Eguipment is provided in accordance with the provisioms of Schedule 11 of the Compunics
Act, 2013,
Transition to Ind-AS%
On transition o Ind-AS, the cowpany has elected to conlinue with the carrying value of all is
vestment propertics recognised as at April 81, 2018 measurcd as per the previous GAAP and use
that carrying value as the deemed cost of investment properiies,

3.12Z.Inventorics
The company has two categories of assels as mentioned hereunder:
Stock of shares: These are valued at cost.
Stock of Real Ustale: These are valued on the basis of cost ur net realized value, whichever is lower,

3.13.Borrawing Costs
Romowing Costs, which are directly auributable to the acquisition / construction of fixed asscts, till
the time such ussets are ready for intended use, are capitalised as part of the cost of the assets. Orher
borowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they arc incurred, Brokcrage costs
directly utnbutable to 4 borrowing arc expensed over the tenure of the borowing,

3. 14.Provisivns, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result ol past cvents and it is
probable that there wall be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made
of the amount of the obligation, Contingent liabilitics sre not recognised but are disclosed in the notes
to the Consolidatedind-AS financial staterments. A disclosure for a contingent lability 15 made when
there is a possible oblipalion or a present obligation that may, but mrobably will not, reguire an
outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a presem oblhigation in respect of which
the likchhood ot omtflow of resources is remwote, no provision or disclosnre is made.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted o reflect the curtrent best cstimate. If
it is no longer probable that the outtlow of resources would be requirted 1o settie the obligation, the
provision is reversed,
Contingent assets are not recogniscd nor disclosed in the ConsolidatedInd-A% financial stutements.

3.15. Employee Benelits Expenses

3.15.1, Short Termm Employvee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benelits expecred to be paid in exchange tor the
services rendered by employees we recopnised asan expense during the period when the
eniplovecstender the services.
3.15.2. Post-Fmployment Benelity
AL Defived Benetll selicines

leave Encashiment
The cumpany has not provided feave encashment as the employees are not entitled for that due (o
availment ol leaves & there are no pending dues in this account.
Provident Fund
The company has not provided the provident Fund & ES! as the company 18 not covered under EIVF.
& ESI Act.
Ciratuity
The Company provides for geatuity covenng cligibleemployees under which a lumpsum payment is
paid tovested employees at retitement, death, tncapacitationor termination of cmployment, ol an
amount reckonadon the respective employeei s salary and his tenaraf employiment with the Company.
The provizion of gratuily is being tade on the basis of 15 duys salary of complered vears ot service af
employees. The manapement dovs not see any need of actuarial vatuation of the same as the numbers
of emplovees are very few.
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3.16. Taxcs

Income tax expense represcnts the sum of current taxand deferred tax
3.16.1 Current Tax
Provision tor cwrent tax is made after tsking into consideration benelits admissible under the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Mimmun Alternative Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is
recoenised when there is convincing evidence that the same can be realiscd in future,
3.16.2 Deferred tax

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upen whether it is more likely that not that sufficient
and suiluble taxable profit will be available in the future against which the temporary differences cun
be deducted. To delennine the fulure taxable profits, reference is made to the latest available protit
forecasts. Where the temporary ditlerences are related to losses, televant ax law is considered ta
determine the availability of the losses to offset against the future taxable prolits. Recognition
therefore involves judgement regarding the future financial perfonnance of the particular legal entity
or tax proup in wlich the delbrred tax asset has been recogniscd.

3.17. Earnings Per Share
The Company reports baste and diluted carnings pershare in accordance with Ind-A5 33 on Earnings
pershare. Basic EPS is calowlated by dividing the net prefitor loss for the year atiributable to equity
sharehoiders by the weighted average number of equityshares outstanding during the vear.
For calculating diluted camings per share, the net profitor loss for the year attribulable to equiry
shurchioldersand the weiphted average namber of sharesoutstanding during the year arce adjusted for
the effectsol all ditutive potentinl cquity shares, Dilutive potentialequity shares are deemed converted
as of theheaimning of the period, unless they have been issucdat a later date. In computing the dilutive
earnings pershare, onby potential equity shares that are dilutive andthat gither reduces the carnings per
share or ingreasesloss per share are mcluded.

3.18. Cash-llow statement
Cash (bows are reporied using the indireet method,whereby profit betore tax 15 adjusted for the etfects
offransactions of a non-cash natare and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash Nows from regular revenue gencrating, investing and Gnancing acrivitics of the
Companyare segregated.

4. Significant accounting judgements,estimates and assumptions
The preparation ol conselidatedlinancial statements in conformitywith the Ind-AS requires the
manugement 1o makcjudgments, estimates and assumptions that aftectihe reported amounts of
revenues, oxpenses, assctsand liabilitics and the accompanying disclosure andthe disclosure of
contingent Wabilitics, at the endol the reporting period. Estimates and underlyinpassamptions are
revivwed on an on-guing basis,
Revisions to acoounting estimates are recognised in theperiod in which the estimates are revised if the
revisionuitects only that period or in the period of the revisionand future periods af the revision affects
both currentand future periods. Although these estimates are basedon the management ‘s best
knowledge of current eventsand actions. uncertainty about these gssumplions andestimates could
result in the outcomes reguiring amaterial adjustment to the carrying amounts of assctsor liab
future periods.

ties in

In particulur. information about significant arcasof estimation, uncertainty and eriticul Judpmentsin
applying accounting policics that have (he mostsignifican! effect on the amounts recognized in
thefinancial statements is included in the following notes:
4.1. Business Madel Assesstment

Classification ond measurement ol financial assetsdepends on the results of the SPPT and the business

model test. The Company determines the businessmodel at a level tbat refleets how groups of
financialassets are managed together to achicve a particuwlarbusiness objective. This as sImett
includesiudgernent retlecting atl relevant cvidence includinghow the performance of the assets 18
evaluated andtheir performance measured, the risks that affectthe performance of the assets and how
these arenmnaped and how the managers of the assets arecornpensated. The Company MGCOIOLs
flnancial assetsmeasured al mnottised cost or fair value through othercomprehensive income that are
derecagnised priorto their maturity 1o understand the reason for theirdisposal and whether the reasons
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are consistent withihe ubjective of the business far which the asset washeld. Moniloving is part of the
Company s continvosassessinent of whether the business model for whichthe remaining financial
assets ure held continues tobe appropriate and if it is not appropriate whetherthere has been a change
iy business model und so aprospective change to the classification ol those asscls.

4.2, Effectlive Tnterest Rate (EIR) method
The Companyi s ElRanethodolopy recognises interestineome using & vate of return that represents
thebest estimate of a constapt rate of rectwn overthe expected behavioural life of loans pgiven
andrecopnises the effect of potentially differcnt interestrates at vanous stapges and other characteristics
of theproduct lite eyele (including prepayvinents and penalty interest and charges’.
This estimation, by nature, requires an eclement ofjudgeament regarding the expected behaviour
andlife-cyele of the insiruments, probable tlocluations incollateral value as well as expected changes
to Indial shase rate and other foe income/expense that ardntegral parts of the instrument

4.3. Lmpairment of financial assels using expected credit loss method
The impairment provisions [or Aooancisl assels are based on assumptlions about risk of delaall and
expecled loss rates, The company uses judgement in moeking these assumplions and selecling the
inpuis Lo the impaicment caloalation, based on the Company 15 history, existing marker conditions ax
well as torward looking estimutes at the end of each reporming pericd.

4.4. Fair value measurement:
When the fair vatues of hnancinl asscts and financialliabilitics recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets,their (air value is measured using various
valuationtechniques. The inputs to these models arce taken from observable tnarkets where possible,
but whercthus 1s not feasible, a depres of judgment is requiredin establishing laic vatlues. Judgments
nweludeconsiderations of  uputs such as  liquidity  risk, ereditris and  volatility, Changes  in
assumptions aboutthese taciors could affect the reported laic value ol financial instraments.

4.5 (hber extimates:
These include contingent liabilities, useful lives oftangible and intangible assets otc.
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23, Fair Yaluc Measurement

a) Fair Yalue Hierarchy

The Company determines lair value of ils financial instrutnents according to folTowing hierarchy:

Level 1 Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measwred in whole or sigmiticant
part by reference to published guotes in an active market

Lewvel 20 Catcgory includes finaneiats assets and liabilities that are measured using a valuation
technique based on assumptions that arc supported by prices from obscrvable current market
transactions. Company s iiivestment in units of ATF funds fall under this catcgory.

Level 3;

Catepory  includes financials assets and labilities that are measured using wvaluatiun

techniques based on non- market obsetvable inputs, This means that fair value are detenmined in
whole or in part using a valuation mode! based on assumplions that are neither supported by prices
frorn observable current market transactions in the same instrament nor are they based on available

market data,

A explanation of cach flevel fullows underncath the wble:
As 2t 31 March, 20820

[ Financisl assets &
liabikities at furr
value

E Level

Ievel 2

Lovel 3 |

Amurtised
Cost

(Rupgces in hundreds)

Cust

Tuolal

Financial assefs
Financial asscts at
FVTI'L

T

7

Financial assets at
EvOocr
Financial asscts at
CAumnurtised Cost

S

Cash & cish
cyuivalents

1,402.00

1.402.00 |

Luoans

4.40,H)3 .00

440,003 00

Other Financial
Adsels

Investnients

3,342.00

3.542.00

17489700

Tatal financial
assels

4,44,947.04

1,74,897.00 |

1,74,897.00
6,19,844.00

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities
st FVTPL

Financial Labilitics
| @1 Aanortised {lost

{her Vinancial
Liabilities

5,078.00

—
5,075.00

Total financial
liabilities

5,078.00

5,078,046}

Anaf 3EY Murch, 2019

(Rupees in hundreeds)

Financial asscets &
tiabilitics at fair
_wvalue

Level
1

Lavel 2

Level 3

Amuortised
Clost

Cost

Fotal

nancial assets

Financial asscts al
FVTPL

—

Financial assets aft
FYOO!
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Amortised Cost

: Clash & cash
capivalents

JR —

12000

V2000

Loany
Oher Financial
Asgsels .

| Investinents
Total financial

| assets

_—

3,43,5327.00

- N 3.7%4.00

—

3.43,527.00
3.784.00

1,62.228.00

1,82 238,00 |

< [ 33743100

1.82,228.00

5,29,659.00

’_Finunci_al linbilities

| at FVIPL

Financial liabilitics

Financial liabilities
al Amprtised Cost

| Financial liabilities

Financial liabilitics
_at FVTFL.
“imancial liabilities
at Amortised Cost

Other Financial T 4,447 00 - 4,447.00

Liabifitics , S L | .
meal financial - - 4,447.00 - ] 4,447.00
| liakilitics 1 __J

As zt 1Y April, 2018 ) . Rupees in bundreds) _

Financial assets & Level T.evel 2 | Level 3 Amortised Cost Total

liabilities at luir 1 Cost

value —

Finauacial asscts _ .

Financial asscts at - - - - T -

LY ¥ PL . - O . .

Financial assets ar - _ _ C ~

FVOCL 0 I 1 _

Financial assets at [

amortised Cose | | | L ) _

Cash & cash - . - 1.000 00 - 1.000,00

eguivalents ) .

Loans - - - 3.36,297.40 - _3.36,297.00G

Orthier Financial . 2.412.00 . ’ 2.419.00 |

ASECLS . . - ! ]

Investnens | - - - - 4 _1.85,014.00 ) 1,85,014.&

Toeal financial - - - 3,397 16.00 1LE5.014.00 5,24,730.00

assets

—

t

R

Other Financial
Laabilitics

Tatal financial

liabilitics

- 5.033.00 |

5,035.(’1ﬂ

5.035.00
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20, Firse-tiime adoplion of Ind-AkTransition fo {nd-AN
These are the Company s DrsConsolidatedind-AS financial statements prepayed in accordance with
lnd-a%,
Ihe sgcouniny pelicios sce out 1n Nate Mo, 2 have beeo apphicd in preparing the Consolulatedhnd-AS

fruaneial staremuents for the yeur ended Mavch 31, 3070 che compurative informadion presented in
these ConeolidhoedInd-A% fiaowncial statements for the year ended March 31, 2004 and in the
poe parating alwe opening Id-AS balance sheet at April 1 2008 tthe Company s date of transitien),
in mrepuring its opening [nd-A% balince sheet, the Compaty has adjusted the amounts reported
proviously in nsolidaredind-AN fmauacial stewements prepared it aceordance wih the acceunting
Atandards norificd under ('nmpzmh,a (Aceountmg Stndards) Rules. 2006 (a8 amgnsded) and other
nf provisions of the Act {previous GAAP or Tndian GAAT or TGAAT) An explanarion of how
sibeny from provieuas CPAAEP o Ind-AS bus affocted the Company’ & sl positiv,
crrd por formance and cush Hows is »o1 out i the tollowing wbles snd notes |
a) Optional exemplionsavaiked
Sul out below ar the applicable Ind-AS 101 optional exemiptions and imendatory awceptions applied
i the Gansition Fom previons GAAF o Ind-AS, which were gonstdered o be material or sigsifean
Dy the Clempany:
i Deemedenst
Dad=A% 1001 pennits o firse-time adopler o elect to cantitne with (e corrving value for oll of ity
property, plant und  cquipment omchidmg cupital work-in-progress) es recopgmscd on the
Consoiudated ind- A0S Brancial statermonts as at the date ot transition w nd-A%S. measored o poy the
provicns CEAAR and use that as s deeined cost us @ the daoe of transition atier mahing necossay
adjustaenls oo de-commisdioniog Habilities und capital grant T appheable, Vhis cxemption can also
b ased Tor ent propertics covered by Tnd-A% 44,
sinprany has elected W measere att of s property, plant and cguipment, and
E : felren provions GAATR carrying value.
i) fresignarion of previously reeognised financialinsiruments
; iy o dosigniic (nvestients i cgquity instumaents at FVOCT on dhe bagis of
at 1];0 Llarc, af tran
exeimnption for ifs iy s
14 wnts m.n«ou.lu ]
: cparate UansolidatedInd-AB financial statements, Jod-A% 27 requires i w
tonls in associates cither at cost; wr in accordance with Bud-AS 09 1 a (st
sures suell an investment al wcosl i acvordance  with Ind-AS 0 27 00 shatl

nent i cguity Investrents .

i) inve
When an enbily 1
wocounl foe 1ts
thie adopler Mme

eitalre that ovestment at one of the following smosnds e e separate openig id-A% Balanee
Sheer:
[BE] cost detaronined it aecordance with Ind-AS 27
b} decried cost. Tl decmed cost of such an investaient shall be its:
[E] falr vahie artheentity sdafcoflrsnsitiomdnd-AsinitsseparateC onsolidatedind-
A inancaal st ments
(18
tdy previowsiAaAPcarryingamountatihaidale.

A st adapler may cloase cither (30 or (i) above to measure s invesiment in sucl assochile
that it elects o maasure using & deened cost
The Crompans has availed the exemption and has measured (5 investrent in associates 1t decimead
cost ey the provioos O0GAT carrying amount.

i} Ind- AR muandatoryexeeptions
The Company has apphied the tollowing exceptions from full retrospective appfication of Ind-A% as
mandatondy reguired under Ind-AS 0

it Fythanates
Agentity s estimates inaccodunce with Tred=-AS e the date of transitiom to Ind-AS shull be conmsistent
with estimatos made Tor the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to
retleoct any ditterence in H(.Lﬂillll]l'l" policiesy, unless there s objootive evidenee i those estimates
Wers bl ey Ind-A% ¢ 2 At Aprl T 2308 are consistont with the esfimales as at the same
date roade in confinmity with provious GAAP. The Campany made estimates for foliowing tems in
aveordance with nd-AS at the dare of rassilion as these were nol required under Provions CiA AL

i) Noa-conirolling interests
[nel A% P10 reanires ontitics io witribuge 1he proedit or loss and each semponent of o comprehensive
incame to the veners of the parent and o the seon-controling interests. This regquirement noods 10 be
followed even if Lhis resuBs o the nop-conoalling interests having o deticir balance. Imd A% 101
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requires e above reuirement o be lollowed prospectively from thedae of sransinon,. Consequently,
e Ciroup has appied e above reguirentent prospeclively.

iiiy Pre-recognition of financial sssets and liabilities
Tnd-AN 107 requires a first-time adopler o apply the de-recogniiton provisions of nd-A% HI9
prospeckively $Or IRMsclens JeurEing on ur afle the dale ot transition Le nd-A%, However, Ind-AS
T ai a first-tume adopter to apply  the  de-revognition roguircments o Ind-AS 1M
retrospectively trom a date ol the entity 5 choosing, provided that the inforputzicn teeded o apply
ldeAn 1G9 1o Financial assels ond tinancial labilties derecognized as a result of pasl lansactions
wits obtained at the dme of initiably aecaounting Tor those Trangactions.
Fhe Company bas elected w dp})'\f e de-recngilion provisions of nd-A% 1UY prospectively Trom
Uhe date ol transition Qe Ind-A%,

iv) Classifivation and measuremient of financial asscés
Pgi- A% 101 requires an entity o assess classification and measuremnent of tinanciol assets o the
B of (ke Dwls and circurnsenees that east 2 the dave of wonsiton o lud-a8,

v) toepairment of Financiabasscts
A osel out b Dni-AR 101, an eatity =hall apply the mgpairment requirements ol Ind-AS5 109
rerrospectively 11 It docs not enail any undue cost or effort. The Campany has assessed impairment
af tingmciul assels i conformity with Ind-A% 9.

c) RevonciliationshetweenpreviousGAAPandInd-AS

Ing A% 10 requures o firsL time adopler W reconcile edgquity, tetal comprehensive invome aiud cash
flows tor prior pericds. Phe fallowing tables represent the reconcilistions from provious GAAl e
Tl A
) theapgrepatedecimcedcostafthoseinvestmentstorwhichdesmedeostistheirprevious
CAAPearryingamonnd
i) . ReconcilistionottotaleguitybetwevnpreviousGAAlandindAS: (., in Lakhsy
Parliculars e As at March 31 2019 As ab Apcil 1, 2018
Equitly as reported under Previous GAAY L 748.62 . . _B07.96
Addjusirents: .
Imp.li.,L on app1|c1t|01‘1 of recagnition of loss on : 111.20 5733
q tes aud related adjustments as per Ind AS 28 | ____ ' T
[ Equity as per Ind AS | R5%.K2 ; 860.29
i) Reconciliation of proefit as per [nd AN with profit reported ander previous
GAAT:
_ - : _ .11 Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March 31,
L 2019
Net l’mﬁt*{l_.oss) ufter Tax reported under Previous GtAAP R {26.55)

Adjustments mc1easm;__f(decreasmg] nct pmht!(lm-.} after tax as reported in
| the previons GAATP: R . . _ R

Impact on application of recognition of loss on assoclates and  related '
' ’ X (26.07) ¢
adjustinents as por Ind AN 2% . ST
Net Profiv(l.oss) after tax as under Ind AS o B ) (0.48)
Oither O nmpu,lmmnc inecome {Met of Lax} o _
Total Comprehensive Income {after tax) as repurted under Ind AS e -
iii) Itnpact of Ind AS adoption an the eonsclidated \l"ltﬂu(\\nt of ¢ash Mew for
the year ended Mareh 31, 20190, in Lakhsy _
|— Previous Adjustments Ind AS
' : - Gaay,
Mot cash o Gom operating activivhes 41,56y (1.60) {42.16)
el cush o from invesling aetivities A 4128 T U 1 IV

et edsh HTow o Lo H acibvilics - - -

MNetimereasedtdecrease) in cash amd cash Lqunalenlﬁ . (0.28) @ {iL6i) {u.8%)
Cash apd cusle vyuivalents as ar Aprdd 91, 2018 L 109 0.0% | .06 |
Effu Teaphase vake changes on cash and sash . - - -
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cyrivalonis ] ] ; ] | ] | ]
. N i
L Cash and cash ¢quivaieats as ar March 31, 20014 0.81 | (069 | 012 .
L1)] Notes to e Firse-fime adaoption

B) Fair vabhmdion ofinvestments
Unduor the provivues GAAP, investiments in equity instruments and preference shares wore chussified as
goberel investTonls or cerrent investrmonts based un the intended holding period and e hility.
Eong-ierm: investiments were cartied at cost bess provision for other than tempuoriry deeling tn the
v Of such vestmens,

ik s to custemer/frelatodparties

Tlnder ndl Al he comgeny has ereated provision bar impaneent of Loans to costomerdretaled
partics congist only in respect of specific amount for incuored losses. Under bnd-AS, impairmens
allowance has heen dotermined based on Expecred Loss model (BECLY Doe o BCL model, the
company mpaired s Joans o cusinmerreiated parries oo 3st Morch, 20200 The unpact far yoar
endad on Mareh 3002000 has been recogniccd 1o the stacmient of profit God Toss.

[ETS] Deferredrax
Imimn GAaAD regquires deferred tux aecounting wsing the statcment of profir and Lo ss approach, which
' )[R Eau\m.u.n tuxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind-A% 12
(R LTI doeferred raxes wang the halunce sheet { approach. which lcuses on
Y 25 Butwees {hn_ carrying wmount of au assel or iability in the balaoee sheet and it
The 411111“ ation ol Ind-AS 12 approach hus resulted in recogmition of defomed tax on new
r)- dillerences which was not regured under Indian GAAP.
the varwmes reositicnal adjusiments et Lo emparary differences, According o the
wecounting policics, ibe company has w0 aceount for such differenecs, Delorred tax udjustments are
recogmised in cenrelalion o the underlying transaction either o retained earpings or o separate
componcul of cgisiy.

1un1§!0
tax ba
ECTIIPM

iv) Investment property
Lharder the previous GAAP, investment propect entedd as part of property. plant and
eguipinenl. Linder End-AS, investment propertics are uquncd ta he separately proscred onthe face
of the balance shecr The company has coricd our at previous GAAP valoe of s Invesunent in lang
wnad prremparly.

v} OQther comprehensive income
Uimder Inad- AN all items ol income and expense recognised inu period should be mcluded in proficor
Toss for the peciod. unless o standard requires or PUTITILS otherwise. ltems of income and ¢xpense thar
cd wy pootit or oss but are shown in the sticement of prodin amd boss as Lodher
comprchensive income i value gains or (losssd on FYOUE cquity insoraments. The coneept ol
alfwr comprehensive income did not exist ender previous GA AT

ad
=

. Pavment against supphes from small scale and ancillary andertaking ave smade in accordence with
agread credii terme and 1o e extent ax uscentained from avaitahle information. there was no amount
overdus a5 ar Flae March, Tk

A1 There has heen Ao sigmificant impact on the operations and financial position of the (mnpdm ard
receverability ¢ FOaSsCLS comprising propoty. pleat and cORIpENICnt,  investmeiss amd trads
receivaldes an secoatt of owbreal ot the COVIDSNG pandemic and rie consaqguenii I{)ckdown
restziviion imposed by e Government. Although. e sitwation is changing rapidly miving rise G
inhoren: ooty around the extent amd tuning of the potential Tatere impacy of the COVID-1Y
pandeinic which may e differvent from that estimated ax at the date of approval of the fiancial
reslins.

[ compuany Jdocs noi

v any ducs of micre, smali and meditm enterprises as gt 337 March, 30760
A% T Pro

on o the Section 16 ol the Micro, Staabl and Moedinm Forerposes Ao 2006,

33, The company helds 40 shaves ol Golden Tobaceo Company which has not vet boen tratnsterred in the
iy of the company.

3. The Company gat regisiered under Goods and Service Act in Tuly 2008, Taitally it charped OGS T &
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Forming part of consolidated Ind A8 financial statements for the year ended barcli 31, 2020

SN and doposited o [GST sccount with the poverranem and viee -wversa, The GS 1 lHubility will be
aceautiled o i any, aflor the completuan oF e anscssment.

35 Fravious vase Bgures have been regrouped and Jor rearroaged wherover Tound necessry.

A per our report of even date attached

FOR CHAUDHARY PANIYA & CO.  For and on behalf of the Aoard of Directors
CHARTEREDY ACCOUNTANTS

FRIN-(O1903-C

ALK DPANDIY A Sudhir Kumar Parasranipuria Parwan Parasrainpuria
PARTNER Director Munaping Direclor
MONo 70747 LI DOASRYKD DIN: 00350065

LIDHN 2007073474300k IR37

Place @ Kuanpur lpsaArun AnkitPoddar
Date 13082020 Company Sceretary CFO
UDIN:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDA{ ONE IHD AS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO
THE MEMDBERS
MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE L1D.

Report on the audil of the Standalone Ind AS Moancial statements
Opinion

1. We bave awdied the wsccompanying standalone Tnd AS financial statements of
MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD ("the Company™), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2020, the statemnent of Profit and Loss, (including
other comprchensive income), statement of changes in equity and staterment of cash
flowsy lor the year then ended, stad notes to the standslone Ind AS financial siaternents,
ingluding a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
informatiun,

2. Inow apinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given
o us, the ateresaid standalone Ind AS financizl stateinents give the infornmation required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, o the
stale of afTairy of the Company as at 3lst March, 2020 its protit, (including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that
date.

Busis for Opinion

3 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audiling (5As) spectlicd
nnder sechion 13100 of the Act, Dur responsibitities under those Standurds are funher
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS Finamial
Statemments section of owr report, We are independent of the Company in accordance wilh
the Clode of Lthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ot India together
with the ethical requircinents that are relevant to owr audit of the Standulone Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fullilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidetiee we have ubtained {s sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

4, Key audit matters are those matters (hat, in our professional fudgement. were of most
sigmificance in our audit of the Stendalone md AS financial statements of the currem
period. Thwse matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Ind
AS finaneial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinien thereon, and we do not
provide o separate opinion on the matlers. For each matlers below, owr deseription of
how vur pudit addressed the matters 15 provided i that context.

Wi have determined the matters described below to be the key awdit matters w he
communicated in our repert. We have {ulfiled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor s responsibilities for the audit of the standaionclnd A8 financial statements

513,°Plaza Kalpana 24/147-B,Birhana Read Kanpur-208001
Tal.: 234B085
E-Mail: chauvdharypandiya cofhotmail . com
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seution of our report, tncluding in relation to these matters, Accordingly, our audit
ncluded the performance of procedwres designed to respond to our assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the standulone [nd AS Gnancial stalements, The results
of our audit proceduves, including the procedures performed to address the marters helaw,
prowidhe the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

Koy audit inatters How our audil addressed the key audir
matters

andalone lrd A%

1E] l W have evabuated (he ITLTALECINENE  TOCDss
cilied under Section 133 of the Act rewd | and  rested kev  controbs acund  he
[ relovans maies theve wnder Bave been made |
vooapplicable  for spectficd  No
inking Fiuaneo Cowpsries applivable wilks

determinaton of  expesled  weedit loss
atlowanees, includmg conwads relating to:

- The ddentificaion of ovents leading 1o a
et ttone April [se 2019 and conseguenely | signifivont  tncrease  in rvisk  and  credic
these stambilone il AS financial ssatements . snpaitment events; and

Chave been prepared by the miragemient i The detenmination of the impurved credit loss
compliunce with the Ind A8 framework, As allowances and the key assumptions inelhuding
: inst  the provisioning  nooms  eariler  probability of default and Loss gises Jdufiult on a
cpeescribed by Hescrve Bank of Indiz and  fewand  looking basis baving  regard  w
;s wdupted by the company in prior yoars, Ind- - histovical expetiences.

CAS 10U Tnstruments) reguires the  We  wnderstood  and ssed the
; Cowpany to recognise Dxpeeted credii Loss | appropriatencss uf the impairmuent
STCE) on B wloassels, which involves ; methedulooy  developed and used by the
: spphealivn of  signiticant  jndgement sad | massgement az the ety kevel. s included
extimiates including vse of key assumptions sessing  the  approprisencss of key
such as probability of defaull snd loss given | udgements.

duetindi WO lested the acouracy oF key dota inputs and
Reter Newe 26 o the Standaone Ind AS | caieulations used in this regand.
M ] $tatorrents We foumd that these key controls as abave.

were dosi imptomentod il operated
eifeetively, amd thereloee have placed reliunee
on these key conteols for Lhe purposes of our
audit eof BOL and fimpairment loss allowmces.

the Standalune lod AS fnancial statements}

Wo estd the eriteria St siging of loang

raquited e e measwed  considermg the based om0 their pasicoe s o eleck

puidsng prineiples of iwE A% 109 including: wompliance with ieguiremant of Td AS 109,
anfrarctl . probalulity weighted sutcome Testad a srnphe of perfiaming stape 1 & 2
ander viylous seondrios: T b ssess whether any

CELS

e ol mone Sy 1eliciitors wens Presert negquaring: theim to

Ind A5 IS qeguites  the Company  to We oread and  assessed  the L‘Umpany”g.
reeoiRise impainment loss aHowance owards acoowthing  pohicics  for  impairees of

its fimanciol assets dessseded al amortised fianesa! assem and dieir cormphine with bnd

caosl Isseed eamg e expected credit loss AN i,

iR approach. Soach BOCL allowanee s

. (h) hinpair ment of Arancial assets [cxpevfcd credit losses) {as described in Note Na, & of
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arksing from rward  looking
FLCFO-coenaTa e actors and:

By

avaiiabii
intormstiar witlunl undue vosis,

Applyieg principles  lvobves
SianiIcant estmation in varous aspects,

these

ol (o]

- atvuping buirawers 4 on
hempgeneity by using  appropreate
shatisticsl tocheigees;
staging of  loaas amd estmalien o
Pebavieral life:
determining  macro-coonomic  lactors
Hiipact qualily of toecivables;

UL

v aif Jesses tor Joan products
witl podnanumal historical detanfes.
Considenne the supuefieswe of 0 sagh
allowanes 1o the overail Standislone Ind AS
financial  statements  and  the  degree  of

v of veasonuble and supporiabte |

b el faad vmdor stigae § amd v venas

We evaluated the rensonabiencss of the
Mmnagemnent ssthmates by sndersuuding the
process of RCL esomation and tested  Lthe
cutroks arunef dia cximaetive i valudsgon,

Tested  the  BEUL moedel,  wehxdog
assumptictis atd wderlving compuation.
Assossed e foormicionin of

T sion
loan plekhicls,

appiied Ty Lhe Company lo

estiziion nnvolvid i vempulation of
cexpectad oredic nsses. this area is consider
s 0 key audil imatier npairment A55essIRene

[ ¢ Hnigainient assessaent for Investments
Standalone ind AS finanvial sttcinenis)

in associates {os doseribed 1n o mwe 7 ol the

detailed in Now 7.l Company has
Cquity vesBnents in o issociale compantes
HIEOREIE Rso 92042 Lakhs Such
wi doeemed cost as

.

T TSR
per Ind
A financial statements and are mdividoally
asscssod for impainment as per nd AS 36
Clenpinoent of A& Such  impairment -
cormsinges Wi mangerent d

o5,

cevaluation o whether thore vows indicalion

af impennneng loss. As part ot such
cvalunbion, nussagemenl constders Tnuneiad
inlornetion, hguidity snd sobvency position
ol mvestments o associates. Management
also consitders other fetors yuch as
SISO compiny s operations, businesy
prertivmanes anl melification any. by the
alelitors ol sueh wssociales Mo impainment
Lieve  Been  identified by the

o

A

Chur susdit procedures, morespoct of testing

IMPURTRERE assessioen| e inveslmauls

assockates, meluded the fliowing: .
Utblained epdeestandiege of the pmur.tss,é

evaluated the desien wnd tested operating
|

citeetiveness of controls  in respect  of)
Impairiiient assessment of investments 'u‘-,i
ASHOCIITEE.
- held i ains etk NH|

regarding appropriste
policy onitpairment, i
reeanvibed Tramciat informston mentioned:
inoampaimment assessient W wderbying
source  details, Ao,
PATACSIICAL s estinuites
such assessipenl.
ablamed and reand Latest audited Sian
Ind AR finaneial sistemerns
MNoted key Bnanciz] atiributes.

impicmentation  of!

wssessed
contsiderad

coment based on shove assessine

Weo evaiuated  the  tmpatanes
porfoemed by sansrement,

T v D 1Y
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Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS financial statements and Auditor’s
Repart Theresn

LA

The Company s Doard of Directors (s responsible for the preparanion of other
infommation, The other information comprises the information included in Bourd s
Report including Annexures to Board s Report, but does not include the Standalone Ind
AS financial statements and our audilor s report thereon. The repom containing other
infirmation is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor. s report.
Qur opinicn on the Standalone Ind AR finuncial statements does not cover the otler
information and we will not cxpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Tn connechion with our sudit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, our
respansibility 15 to resd the other information jdestiticd above when It becomes available
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materizlly inconsistent with
the Standalone Ind AT financial statements or our knowledpe obtained in the auwdit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read the report containing other
imformation, if we conclude that there is a rmaterial misstatement therein, we are requirud
te comminicate the matter ta these charged with puvemnance.

Oher Mutters

6. We draw attention 1o Nole No. 31 of standalone Ind AS financial statements, as regards
o the mamagement evaluation of COVID- 19 impact on the performance of the company.
Chur audit opinian s not modificd in respeet of the above,

Responsibilities of management and 1those charge with governance for the Standalene

Trel AS financial statements

L1}

The Company 5 Board of Directors is responsible for thy malters stated in Section
134051 of the Act with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone Trud AS

financial statements that pive @ loue and fair view of the standalone Ind A% {inuneal

position, fnancial performance incloding other comprehensive income, cash [lows and

changes in eyuily o lhe Compuny in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards

{Ind AS) preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies 4Indian

Accounting Standards) Rutes, 20035 and Companics {Indizn Accounting Standards)

Rulys, 2016, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles gencrally

accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities: sclection and appiication

of appropriate accounting palicies; making judginents und estimates that are reasonable

aud prudeunt: and design. nnplementation and maintenance of adequate (ntemal fnancial

controls, that were operating eftectively for ensuring the accuracy and completencss of
the accounting records, relevant to the prepuration and presentation of the standatone Ind

AS financial statepmenis that mve w true and fair view and are free (rom material

misstatement, whether due o fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management. is responsible tor

iy the Company 5 ability to continle as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable,
mallers relaicd to going concorn and nsing the going concern basis of accounting unless

nunagenient either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

513,Plaza Ralpana,24/147-B,Birhana Road Eanpur-208001
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E-mail: chaudharypandiya co@hatmail.com
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realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Dircctors are also responsible for
everseemg the Company 3 finuncial teprling process.

Auditor’s responsililitics for the audit of the Standalene lnd AS finaacial statements

10,

Oy ohyjectives wre o obtuin ressonable assurance abour whether the sizndalone Ind 4%
financial statements as g whole are free from material misstatement, whether duc 1o fraud
or error, and to issue an awditor s teport that incledes our opinion. Reasonable assuramce
is a4 high devel of assurance, but is not a goarantee Lhat an audit js conducied in
accordanve with SAs witl always detect o moatensl misstaternent when 1t exise,
Misstatements van arse from fraud or ercor and are considered material it individually
or in the apgrepate, they could reasonably be cxpected o influence the cconomic
dewisions of users taken on e basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statemients.
As part of an audet tn avcordance with SAs, we exermise professional judgement and
mzintain profesaional scepticisen (hroughout the audit. We alse:
Ideoufy and wsscss the risks of material misstatenients of the stundalone Ind AS
financial statenients, whether due to fraud or error design and perform audit
pracedures tesponsive o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that s sofficient and
appropriste to provide a basiy for our opinion. The Ask of not deteclimg a material
missttement resulting from trand is higher than from one resulting from error. as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the
vverride of tuternal control.
Obtain an understanding of tatemnal conmol relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143{3)(1) of
the Act, we are glso respousible for expressing our opinion on whether the Coinpany
hay  adequate  internal  finaneial  controls system in place and the operating
etfectiveness of such controls,
Evaduate Lhe appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
actounting estimates and relaled disclosures made by management,
Conglude on the appropriateness of management 5 use of geing concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audil evidence obtained, whether a vuterial uncertainty
axisty relaled o cvents or gonditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company s ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material
uneertainly oxXists, we arc reguired o draw anention in our awditor. s repuort to the
related disclosures m the standalone Ind AS (inancal stateruents or, if such
disclosures are tnadequate, to modify ouwr opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence abtaincd up to the dale of auditor weport, However, future cvents or
conditions imay cause the Company to cease {0 conlinue ax a poing concem.
Foaluate the overall presentation, struchure and content of the standalone Ind AS
financial staternents, inchading the disclosures, and whether the standatone Ind AS
finangial statcments represent the underlying transactions and cvents in a manner that
achieve (air prescatation.
Materiality 15 the magmtude of misstatements in the Npoancial statements  that,
individually or in aparegate, makes [t probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statemends thay be ntluenced. We
comsider quantitative matertality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
undit work and m evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to ovaluate the cffect of any
identified nisstatements in the financial statements.

513,Plaza Kalpana,24/147-P,Birhans Boad Kanpur-208001
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We communicate with those charged with governanee reganding, amaong other maters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and sigrificant audit findings, including and
significant deficiencies in the internal control that we identify during our audit.

We alsa provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we have complied
with relevant ethical requircinents regarding independence, and to communicate  with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence. and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters comnunicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most signiticance in the audil of the standalone Ind AS
tinancial statements of the current period and are theretore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditer s report uniess law or repulationprecludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremcly rare circumstances, we determine tha
4 matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonalily be expeeted to outweigh the public interest benefits of sach
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

16,

As required by the Companies (Auditor s Report)Order, 2016 (the Order. Jissucd by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub section (113 of Section 143 of the Act,
we give in the “Annexure A”, i statement on the matlers specitied m the paragraphs 3
and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a)  We have soupght and ubtained all the information and explarativns which tu
the bestof owr knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of tiu awdit,

thy  In aur apinion, proper books of account us required by law have been kept by the
Company so faras it appeacs from our examination of those books.

ic} The Balunce Sheet, the Stmtement of Profit and Loss. and the Cash Flow Statemment
dealt with by this Reporl ure in agreement with the books of account.

(d}  In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone [nd AS financial statements comply witl the
Accounting Stundards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 ot
the Compantes {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{e]  On the basis of the written representations received fram the directors a3 on 3 st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 [tom being appointed as a director in temmis of
Seetion 164H2) ot the Act,

(f1 Wuh respect o the adequacy of the intermal financial controls over financial
repurting of the Company and the operating  cifcctiveness uf such  contruls,
refer to our  separate Repert  {n “Anncxure B Our roport exprosses an
unfindificd opinion on the adequacy and operating cffectivencss of the Company s
internal financial controls over financial reporting,

gy With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor s Report in
accordunee with the requirements of section 197 {16) of the Act, as simended, in our
apimion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations given w
us, the remuneration paid by the Company w its directors during the veas is in
necordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act: and

Tal.:234B095
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(h)  With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor s Ruport
accordance  with Rule || of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, w
our opition and to the best of our information and according o the explanations
iven o us!

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial posilivn.

i, The Company did not have any long-term contructs including  derivative
contracts tor which there were any material foreseeable losses.
1. There were ne amaunls which were required to be transferred o the Tnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Fur Chaudhary Pandiva & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM 0019030

(ALK Pandiya)
Partner
Menibership No, 070747

Phace: Kanpur
Diated; 13.08.2020
VAN 2073 TAAAACL AL
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Standalone Ind AS Noancial
statcmcoes

The annexure reterred to in Independent Auditors Report to the members al the Cumpany on
the standalone lnd A5 tinancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020, we report
that;

{1y {a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full purticulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets:

tby The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verifted by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year: No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification;

(e} According to the information and explanation given 1o us and on the basis of the
vxarmination of the recards of the company, no matenial discrepancies were noticed on such
verttivution wnd the title deeds of the immovable properties are held i the name of the
company.

iy (a) According o the infoomaton and explanation given to us and on the basis of the
examination of the records of the company. the management has conducted the physical
verlicahon of mventory af reasonahle intervals.

(b} There is no discrepuncy aoticed on phystcal verification of the mventory as compared to
the books of aecounts as the company holds shares and securilics, shops, offices and tlats as
inventory and the same has been properly dealt in the hooks af acvount,

{iii} According W infonnation and explanation given to us, the company has net granted any
loan. secured or unsecured to companies, fimms, limited liability partnerships or other parties
covered in the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (141) of the order is not applicable.

{1v} In our upinion and according to information and explanation given to us, in respect of
loans and investments, the Company has complicd with the provisions of soctions 185 and
seetipn TG ol il Companies Act, 2013,

v} According Le the infomnation and explanation given to us, the Company has not aceepted
any duepasits [rern public, Therefore. paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable,

(i) The Centrat Government of India has aob preseribed the muintenanee of cost records

under sub-section (1) of section 142 of the Act tor any of the aclivities of the company and
accordingly paragraph 3 {vi} of the order is not applicable.

$13,Plaza Kalpana,24/147-8,Birhana Road Kanpur-208001
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[viiy () According w the mformation and explanations given 1o s and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, amowits deducted’ accrucd in the books of

account o respect of undisputed statutory dues tcluding provideat fund, ereployees  stute
insurance, imconme-tax, sales- tax, service tax. goods and scevice tax, duty of custonis, duty of

exvise, value adiled tax. cess and other materal statutory dues have been generally regulurly

deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

(b} According to the information and cxplanations given to us, no undispuied amounts
pavable i respect of provident fund, cmplovees  state insurance, incomstax, sales-tax.
service hx, goods and service tax. duty ot customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess anid
other material statatory dues woere in arrears as at March 31 2020 for a period of mare than
stx monchys from the dare they became payable

tvitd In cur opimen and aceording to the information and explanations given to us. the
company has oo outstanding dues 10 any financial institutions or banks or any governmert or
any debeniure holders during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3 {viii) of the arder is not
applicable,

fix} The Comnpany has nod raised any money by way of initial public ofter or fudher public
offer (including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order s not appficable.

(%) Tor the best of eur knewledge wnd according to the mformation aod explanations piven to
us, ne fraud by the Company or no material frand on the Company by its officers or
cmplovess bus been noticed ar reported during the year,

txab Tt our opmien and according to the infurmation and explanations given to us, the
Company ltas paid?/ provided nwnagerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandaed by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule ¥ 10 the Act.

{xiiy The Company is not 2 Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is
not applicable to the Company,

(xiii) According to the intormation and explaoations given o us and based on owr
examination oi the records of the compuny, transactions with the velated partics wre in
compliumce with seetion 177 and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details ol such
tramsactions have been disclosed in the Standplone [nd AS financtal staterments as required by
the applicable accoltting standards.

{xiv) Avcording o the information and explanation given to ws and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Curpany, the Company has not made any preferential
aflatment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertibie debentures during the
year. Therefore paragraph 3{xiv} of the order is not applicahle.

(%v) According 1o the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not eniered into any non-cash
Transactions with the dircctors or persons connected with bim as specificd under section 192
of the Act, Therefore, paragrsph 3{xv) of the order is not applicable.
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ixvi) Acconding to the informanon and cxplanation given to us and the on the basis of oar
examination of the reeords of the company, the company 1s required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly the company iy
rogistered wder seetion 45-1A of Reserve Baak of India Act 1934 as a non-deposit taking
compuny. Refer Note No. 36 of the balance sheet.

For Chaudhbary Pandiva & co.
Chartered Accouniants

FRN (019030

(AL KL Pandiys}
Partier
Ml Mo, 070747

Plage: Kanpur
Drated: 13.08.2020
LEIN - 20070747 A AR AT 80T
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditurs” Report on the Standalone Ind A% financial
sratements

Refuired to in the [ndependemt Auditors  Repont of even date to the members of
MAGNARNIMOUS TRADE & TINANCE LTD {the Company™) on the Standalone ind AS
tinancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020,

Report on the Internal Finaneial Contrals aader Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Acl™y

We have audiled the internal financial controls vver financiud reporting of MAGNANTIMOLS
TRADE & FINANMCE LTD (“the Company ™) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunctivn with cur
audit ef e standalone Ind AS tirancial statemenis of the Company for the year ended on that
date,

Management’s Responsibility for lnternat Financial Controls

The Company 5 management s responsible for establishing and mailaining  intern:!
firaneial controls based on the internal control aver financial reperting criteria established by
the Cotnpany considering the essential componencs of internal contral stated in the Guidancy
Noe o Audit of Intemal Financial Controls ever Financial Repoting issucd by the Institute
D Chartered . Aceountanrs o lndia (JOCAD 3 These responsibilities nclade the desien,
inplemuentation ad meintesance of adequate internyl financial controls that were operating
eflzctively fur ensuring the orderdy and efficiont vanduect of its business. including adherence
o connpany s policies, the safepwardiog of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy anu completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of colishle financial information, as regquircd under the Companics agt 2013

Auditars” Responsibyility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinkon on the Company s internal financial contrals over
fimancial reporting based on our audit,. We conducted our sudit in accordance with the

Guidsnce Now on Awdit of Internal Fioancial Controls aver Financial Reporting (rhe

“Gmdanee Note™) and the Stondards on Auditing, issued by ICAL and deemed w be

preseribred under section 1430100 of the Compuanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable o an

audit of intemal finarcial controls, both applicable o an audit of Inteenal Finunciu! Controls

and, both jssued by the Insiitte of Charered Accountans of Tndia, Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical vequirements and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assuranee about whether adequate internal finanecial controls over

finuncial reporting was estublished and madntained and if such controls operated citectively

in all material respects.

Ciue andil involves performing provedures to obiain audit evidence about the adequacy ol the

ivternal financial contvols systan over financial reperting and their operating offuctiveness,

Our auidit of mieensl finaecial controls over financial reporting included oblaimng un

umdcrstanding of intertial flusncial controls ever financial reporting. assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and festing and evaluating the desipn and operating effectiveness of
mternat contral based on the asscssed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditen &
judgment, including the assessment of the nsks of materdal misstatement of the standalone

Ind AS tinancial stelements, whether due to fraud or eror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obrained is sufticient and appropriate ta provide a

asiy tor our audit opinion on the Company 2 inteenal finaacial contrels system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Contrels over Finaneial Reporting

A company s iaternal financial contol over {tnancial ceportingss o process designed o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the roliobility of tinancial reportitgg and the
preparation of tinancisl statements for externgl purposes in accordunce with generally
accepted  aceounting principles. A company s nternal finagial control ower financisl
reporting ineludes those policies and procedures that

1. partan to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accwrately and fairly

reflect the eransactions amd dispositions of the assees of the company:

2. provide :easonable assurunce that transactions are recorded as necessary to penuit
prepatation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principtes. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisanens of tnanagement and directars of the company, and

3. provide rcasonable  assurance  reparding  prevention or  timely  deteetion of
unguthorised scquisition, use. or dispositton of the company s assets that could have a
material wfTeet on the slandalone il AS financial statements.

lahcreut Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiat Reporting

Begause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over tinancial reporting.
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of conmols. muterial
msstatements due to erron or frawd may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
cvaluation of the internal financial controts over financiul reporting to future peciods are
subicct to the risk that the internal financis] control over financial reporting may bevome
iadequate becavse of changes in comnditiony, or that the degree of complisnee with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our apinivn. the Company has, in all malerial respects, an adequate internal financial
controly system over financial reporting and such tnternal Minancial controls pver finangial
repoating were operating effectively as at 3]st March, 2020, based on (he internal control
over finencial repoming crileria estabhished by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Tnternat Financial
Controls Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Inatitnle of Chartered Avccountants of India
for our audit opinfon on the Company s internal financial controls system over financial
rep g,

For Chaudhury Panduiys & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN GD1903C

(ALK Pandiya)
Partner
Membership No. 070747

Place: Kanpur
Dated: 13.08.2020
VN 200TOTATAANACLYSE?
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
Regd, Office:- D-1, Moti Lal Atal Road, Behind Hotel Nealam, Jalipur - 302001
CIN : L659Z3IRJ1991PLLOSG251
Standaione Baiance Sheet as at 318t March, 2020

[Rupnes in tundreds)

m
(al
it}
i)
{dl
(e}

i2)
)]
5]
{e)
{cd)
{e}

ify

1
[a)
(]

2
(a}
L)

{3
(a)
(bl

Particulars Retes aren 31,‘;;;; March 31.?;:; _ Apeil 1,3;:;
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash & cash squivalents 5" 1.402.00 126.00 1,000.00
Raceivables - - -
Loans "B 4.40,003.00 3.43527.00 3,36,297.00
Investrients "7 82.113.00 88.,4583.00 88.489.00
Other Financial assels g 3,.542.00 3,784.00 2,419.00
MNon-financial Assets
Inventories "o 1,55,241.00 1,89,266.00 1.91,224.00
Current tax assets {Net) 1,371.00 657.00 1,172.00
Deferred tax assets (Nef) "on 1,350.00 5.730.00 7.048.00
investment Property T 1.31.486.00 1,31,496.00 1,31.4596.00
Property, Plant & Eaquipmaent m2n 1.353.00 267500 3,099.00
Other non-financial assets "3 1,691.00 2,937.00 1.777.00
Total Assets 8,19,562.00 7,68,681.00 7,64,021.00
LIABILITIES AND EQUWITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liakilitics
Payabrles - - -
Other Financial Liabilitics "4 507800 4 447.00 503500
Nop-Financial Liabilities
Provisions "5 5,779.00 4,368.00 4.443.00
Other non-financial fabilitics "g" 456.00 708.00 807.00
EQUITY
Enuity Share Capital s 495,147.00 95,147.00 95,147.00
Other Equity "18" 7.13.302.00 5,64,011.00 6,58,589.00
Total Liabilities and Equity 8,19,562.00 7,68,681.00 7,64,021.00
Significant Accounting Poficies 3

The accompanying notes {1-36) forms intergratl padt of the Standgione Ind AS financial staterments

As per aw report of even date attached

FOR CHAUDHARY PANDIYA & CO. For and on behall of the Board of Direclors
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN-301903-C

Sudhir Kumar
Parastamputia Parnwati Parasrampuria
Chirector Managing Director
A PANDIYA OIM: 00358882 DI, 00359065
PARTNER
M Mo 070747
Place @ Kanpur Ipsa Arun Ankit Paddar
Date ;. 13.08.2020 Campany Secretary CFQ

NN 2000247 AAAACL 317
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
STANDALDNE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
for the year endad March 31, 2020

(Fupees in bundraeds)

i
i}

(i)
iy
tiii)
{iv)
(vl
(i}
.

i
{1}
12}
{2}
VI

Vil
(A}

(B)

Particulars Motas A at fs at
Mazch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rovenue from Oporations
Wigrest inuome ‘o~ 11,372.00 13,987.00
Sales 20" 1.29.540.00 1,880.00
Total Revenue from operations
Other Income 2T 19.641.00 27,2931.00
Tatal Income {t + i) 1,60,653.00 43,160.00
Expenses ;
{ncrease)Decease i Stock of Trading Goods 34,025.00 1.988,00
Finatws costs - -
Impairmont on financial instruments ~er 14,090.00 -
Employee banefits oxpensos nazt 17.461.00 16,231.00
Dapreciation, amadization and impairmen "23n 1,113.00 424 .00
Gther oxpensas "zq- 21,152 .00 16,201.00
Total expenses 8784200 34,814.00
Profit before tax (111- Iv¥) 72,811.00 2,346.00
Tax Expense: "25"
Current lax {17.557.00) {1207 00}
Deferred 1ax (4.00) {1,723.00)
‘Faxes relating lo prior year 189.00) -
Prafit for the year (V- V1) 55 081.00 5,42Z.00
Transafer to Statutory Reserve 11,G16.00 1,084.0G
FrofitLoss fransfer to Hoserves 44.065.00 4,338.00
Qthar Comprehensive Income
{i} lems that will nut be reclassified to prafit or iosy
Remaasureinent of defined benetit plans
Fair value changes on aoquty instrumants through other
comaprenensive income
{ii) Income tax relalng to items thal will not be reclassified - -
W profit or loss
Subtolal (&) - -
[ lterns that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
{ii) Incarme Lax relating to terms that will be reclassitiod
o profil or loss
Sulnotal (B) - -
Mher Comprehensive Income (A + B) (VI - -
. Total Comprehensive Income for the year (W10} 44,065.00 4,3386.00
Earnings per aguity share "2B"
{F ace value of * 10/- each}
Basaic {Ra ) 463 046
Dhituted (Rs.) 463 D.46
Significanl Accounting Policies 3

The accompanying notes {1-38) forms intergral part of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

A5 per our report of even date attached
FOR CHALDHARY PANDIYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-001803-C

A PANDIY S
PARTNER
M.No. OYO¥ 47

Place © Kanpur
Date . 13.08.20240)
LHIEN 21T AAAACL ST

For and on behalf of the Baard of Directors

Sudheir Kumar
Parasrampuria
Drrector

DIN: 00355982

Ipza Arun
Company Secrotary

g7

Parwati

Parasrampuria
Managing Director

DIN: 10359085

Ankt Paddar
CFQ



2. Equity Share Capital
Equity sheres of 10/ each issued, subscribed and uly paid

MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

forthe year ended March 31, 2020

{Rupessin tundreds|

Nusmber AmeLnt
As gt Aprl 01, 2018 9.51,468.00 95, 147.00
Changes In equity share capiial turing the year . -
Ag af March 31, 2018 9.51,468.00 95,147.00
Changes in‘equity share capital during the year - .
As at March 31, 2020 95146800 9514700
& b. Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive
Income
. Equityinstruments
Particulars Stutory Capital Reserve General Reta!ned through Other TOTAL
Reserve Reserve Earnings .
Comprehensive
Balance as at April 01, 2018 4675100 25178500  3,16,597.00 43456.00 . 6,58,380.00
Adjusiments on account of erear now rectfied - - - - - .
Restated balance as at Aprit 01, 2018 d6,751.00 25178500 316597.00 43,456.00 . 6,58,589.00
Transfer toifrem retained eamings 1,084.00 . {1,084.00! . .
Profit for the year after income tax - 542300 - 542280
Other Comprehensive income (OCH) far the year belore income tax - - -
Incame Tax on OCI - - - - - -
Balanca as at March 31, 2018 4783500 25178500  3,16.597.00 47,194.00 . 6,64011.00
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD,
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
forire year ended March 31, 2020

[Rupees iz Furgieds!

Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive
Income
E
Particulars Statutory Capital Reserve Genera Relafned through Oth.er TOTAL
Reserve Reserve Eamings Comprehensive
Balance as at March 31, 2019 4783500 25178500  318,597.00 47,734.00 6,64,011.00
Adjustment on account of impairment of invesfmeants in associates [6,377.00
Adjustmerd on account of taxes 387.00 38780
Transfer to/from retained eamings 11,016.00 {11.016.00) -
Profit for the year after income tax - 55,081.00 5508100
Other Comprehensive Income (OCH) for e year before income tax - - - - -
Income Tax on CCI - - - - - -
Baiance as at March 31, 2020 58,851.00 25178500 3,16,597.00 45,869.00 . 7.13,102.00
Significant Accounting Palicies 3
The accompanying notes (1-36) forms intergral part of the Standalone ind AS financial staiements
As per our reporf of even date attached
FOR CHAUDHARY PANDIYA & CO. For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-001803-C
Sudhir Kumar Parasrampuria Parwati Parasrampuria
Directar Managing Directar
A K PANDIYA DIN; 00356082 DIN; 00359065
PARTNER
M Ne.070747
Piace © Kanpur Ipsa Arun Ankit Poddar
Date :13.08.2020 Company Secretary CFC

UTHN - 20070747AAAACLISLT
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANCALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 24 2020
HOTE NO. "5" : Cash & cash equivalents

LOL

Particulars As at As at ] Bs at
March 34, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

{7 Cashcn hand (As certified by the managemen?)
dgipur 1.058.00 1200 93500
Fead Offioe, Kanpur 86,10 201.00 105.00
ity Bank Cverdre®t (HDFC Bank Lid ) 28400 {693.00 91.00)
Total Rupees :- 1,402.00 12000 1,000.00

NOTE NO. "6" : LDANS

TRupees in hurdreds)

As at March 31, 2020

At Fair Yalug

Amortised Cost  Throuah OCI Through Frofit ar Loss Sub-total A Cost Total
[A} (1) Loans repayahie on Demand
Related Parties:
Bhogramal Durgi Devi Parasrampuria Puslic Charitatable Trust 4.40,003.00 4.40,003.00
Parasrampiria Gems Intern Schooi {4 unit of Bhocramal Durgi
Devi Parasrampuria Public Chantatle Trust)
(Il Others -
Shri Prakash Kanodia 14,590.00 - 14,090.00
Total (A) - Gross 4,54,023.00 - 4,54,093.00
Less: Impairment loss allowance {14,080.00) - - {14,090.00
Tolal (&) - Net 4,40,003.00 - 4,40,003.00
{B} () Unsecured -
Bhooramal Durgi Devi Parasrampuria Publie Chantatable Trost 4.40,003.00 - 4,40,003.00
Parasrampuria Gems Intern School (4 uai: of Bhooramal Durgi
Devi Parasrampuria Public Charitable Trust) )
Shii Prakash Kanodia 14.080.00 - - 14,090.00
Totai {B) - Gross 4,54,093.00 - - 4,54,093.00
Less: Impairment joss ahowance {14,080.00) - - 114,090.06}
Total (B} - Net 4,40,003.00 4,40,003.00
{C} {l) Loans in India -
t} Public Secior - .
iy Others -
Brnoraral Durgi Devi Parasrampuria PLblic Charilatale Trust 4.40,003.00 4§,40,003.80
Parasrampuria Gems Intern Sehool (A unit of Bhooramal Durgi
Devi Parasrampuria Public Chatitabre Trusty .
Shri Prakash Kanodia 14,090.00 - 14,090.00
(II} Loars outside India - - -
Total [C) - Gross 4,54,093.00 4,54,093.00
Less: Impairment loss allowance {4,000.00) - - {14,090.00)
. 4,40,003.00

Total {C) - Nel 4.46,003.00 . -




MAGNANDIOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE AT AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

-
K]

_{Rupess in kundraas!

s af March 31, 2018

AtFair Value

Amortised Cost  Throwah OCI _ Throuah Profitor Loss _ Sub-etal A Cost Total
1A {1 Loans epayeble on Derard

Refaied Farlies:
Btgeramal Durgi Devi Parasrampuns Fubiic Chantatanle Trus! 2.71.040.00 - - - 2,71.040.00
Parasiampuna Gems Infem. Schaol (A unit of Bhooramal Durgi
Devi Parasrampuria Public Charitatle Trus) 5,357 00 ) ’ i 307,00
{If; Chers -
Shii Prakash Kanodia 14,080.00 - - 1404000
Total {A) - Gross 343.527.00 - . 143,501.00
Less: Impairment lass allowance - - - .
Tota! {A} - Net 34352100 34352000

1By {hnsecured -
Bhooramal Durgi Devi Parasramguria Public Charatable Trust 2.71040.00 - 2,14,040.00
Parasramnuria Gems Inlere Schacf (A unit of Bhooramal Durg! 5829700
Devi Parasrampuria Public Charitable Trus) 56,397.00 - o
Shri Prakash Karodia 14,000.00 - - - 14.090.00
Total (B] - Gross 34352700 . - - 343,527.00
Less: impairment o5s allowance . - - - - -
Toia! {B) - Net J43,527.00 . . - - 34352700

(C} {f} Loans in Incia -

iy Public Sector -
if) Others -
Bhooramai Durgi Devi Parasrampuria Public Charlztanle Trust 271,04040 - - 21, 040.00
Parzsrampuria Gems Intem School {A und of Brooremal Durgi ] 50.397.00
Dieyi Parasrampuna Pubic Chariiable Trust; 58.397.00 o
Snvi Prakash Kanodia 14.090.00 14,080.00
{{1) Loans outside India - - .
Total {C) - Gross 343521.00 3435000
Less: Impairmert foss allowance - - - - - -
Total {C) - Net 343.527.00 . - - . 3,43,527.00
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MAGNANTMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOTES FORMING FART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED BMARCH 31, 2020

{Rupees in hundreds;

As & April 1, 2018

At Fair Valug
Amortised Cost Through OCL  Throush Profitar Loss  Subolal At Cost Total
{Al (i} Loans repayarle 0n Demard
Related Parties:
Bhocrarmal Durgi Dev! Parasrampunie Fubfic Chantelakle Trast 281621.00 - - - - 2,61.621.00
zrgsramping Cerrs Inerm. Sehest (A unil of Bncorema Curg
Dewi Parasrampuria Pubic Charitabte Trusty 80.585.00 ) i ’ ’ 80,566.00
{1y Others -
Shri Prakash Kanodia 14.08¢.00 - - - . 14,080.00
Total {A} - Gross 3,36,287.00 . . . - 3,36,297.00
tess: Impairmert logs aliowance - - - - - -
Total (A} - Net 3,36,297.00 . . - . 3.36,297.00
(B} (1] Unsecured - - -
Bhooramal Durgi Devi Parasrampuria Public Charitatable Trust 28162100 - - - - 2,61,621.00
Parasrampuria Gers |ptem Schagl (A unit of Bheoramal Durgi
Devi Parasrampuria Puble Charitable Trust] 80.586.00 ) ) ) ) 60,586.00
Shri Prakash Kanodia 14 050.00 - - - - 14,090.00
Total {B) - Gross 3.36,297.60 . . - . 336,297.00
Less: impairment foss aflawance - - - - - .
Total {B) - Nat 3,.36,297.00 - . - - 3,36.207.00
{C) it} Loans in India
i} Public Sector . - -
ity Others .
Ehoarama! Curgi Devi Parastamouria Public Charitalable Trust 28182000 - - - - 2,61,621.00
Parasrampuriz Sems Intem. School {A unit of Bhooramat Durgi ) . ) §0.566.00
Devi Parasrampuria Pubiic Charialie Trust) 60.286.00 "
Shri Prakash Kanodia 14.090.00 - - - - 14,090.00
I} Loans putside India - - - - - -
Tolal {C} - Gross 3.36,297.00 . . - - 3,36,297.00

Less: Impairmient loss allowance - .
Total {C) - Net 3,35,297.00 . . - . 3,36.247.00




NOTES FORMING SART OF STANDALQNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ELDED MARCH 31 2020

MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCELTD.

PO

NOTE NO. “7" : INVESTMENTS

{Rupees in hundreds;

As at March 31, 2020

A Fair Yalue
Amoriised Cost ~ Theough OC1  Throush ProfitorLoss  Suh-total At Cost Total
Debt Sequniics - . . . .
Equily insirumerts
i} Associates - - 9241800 §2413.00
ify Others 15,5030 15,003.G0 15,003.00
Tofal {A) - Gross 15,003.00 15,003.00 92413.00 10742100
(i) Investments sulside noia - - . . -
{ii) Invesiments in india 15,003.00 15,003.00 82418.08 1,07.421.00
Total {B) - Gross 15,003.00 15,003.08 92,418.00 10042100
Total {A] to fally with (8] . . - -
Less: Afowance for Impaiment loss (€ ) {15.003.001 15003000 10305000 (2530800
Total Net D={AMC) . . 82,113.00 §2113.00
As at March 31, 2019
At Fair Yalue
Amortised Cost  Through OCI  Threush ProfitorLoss  Subdotal At Cost Total
Dett Secuaties - - - - .
Equity Instraments
i) Associates - . 9241800 92418.00
i) Qthers 1500300 1500300 - 15,003.00
Total {A} - Gross 15,003.00 15,003.00 0241800 1,07 421.00
{{Hrvesiments oulside india - . - -
il tovesiments in Incia 15,003.00 15,003.00 92.413.00 1,07.424.00
Total {B) - Gross 15,003.00 15,003.00 8241800 1,07,421.00
Total {Al to tally with (B) - - . .
Less: Allowance for bmpaftment loss {C } {15,003.00) (15003000 (3929000 [18.832.00]

Total- Net D=(AM( )

85.480.00

48.480.00




S0l

B

MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOTES FORN.NG PART O STANDALONE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENGED MARCH 31, 2020

{Rusees in huncress)

A at April 1, 2018

At Fair Yalue
Amortised Cost  Thraush OCl  Throush Profit ar Loss Sub-total At Cost Total

Deki Securives - - - - -
Equity Instruments
it Associates - - - 92,418.00 92,418.00
iij Cthers - 15.002.0¢ 15.003.00 - 15,003.00
Totsl [A) - Gross - 15,003,060 15,603.00 92,418.00 1,07,421.00
{il Investmants cutside India . - - . - .
{ii] Investments in India - 15,003.00 15.003.00 42, 418.00 1,67.421.00
Total (B) - Gross - 15,003.00 - 15,083.00 92,418.00 1.07.421.00
Total (&) to tally with (B} . - - - -
Less: Afigwance for impairment foss iC ) {15,303.00) - {15.003.00) {3,929.00} (18,932.00)

- . - £8,489.0¢ £4,489.00

Total Net D={Al4C )

EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2018

As at Aprfl 01, 2048

Units Amount Units Amount Units Amount
Associates
Quated
Macro International Exparts Lta, 13,448,500 §2,113.00 13.48,500 B2,113.00 13.4B.500 8211340
Untuoted
Amber Mercantites Lid. 257,630 10,305.00 2,57 630 10,305.00 257530 10,305.00
Subtotal 16,06,130 92 418,08 16,06,130 92.418.00 16,06,130 92.418.00
Others
Quoted
GTCLK 40 12.00 4 12.00 41 12.00
Unquoted
Shri Gautam Motors 7.000 35060 7.000 350,00 7,000 35000
Shr Gautam Motors 11,850 11,950.00 11,830 11,850.00 11,450 1745000
Radha Reller Flaurs Mills (P) Lid. 4530 246200 4540 246200 4530 246250
Shryam Securities & Finance Ltd 3805 228,00 3800 228.00 3.800 22800
Vivek Sankan Samiti Ltc. 1 1.0 1 100 : 1.00
Subtolaf 27,321 15,003.00 27,381 15,003.00 2134 15,003.00
Todal 15,33,451 1,07 421,00 16,33,451 1,07.421.00 16,33,451 1,07.41.00
Notes:

The equity securities which are avt held for trading, and for which the comparny has made an inecovable efection at initial recagnition ‘o recognise changes in fair value through OCI rather than
profit or loss as these are strategic investments and the Company considered this to be more relevant.



MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCELTD,
NMOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2029

NOTE NO. “8" ;. Other financial assats ___{Rupees in hundreds;
Particutars As at Az at As at
March 31, 2020  March 31, 2012 Aprit 1, 2018
Sccurily Depasits
Electricity 56.00 11.00 11.00
Telephone 25.00 54.00 53.00
Reliance Infocom Ltd. 523.00 1,814.00 225.00
Fales & Taxes Receivable 1.021.00 1,111.00% 1,206.00
Leave & License Fee 1,010.00 653.00 922.00
BSE Lid. 307.00 - -
Mukesh Aganwal 200.00 - -
Total Rupaes :- 3.542.00 3,784.G0 2,415.00
NOTE HO. "8" : Invantaries
Pariculars As at As at . As at
Macch 31, 2020 March 31, 20138 Aprit 1, 2018
a) Gharns 8 88200 #,882.00 10,840.00
B} Shops & Qftice at Plaza Kalpana, Kanpur 1,28.001.008 1.62,026.00 1,862,026 00
¢} Car parking space at Plaza Kalpana. Kanpur 175000 1,750.00 1.750.00
d) Flats & Oifiges at Jaipwr -1 16,605.00 16,608.00 16.608.00
Total Rupess :- 1,55,241.00 1,89,266.0¢ 1.91,224.40
NOTE NO. “10" : Deferred tax assets
Parliculars As at As at . As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Deferred Tax Aszet/{Liabilities) in retation to
Pravisian for employee benefits 1.0a7 .00 1,126 00 1,308.00
Property, Plant & Equipment 303.00 228.00 1,768.00
MAT credit entittemeont - 4 375.00 3,971.00
Total Rupees :- 1,350.00 5730.00 7.,038.06
MOTE NO. "11" : Invostenent Properly
. As at Az at As at
Particulurs

March 31, 2020 March 31, 20193 Aprif 1, 2018

Gross carrying amount

Decmed Cost 1,31.496.00 1,31,486.00 1,31.496.00
Additions - - -
Disposals and trasfers - - -
Clesing gross carrying amount 1,31.496.00 1.31,496.00 1,31, 496.00
Accumilated amonisation - - -
Amaortisation during the year . - -
lmpairment during the year - - -
Disposals and frasfers - - N
Closing accumulated depricitaiondmpairment - - N
Met carrying amount 1,31,496.00 1,31,496.00 1,31,436.00
Notes:
i} On transiticn date the corngany has elected 1o carry previous GAAFP carrying amount as deemed cost.
ii) The corrpany has not carriod oul the valuation activily b assess the vaiue of its lnvestrent in Land.

\nformation regarding Income & Expanditure of Investrment Proparty

Particulars As at As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Rental Inceme derived from invastmeni propery - 5,000.00 3.960.00
Dwreet Operfaing expenses associated with ranial incoime - - -
Profiti{loss) ansing from sale of investment property - - -
lmpairment during the year - - -
Depreciation during the year N - -
Profiv{Loss) arising from investment property before indirect j .000.00 3 950 00
expenses
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOTES FORMING PART OF STAMOMALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE NO. "13" : Other non-financial assets [Rupases in hundreds)
Particulars Aa at As at . As al
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2015 April 1, 2018
Pregaid Expenses - 74.00 FrO0
Balancas with government autheorlties
=T.D.S. For ALY, 2004-2005 880.00 Bad a0 B80.00
~T.[3.5. For &Y. 20112012 478.00 478.00 478.00
—lncome Tax Receivable (ALY, 2008-04) 33300 333.00 33300
~Advance [ncoma Tax AY, 2018-15 - 1.172.00 -

Oiher tleceivahles

—-SPFL Securities L. - - 4.a0
Total Rupees :- 1.691.00 2,937.00 1, 777.00
NOTE NO. "14" : Odher Finangial Liabfilities
. As at As at As al
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Security Deposits received 1.830.00 3.225.00 3,603.00
Advance against sale of office at Plaza 1.010.00 - -
Beetal Financial & Computer Servicas Pyt, Lid. 4.00 53.00 51.00
J Loyalka & Co. 641.00 101.00 425.00
Khandolwal Consuttants - - 240.00
MK P& Associales 220.00 545.00 140.00
K R Advertizsers 348.00 - -
Pankaj Malk & Co. 27.00 - -
Parastatnpuria Gems International School (Retated Party) 188 .00 - -
5. Gunta & Co, 432.00 216.00 106,00
Chaudhary Fandiva & Co. 375.00 307.00 46000
Totzl Rupees :- 5.078.00 4.447.00 5,035.00
NOTE NO. "15" . Provisions
. As at As at As at
Paniculars March 31,2020 March 31, 2013 April 1, 2018
Provision far employee benefils
Graludly Payable 4,026.00 4.331.00 4.355.00
Provision for expenses 1,723.00 3700 a8.00
Total Rupees ;- 5,779.00 4,368.00 4,443.00
The movement in Provision far employee benefits during 2019-20 and 2018-18 is as follows:
3 -
Aa at April 31, 2018 4,355.00
Additions 705.00
Reverseo -
IHilised 729.00
As at March 31, 2019 4,331.00
Addilions 695.00
Reversed -
ilised 1,040.00
As at March 31, 2020 4,026.00
NOTE NO. "16" : Other Non-financial liabilities
. As at As at As at
Parliculars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2013 April 1, 2018
Statutory Dues Payable
~LGRT payabla 68.00 171,00 -
~3G3T payatle 68.00 171.00 -
~TDS Payable 320.00 366.00 671.00
Qther Dues
~Parwat Parasrampuria - 136.00
456.00 J048.00 807.00
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MAGNAMIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOTES FOAMMNE PART GE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 37, 2020

NOTE NO™ 177 Equity share capital
16.1 The reconciliation of equity shares ding at the beainning and at the end of the period
- Asat As gt Bsat
P ;
arculys March3(, 2000 Warch3 218 Aprif1, 2018

1Fupess in furdreds)

AUTHORISED

20I0.000 March 312010 & Aprdl 1, 2018 23.70,900 090; Eqity
shaces of 10 sach 2370000 13000 23700000

\SSUEQD, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
TAYIAT March 31 2013 8 Apnil 1. 2012 7,47 287| Equily shares

of 16¢ each

& 48,000 (March 34, 2113 & Apri 57, 2018: 4,48,000) Erguity sy

G;‘_Em;'e,:l:rdw 25 8 Agrii i, 2018: 448,000 Equity shares 80000 HENE HEW0
2089587 32, 2000 & April 01, 2018: 2,80 387) Equ

aﬁﬁreﬁimh 20 & April 01, 2615: 2,30.387) Equiy shares A0 ¥ 1900

i'asued ta the shares holders of indersce companies on masger ¢

Agralgamaton ¢f fur companies as per Hon. High Count of

Kfala ceder]

204,087 {March 31 2119 & Ageit 0, 2018: 2,04.08Y) Bonus y
e 10 et 220800 D400 2.408.00

{3:1 sares issuen b sharehulders other than prometers)

95,141.00 %5,141.00 95,147.00

*6.2 Terms! rights atbached to equity shares
The Company has or ly ore tiass of eawiy shares naving 2 par valug of * 10/ per srare. Al hese shares have lhe same fights
and preferences with msoect by the paymact of divideng, repagmant of zapital and viting
Irithe aver! of fquidatian of the Company, the hoders of equity shares wil be entiled b raceive oty of e remairag assels of
the Campary. afier disirbution of aF preferential amounts. The distibution will be in preportion i he number of enu.ty Shares
Yl b he sharrhoiders

13 Recongiliation of the nymber of Equity shares and of Equity share capital amoum outstanding =t the beginning and at

Panic.iars | tlurbers Amount
As at dpnt 4, 2418 9,51,450.00 95,147,00
Arares issued - -
s at March 31, 2019 9,51,468.00 95.147.00
Shares gsleq - -
As at March 31, 2020 9,51,360.00 95,147.00
16.4 Detaifs of Equity shareholders hobding more than 5% shares in the company
As 2l March 31, 2020 As 2 March 31, 2013 A 8 el 4, 2015
Parficulas Mo, of sr_la.'es % hoiding in the No. ot shares held % hatfing e Mo, of ;ha(es % folding i the
held tlass class hgic clags
Amber Mercangles Lid. 1365330 14.38% 1.36,593.00 14.38%  1.36.683.00 14, 36%
Beopar Sahayak Put Lt 5 .286.00 5M% 54,268.00 5H% M 51t
Ja. Marain Parasrampuria (HUF #2750 £.76% B4,275.00 BN B2THO0 B.76%
Parwali Farastampana 8259200 1% 86,552 00 43%  ERERN 3%
Framo K ar T2REH 7% 7281600 168 TREGDR TS
Shiastiank Parastampuria 2076400 NI 207.781.00 AT 20000 T
St.dhir Kumar Parasrampuria 16322600 11.35% PRGN Y AL WE 10 RRI0 10.45%
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17.

NOTE NO. "18": Other Equity {Rupeas in hundrags)

Particulars As at As at Asat
March 31,2020 March 31, 2012 April 1, 2018

Capita! Reserve

{Arising on amalgamation of four companies as per Hon. High

Cour of Kolkata order)

Balance at the heginning of the year 2,51.785.00 2.91,785.00 2,51,78500

Adddions during the year - - -

Balance at the end of the year 2,51,785.00 2,51,785.00 2,51 785.00

General Reserve
{Ariging on amalgamation of four companies as per Hon, High
Cewrt of Kolkata order)

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,16,597.00 3,16.597.00 3.16,597.00
Adddions during the year - - -
Balance at the end of the year 3,16,597.00 3,16,587.00 3,16,597.00
Statutory Reserve

Balance at the baginning of the year 47,835.00 46.751.00 45,016.00
Add: Trarsfer from Retained earnings 11,016,008 1.084.00 1,735.00
Balance at the end of the year 58,851.00 47 ,835.00 46,751.00
Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginring of the year 4779400 4345600 36.514.00
Adjusiment en account of imgairment of investments in associales [6,377.00; - -
Adjustrment on account of taxes 387.00 - -
Add: Profit for the period 55,081.00 5,422.00 §,677.00
Less; Appropriation

Transfer 'o Statutory Reserve {11.016.00) _i1.084.400) {1,735.00}
Total appropriations 38,075.00 4,328.00 6,942.00
Balance at the end of the year £5,868.00 47,794.00 43,456.00

Other Comprehensive Income

Balance at the zeginnng of the year - -

Ade: Addition during the year

Balance at the end of the year - - -
Total 7,13,102.00 6,64,011.00 6,38 583.00

Nature and purpuse of resenve

Genegral Reserve

Under the erstwhie Companies Act 1956, gereral reserve was created through an arnual iransfer of profit for the period at a specified
percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. Cansequent lo introduction of Companigs Acl 2013, the requirament to mandatorily
transfer a spacified percerntage of the net profi to general ceserve has been withdrawn, However, the amourt previously transferred 1o the
generdl reserve can be wlilkised only in accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013.

Statutory reserve

Statulery Reserve represents the Reserve Fund created under Section 45 |C of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934, Accordingly an amaount
represenling 20% of Profit for #he period is ransferred to the fund for the year.

Retained earnings

This feserva represents the curmutative profits of the Company. This Reserve can be ulilized in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

FVOCI equity investments

The company has clected to recognise changes in the fafr value of cerain invesiments in equity securilies in other comprehensive income.
These changes are accumuiated within the FYOC! equity investments resarve within equity, The company transfers ameunts from this reserve o
retained carrines when the relevant esuity secunties are derecosnised,
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE NO. "20" : Sales {Rupees in hundreds)

(4%

I Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31, 2018
Office 1,28.640.00 -
Shares - 1,880.00

Total Rupees :- 1,28,640.00 1,880.00
NOTE NO. 21" ; Other Income

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31, 2013
Lease & Licence Fee 19,281.00 21,293.00
Rent received - 6,000.00
Profit on sale of motor car 350.00 -

Total Rupees :- 19,641.00 27,293.00
NOTE NO. "22" ; Employee benefits expenses

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Salaries 9.816.00 852200
Bonus 710.00 722.00
Staff Waifare Expenses 240.00 282.00
Director's Remuneration 6,000.00 8,000.00
Gratuity £95.00 705.00

Total Rupees :- 17,461.00 16,231.00
NOTE NO. 23" : Depreciation, amortization and impairment

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Depreciation of tangible assets 251.00 424.00
impairment of tangible assets 862.00 -

Total Rupees :- 1,113.00 424,00
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MAGNANIMOLUS TRADE & FINANCEL1D.

OTES FORMING PART OF STAMDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

MOTE NO. "24" : Clher Expenses {Rupees in hundreds)

Particul Year ended Year ended
articulars March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

Payment ta auditors

(1] Statuary Audit Fee 236.00 236.00
(i ) Dther chamyes - 142.00
Advortisement 1,104 .00 1,M132.00
Bank Charges - 240
Braokeragoe 651.00 -
Building Maintainance 1.618.00 1,644.00
Cellphone Expenses 223.00 199.00
Conveyarnte 304.00 HM7.00
Caourier 1B6.00 -
Deration 1.000.00 250.00
Elecimic Expenses 84 00 91590
House & water Tax T4.00 74.00
Insuranto 1493.00 14400
Miscelianeous amount writlen off - 247,00
Mizcokaneous Exponses 3.00 10000
Office Expenses 134.00 194.00
Office Maintenance - 13.00
Pustage & Courier - 125.00
Printing & Statianany 264 00 2RB.D0
Professional Charges 2.932.00 3.235.00
Ratrs & Taxes 262.00 23500
Rent 120.00 120000
Repairs & Maintenance (Building} 3.024.00 -
RTA Charges 25500 277.00
Shares Lsting Feo 3 98800 3,280.00
Telephone Charges 37.00 7700
Traveling Exponse 3.0585.00 1,780.0C
Wehicls Running & Maintenance S582.00 332.00
Website updation charges 123.00 145.00
Tatal Rupeas :- 21,153.40 16,201.00

NOTE NO. "i5" : Income Tax
T'he components of intoma tax expense for the year anded March 31, 2020 and year ended March 31, 2010 ara:

f Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31, 2018
Turrent tax 17.657.00 1,201.00
Adjustment in respaect of currenl income tax of prior years 168.00 -
Defarred tax selating o originatiun und reversai of termporary differences 4.00 1,724.00
Income tax expensc reporled in statement of profit and |oss 17.730.00 2.,925.00

Income tax recoghised in other comprehensive inceme (DCI)
Deferred wax relaled to items recognised in QCI during the paviod:
~Fair vatee changns on equity instruments through other comprehensiva income -
income tax charged to OC1 -

Recunciliation of the tolal tax charge:

The lag charge shawn n tha Statement of Profit and Lass difier from the tax charge that would apply if all the profts had been charged at
India corporate 1ax rate. A reconciliation between the lax expanse and the acoounting profit multipiied by India's domesbc tax rate for the
yedr ended March 31, 2020 and year ended March 31, 201905, ax lallaws:

. Year ended Year ended
Parliculars March 31,2020 March 31, 2013
Accounting prafit before Lax 72 B11.00 8,3H7.00
Expensas disdllowed in INcome tax act 4 78200 388300
Adstmenls/Daductions in raspect of cumant incume tax of previows year (7.514.00 {F.710.00)
Business loss of previous years adiusied 12,591.00) -
Taxahle Profit/[Loss) 67,528.00 4,620.40
India's slatutory income tax rata 26.00% 2E.00%
Income tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss {17.557.00) {1,201.00)
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Significant components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2020 are as follows:_{Rupees in hundreds)

Fii

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2018

Employee Benefit Obligations

Opening batance 1,126.00 1,309.00
Recognised in ProfilLoss (79.00) {183.00)
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income - -
Closing balance (A) 1,047.00 1,126.00
Property, Plant and Equipment
Opening balance 228.00 1,768.00
Recognised in Profil/Loss 75.00 {1,540.00)
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Ihcome
Closing balance (B) 303.00 228.00
MAT credit entitlement
Opening balance 4,376.00 3971.00
Error rectified through Retained Earnings 387.00 -
Recognised in Profil/Loss {(4.763.00) 405.00
Recognised in Other Comprehéensive Income - -
Closing balance [ C) - 4,376.00
Deferred Tax Assets (Net] (A+B+C) 1,350.00 5,730.00
NOTE NO. "26" : Earnings per share
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Net profit attribulable to ordinary equity holders 44,065.00 4,338.00
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic earnings per share 9,51,468.00 9,51,468.00
Effect of dilution: - -
Weighted average number of equity shares for diluted earnings per share 9,51,468.00 9,51,468.00
Earnings per share:
~Basic earnings per share {Rs.} 4.63 0.46
~Diluted earnings per share (Rs.} 4,63 0.46
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MAGNANIMOUS TRADE & FINANCE LTD.

DETAILS OF CLOSING STOCK OF REAL ESTATES
Financial period upte 31.03.20

Particulars QOpening Stock Construction Sales Closing Stock
Area Value Area | Value | Area Value Area
{S¢.Ft) Value {So.Ft) | Value | (S Ft) Velue ~ {Sq.Ft) Value
1. Plaza Kalpana
1st Floor 437444  73.80,868.00 155840 | 2800444911 281604 506042409
Ground Ffoor 4723001  51,58,077.00 - - 4,723.00 | 5159,077.00
Iind Floor 1,007.29 8,05,984.00 75244 | 602,065.54 254851 20391846
Vth Ficor 368.00 1,65,600.00 - - 368.00 1,65,600.00
Restaurent 258300 2211,048.00 - - 258300 | 22,11,048.00
13,055.73 | 1,62,02,578.00 2,310.84 | 340251046 | 10,744.89 | 1,28,00,067.54
2. CarParking | 700 75000000 0 - [ - | [ - | 7Nes|  17500000]
3. Jaipyr - D-1
Basement 1643001  16,60,789.00 164300 |  16,60,789.00
Ground Floor - - - -
First Floor
Secand Floor - - - .
1,643.00)  16,60,789.00 1,643.00 | 16,60,789.00




1. Staternent of Comp

NQOTES

Furmming part of standalone Ind A% Noancial statements for the yvear ended March 310 2020

Corporate Information

Magnoaninmwous Trade & Finance Limited (“the Company™) wuas incorporaled as a public company
linited by shates oo .Tuly'.?]"', 1985, The Company obtained permission from the Reserve [3ank of
India for comying on the business of Non-Banking Financial Institution on 02-05-199% videRepn No,
0501962, The Company is registered as a Non-Deposit Taking Company. The Registered Office of
the Company is atD-1, Motil.alAtal Road, Behing Hotel Neetam, Jaipur — 302001, Rajasthan, Tndia.
The equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited from Apnil1 7%, 1986, delisted in 2001
and ayrain relisted on June 177, 2013,

Basis of preparation and presentation

The stendabone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under Scetion 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 (the L Act )
{Companics (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 (as amended from time o tme)| and other
relevant provisions of the Act.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 317 March, 2019, the Company preparcd its
standalone linancial statements in accordance with accounting standards notificd under the section
(33 ot the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules,
2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAADP). The standalone {inancial statements lor the year ended 319
March, 2020 are the first tinancial statement of the Company prepared in accordance with Ind-AS.

2.2.Basis of measurcment

2.3,

3.2

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, cxeept for following
asscrs and liabifities which have been measured at fair valuc:

i fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOQCT) instruments,

other finuncial assers held for reading,

financial wssets and liabilities desipnated at fair valee through prolit or loss (FYTPL)
Functional and presentalion currency

ltems inclided i standatone Ind-A8 financial statements of the company are measured using the
currency ol the primary cconomic environment in which the company opcrates (G .the functional
currcney ). The standalone Ind-AS linancial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is
the company  dunctional and presentation currency and all values are rounded to the noarest hundred,
cxceept when otherwise indicated year (o year,

Significant sccounting policies

Recognition of interest income

The Company recognises interest income by applying the cifcctive interest rate (EIR) to the HIOss
carrying amount of a fnancial assct and as per year o year financial contracrs as agrecd by the
management,

Hecopnition of revenue from sale of poods

Revenue (ather than for Financial Instruments within the scope of Ind-A% 109} is mieasured ac an
amount that reflects the considerations, to which an entity expects o be entitled in exchange for
transterring goods or services 1o customer, excluding amounts collected on beball ol third parties.

The Company recognises revenue frow contracts with customers based on a five-step model as set out
in fnd-A% 115:

Sep 1: Identity contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or
more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria tor every contract
that st be met,

Step 20 Mdentify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a pronuse in 4
contrucl with a customer to translor a good or service to the customer.

Step 3; Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideratian to which
the Comnpuny expects to be eantitled in exchange for trans{eiting promisced goods or services to a
customer, excluding amounts collected on behal fof thivd parties.

Step 4 Allocate the transaction price Lo the performance obligations in the contract; For a contract
thut has more than vue performance obligation, theCompany allocales the tunsaction price to

Magnanimous Trade & Finance Limited
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NOTES

Forming part of standalone Inid A5 Hnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

eachperformance oblipation in an amount that depictsthe amount of consideration o which the
Companyexpects to be eatitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.
Srep 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obhigation. Revenne
froam contract with custoiner for rendeting services is recognised at a point in time whenperfonmance
obligation is sateslied.
3.2.1. Recognition ol Dividend Income
ividend Ingome {including from FvOCT investments) is recognised when the Companyi 1s right w
receive the payment is established, This is established when it is probable that the cconomic benefits
assoviated with the dividend will flow o the entity and the amount of dividend can be measured
relialdly.
3.3, Financial fjustyruments
A, Financial Asscts
3.3.1. Loitial recognition and measarement
All financial assers are recognised initially ar fair value when the panics become party to the
contlaclual provisions of the financial asset. In case of financial assets which ave not recorded at fair
vatue Lhroogh profit or lass, ransaction costs that are dircetly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial assets, are adjusted (W the Tatr value on imitial recopnition,
3.3.2. Subsequent igeaswrenicnt
The Company classilies [ts Anancial assces oo various measurement categorics. Tie classification
depends oh the contractual terns of the tinancial assets_ cash Mows and the Company s business
madet for managing finaocial assets,
a. Financinl assers measured af mmortised cost
A financial assct is measered at Amartised Cost if it is beld within a business model whose ohjective
st hobld the asset in vrder o collect contractiad cash Rows and the contractual terms of the Finaocial
Assel pive rise on specilicd dates ta cash flows that are solely payments of poincipal and intevest on
the pringi amount vutstandjog.
b, Financial assets measurcd at fair value throughk other comprehensive incoine {FYOQCT)
A lnancia] asser is measurcd ar FYOCT i it is held within o business model whose objective 15
schieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling finangial assets and contraciual terms
of financial asset gave rise on specified dates to cash Aows that are solely payments of principul and
imterest on the principal dmount outstanding.
¢. Financizl assets measured at fair value thraegh profit or foss (FYTEFL)
A financial assel which is not classified e any of the above categories are measared at FVTPL.
333 Mavesthnent in Associntes
Investments in associate companies are earried at cost and fair value {decmed cost) as per Ind-AS-101
less aceumulale] impainment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment cxists, the carrying
amount of the mvestment s assessed and written down imtnediately to its recoverable amount. (n
dispusal ol mvestiments in assoctate companics, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
cartying emouuls are recopiised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
334 Equity Investments
Fguity instrusnents are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer 13 perspective;
that is, instnuments that do not conrain a contractual ebligation (o pay and that evidence o residual
interast in the issuer s net asets.
The company sobsequently measires all equity investments ar fair value. Where the company s
imanagement has clected 1o present far valuce gains and lusses on equity wvestinents in other
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and logses to profic
oF fons following the derceopmition of the investment.
B. Financial liabilitics
3.3.5. Initial recognition and measurement
AN financial NMabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of barrowings and
pawsbles, net of dircetly attributable transaction costs.
3.3.6.8ubscquent Measurement
Financial liahilities are subsequently carried at amortizcd cost using the cffective interest micthod.

Magnanimous Trade & Finance Limited
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3.4.
LN

342,

3.5,

3.6,

3.7.

NOTES

Fornuing part of standulone Ind AS financial statemients for the year ended March 31, 2020

Derecopnition of financial assets and liabilitics

Finuncial Assct

The Campany devecoymizes a financial asset when the contracmal cash flows iTom the asser expire ar
it transiers its righls o receive contractual cash flows from the Mrancial asset in a transaction in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred. Any interest in transterred
financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as a separatc asset or
linbitity.

Financial Liability

A financial liabiliry is derceognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
cxpires. Where an existing financial llabibity is replaced by anoiher from the same lender on
substantinlly ditterenl tenms. or the terms of 2n existing ability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modificarion is treated ag de-recopnition of the ortginal lability and the recoymition ot a
new Hability. The ditference between the carrving value of the original financial liability and the
consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss,

Offsctting

Financial assets and financiat liabititics are generally reporied gross in the balance sheet, Financial
ussers and Dabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balanee sheet when the Company
has a legal ripght o offser the amounts und intends o settle on a net basis or o realise the assel and
setile the liability simuliancously in all the following circumstances:

a. The nortal course of business

L. The event of detandt

c. The event ot insolveney or bankruptey of theCompany and/or its counterparties

Tmipairment of finuncial assets

In accordance with Thd-AS 109, the Company uses Expected Credit Loss model (ECL), for
evaluating inpairment of  lTnancial assets other than those measured at Fair value through proiit and
lovss.

The measurcment of LECL. reflect
An unthased and provabilicy-weighted amownt thal 1s determined by cvaluating a range of possible
Outcomes;

The time value of money; and

Reasonable and supportable information that is available without unduc cost or effort at the reporting
date abwrut past events, curretit cunditions and forecasts of future coonomic conditons,

The nwasurement o ECL allowance is uan area that requires the use of cormnplex tnodels and
significunt assurnptions about futore economic conditions and credit behsviour.

. Write-ott policy

The company writes off ftnancial assets, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical
rccavery eltorts and has concluded there is no reasonable expectiation of recovery  [ndicators that
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery include (i} ceasing enforcoment activity and (ii) where
the compainy s recovery methed is Toreelosing on collateral and the value of the collateral is such chat
there is no reasonable capectation of recovering in full.

Determingtion of faic value of Financiallnstrunments

The Compuany measures financial instnuocnts, such ax, investments at fair value at cach bulunce sheet
date Fair value is the price that would be reegived to sellan assel or paid to transtor a Lability oo an
ovderl ytransaction between market participants at themeaswrement date, The fair value measueement
ishaxed on the preswmption that the vansaction to sellthe assct or transfer the liability takes place
cither;

i. ko othe principal market for the asset or liability, or

ii. In the absence of a primeipal market, in the mostadvanlageous market Tor the asset or liability, The
principad or the most advantapeous market mustbe aceessible by the Company.

The fair value of an assct o a lubility s measuredusing the assumptions that inarketr participants
wuoulduse when pricing the asset or liability, assuming thatmarket participants act in their econvmic
best interest.
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asscr rakesinte account a markel participant” s abiligy o
peneratceconaric bepelits by using the asset in 66 highest andbest vse or by selling it to another
market participantthar would use the asset in bes highest and boest nse.

3.8. Cash and cash equivulents

Cash and vash equivalents comprise of cash at banksand on hand angd shovt-lernm deposits with an
originatmatarity ot three months or less, which are subject toan insipnificant risk of changes in value,
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cashand cash cquivalents consist of cash and short-
termideposits, as defined abowve, net of outstanding bankoverdrafts f any, as they are conyidercd an
integral partof the Company s cash manapemaont.

3.9, Properry, plaat and equipment

3.9,

All 1tems of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Histovica!
cust includes cxpenditure that s direetly atributable 1o the acguisition of the ilems.

Subscguent costs are ineluded In the asset s cartying amount or recognised ax o separate asset, as
appropriate. anly when it is probable that futare sconomic benefits associated with the item will flow
1 the company and he cost of the itern can be miecasured reliably. The carrying amount of any
componcitl accounted for as a separate assel is derceopnsed when replaced, Al other repairs and
maimtenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they ate incurred.
Transition to Ind-AS

Om transition to Ind-A%, the company has elected 1o continue with the carrying value of all its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at Apnl 01, 2018 measured as per the previous GAAP
#nd use that carrying value as the deanied cast of linvestnent prapertics.

Depreciation

Depreciation un Property, Plant and Equipment iscaloalated using written dowsr value method
W TV 0 wrile down the cost of propety and eqguipmenite their residual values over their estimaged
usefullives which are jn line with the estimated useful tife asspecificd in Schedule 1 of e Companies
At 2013,

The estimated usetod lives are as fotlows:

Particulars Useful Life
lurniture and fixture HO years
Offloce cypipment 135 yeurs
Cumpuier 3 years
Vehicley 15 yeurs

Planl & Machinery 15 yeurs

The company provides pro-rata depreciation from the day the asset is put to use and for any asset sold,
till date of sale, The assct s vesidual values and useful lives arc reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of cuch reporting period.

AN asset 8 carying amount i owritten down immncdiately to its recoverable amount it the assel s
CATYINg it is preater than 1ts estimated recoverable anount.

Gains and losses on disposal ale deterrnined by comparing procecds with cartylog amount amd are
recognised i the statement of profit and toss.

310 lmpairment of non- financial assets: Property,Plant and Equipment

The Company assesses, ot each reponing date,wherher there is any imdication that any Property,Plant
anid Equipmznt or groupof assets called Cash Generating Units (CGU) maybe impaired. 1f any such
indication cxists. or whenannual impairment testing for an ssset is vequired, theCompany cstimatces
the asscrl & recoverable amount todeterming the extent of impaicment, iCany,

An uswet s recoverable amount is the bigher of an asset Tsor cashencrating unit s (CGU) fair value
less costsot disposal and it valee in use. Recoverable amountis determined for an individual asset,
unless theasset does not penerate cash intlows that are largelyindependent of those from other asscts
or groupsol assets. When the carying amount of an assetor CGU excecds its recoveruble amount, the
assctis considercd impatred and is wrtten down to itsrecoverabic amouant,

1o pssessing value in use. the esumated [utore cashilows are discounted o their present value using
apre-tax discount rate that refleets current marketassessinents of the time value of money and the
risksspecitic to the asscl. In determiining fair value less costsof disposal, recent market transactions are
tuken intoaccount, (I ne such transactions can be identified, anappropriate valuation rmodel is used.
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These calewationsare corloborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
compranies or other availablefair value indicators.
An assessment 5 nwde at each veporting date o determune whether there is an indication that
previousiy recognised impairment Tosses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists,
the Commpany estitnutes the asset™.s or OGLUs recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only it there has been a change in the assumptions used 1o determine the
assel s recoverable amount since the last impairment [oss was recognised.
The reversal is limited so that the eatvying amount ot the asset docs not cexceed its recoverable
amouat, nar excead the carrving smoeunt that would have been determined, net of deprechtion, had no
impaitinent loss been recopnised for the assct in prior years.
Such deversul s recopnised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset s wcarvied at a
revalucidaiount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation ineveoase.

3.0, Investenl Property
AN LOVERDTIeNt property s avcounted for in aceordance with cost model. Depreciation on Propeely.
Plant and Egnipment is provided io accordance wilth the provisions of Schedele 1T ot the Cotnpanies
Act, 2013,
Transition to Ind-AS
On trapsition o nd-AS, the compeny bas efected 1o continue with the camrying value of all its
Investeg propenties eeognised as at April 01, 2018 measured ay per the previous GAAP and use
that carrving value as the deemed cost uf investment properties.

312 nvinteries
The compauny has two categorics of asscty as mentioned hereundoer:
Stirck of shares | These are valued at cost.
Stock of Real Estate : These are valued on the basis of cost or ner realbzed value, whichever 1s lower,

3.13.Borrowing Custs
DBomowing Costs, which are divcetly atteibutable 10 the acguisition / comstruction of fixed asscts, b
the tme sireh assets wre ready for intended use, are capitalised as part of the cost of the asscts. (Other
borrowing costs are recopnised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred. Drokerage costs
directly attriburable 1o a borvewing are expensed over the tenure of the barrowing,.

3. 14 Provisions, contingent liahilities and contingent assets
The Company creates a provision when there is o present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be outflow of resources and a celiable estimate of the obligation can be made
of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes
to the Standalone Ind-AS fnancial staremcents, A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when
there s a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, bul probably will nor, reguire an
outflow of resaurces. When there is a passible obligation or a present obligetion in respect of which
the likelthowd of outtlow of resources s remaote, no provision or disclosure is made.
Provisions areg reviewed at each Lalance sheet date and adjusted to refleer the current best estimate, 1§
Woas ne Jonger peobable that the outflow of resowrces would be required to seltle the oblipstion, the
provision is reversed.
Cantingent assets are not recognised nov dizsclased in the Standalone Ind-AS financial statements.

315, Empilovee Benelits Expenses

3154, Short Vermn Emplovec Renefity
The uwndmscounted amount ai’ short Lerm employee benetits expocted o be paid in exchange for the
serviees rendercd by cmployecs are recognised asan expense during the penod when  the
employessrender the sorvices.
3.15.2. Post-Employment Benelty
AL DIefined Benelit sebhemes

Leave Encashment
The company has not provided leave encaslunent as the cmployees are not entitied for that due 1o
avinlment al leaves & there ave o pending dues in this account.

Provident Fund
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The company has not pravided the provident Fund & ESI as the commpany is not covercd under B P
& ESI Acl.
Grataily
The Company provides for gratuity covering cligibleemployees under which a hanpswum payment is
paid tovested emmployees at retirement, death, Incapacitationor ermination of omployment, of an
amount reckolcdon the respective employee ™ s salury and his lenorot employment with the Company.
The pravision of pratuity is being made on the basis of 15 days salary of cotnpleted years of service of
cimployees. The management docs not sce any necd of achuarial valuation of the sane as the numbers
ot viployess ure very tew.

3.16, Taxes
Income mx expense represents the sum of curtent taxand deieired tax

3.16.1 Current Tax
Yrovision for current tax is made after taking inwe considergtion benctits adrmmssible under the
provisions of the heome Vax Acr, 1901 Minimum Altemative Tax (MATY credit cmitlement is
recopnised whoen there Bs convineing evidenge that the some can be reatised in future.
3.10.2 Deferred tax

The recogainien of deferred tax assers is based opon whether it is more likely that not that sufficient
and suitable taxable profit will be available in the future apainst which the temporary differences can
he deducted, To determine the future taxable profits, reference is made o the lwest available profit
toveousts. Whoere the temporary differences are related 1o losses, elevant tax law is considered o
determine e availability of the losses W offset apainst the future taxable profits. Recognition
therefore involves judpement regarding (he future financial pertormance of the particular legal entity
or tax group m which the deferred tax asset has boen recognised.

3.t7. Earpings Per Sharc
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings perslare in accordance with Ind-A3 33 on Farnings
pershare. Basic EPS ix caleulated by dividing the net profitor loss for the year attributable to eyuity
sharcholders by the weiphted average mumber of equityshares outstanding during the year.
For calewlating diluted camings per share, the net profitor joss for the vear atributable w eguity
sharchuldersand the weighted average nunber of sharesoutstanding during the year are adjustecd for
the effectsot all dilutive potential cguily sharcs. Dilutive polentialequity sharcs are deemed converted
an of thebeginning of the penioil. untess they hove been bssuedat 2 later date. In computing the dilutive
edrnings pershure, voly potential equity sbares that are dilotive andithat either reduces the earnings per
share or increusestoss poer shure acve 1ocluded).

A 18, Cash-Mlow stalement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before wx is adjusted for the effects
oftransactions of o non-cash natare and any deferrals or acoruals of past or future cash receipts or
mayinents. The cash flows frome regular revenue generating, investing and (inancing activities of the
Companyure sepregated,

4. Signilicant uccounting judgements,cstimates and assumptions

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conforminywith the Ind-AS requires the
wanagemedt 1o makejudgments, estimates and assumiptions that altectthe reported  amounts ol
rovenues, expenses, assetsand liabilities and the accompanying disclosure andthe disclosure of
coplingent labilities. at the endaf the reporting perusd, Ustinmates and underlyingassumptions are
revicwed on an an-geing basis.

Fevisions to accounting estunates are recopnised in theperiod in which the estiluates are revised if the
revisianalects only that period or in the period of the revisionand future periods if the revision affects
both currentand future periods. Although these estimates are basedon the manageient s Dest
knowledgs of cuwrent eventsand  actiong, wncertainty about these assuinptions andestimates could
result in the auwteomes reguiring amaterial adjustment to the carrying amounts of assersor labilities in
future periods.
In particular, infonnation abom significant areasof estimation, unccertaimy and critical judetnentsin
applying accounting policics that have the tnostsignificant ¢ftect on the amounts recognized in
thefinancing stulemenms is included in the following notes:

Magnanimous Trade & Finance Limited

122



NOTES

Forming part of standalone Ind AS fionaneial statemwents for the vear ended March 31, 2020

4.1 Business Maodet Assessiment

4.2

Classification and measurement of financial assetsdepends on the resalts of the SPPY and the business
miade]l test. The Cotnpany determines the businessmuode] at o level that reflects how groups of
financialassers are managed topether fo achieve a particolarbusiness objective. This assessment
mclodesjudgement reflecting all relevant evidence includinghow the performance of the asscts is
cvaluated andtheir perfonmance measured, the risks that affectthe perfonnance of the asscts and how
these arcmanzged and how the mansgers of the assets arecompensated. Tlwe Coinpany monitors
Anancial asseisineasured a1 amortised cost or fair value throvgh othercomprehensive income that are
derecognised priorto their maturity to enderstand the ccason for theivdisposal and whether the reasons
are eensistent withthe objective ol the husiness G which the asset washeld, Monitaring is part of the
Company 5 coolinuousassessent of whether the business model for whichthe remuoning financial
assers are held continues tobe appropriate and if it is not appropriate whetherthere has been a change
in business model and so aprospective change to the classification of those asscis.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The Company s EIR methodolopgy, recognises interestincome uying a rate of retuen that represents
thebest estitnarte of a constant rate of rotwrn overthe expected behavicuval life of loans given
apdrecoprites the eNeol of potentally diftecent interestrates al various stapes and othor characreristics
ol theproduct 1ife cyvele: (ncluding prepayments and penally inferest and chargos).

This estitparion, by npture, requires an element otffudgement regarding the expected behawviour
andlite-cycle ol the instruments, probable fluctuations incollateral value as well as expecied chanpes
o Tndia  shase rale and other fee incomed/expanse that ardntepral parts of the nmstrument

4.3, Impairment of (inancial assets using cxpected eredit loss ingthod

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expectad loss rates. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs 1o the impairtrent calewdation, based on the Company s history, existingg market conditions as
well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

4.4, Fair value measurement:

When the fair values of Gnancial gssets and Mnancialliabilities recorded in the bulance sheet cannot he
measwred bascd oo queted prices o oactive markeis their fuir walue 1 measured using various
valuationtechnigues. The ipuis w0 these moedels are taken fiom obscervable markets whoere possible,
but wherethis is nor feasible, 2 degrer of judgment ts requiredin establishing faiv values. Jadgrnents
includeconsiderstions  of inputs such as  liguidity risk. creditrisk and  volatility, Changes  in
assumplions aboutthese fuctors could afizet the repoited fair value ol Bnancial instinnnenis,

4.5, Oher estimutes:

These hwclude contingent linbilitics, wseful lives oftangible and intanpible assets eic.
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1) Fair Valoe Hicrarchy

28, Fuir ¥aluc Measarcmcnl

The Company determinegs fair value of its financial instruments aceurding Lo following hicrarchy:

Level 1: Cuatepory includes Nuancials assets and liabilities that are measured in whole or significant
part by reference to published quotes in an active market

Level 2: Catepory includes financials assets and [Habilities that are measured using s valuation
techrique based on assumptions that are supported by prices from observable current market

transactions, Company
Level 3:

s investment in units of ATF funds fall under this calegory.

Clategory inclodes {inancialjs assets and liabilities that arc measured vsing valuation

teclungues based on non- market observable inputs, This means that tair value are determined in
whole ar in part using a valuation mode! bused on assumptons that are neither supporied by prices
trom observabic current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available

market duta.

An cxplanarion ol cach foevel rfollows underncath the tablo:

A at 317 March, 2020

(Rupeey in handreds)

Financial assets A
liabilitics at fair
alue

Lewvel

1

Level 2

Leovel 3

Amortised
Cosl

Cost

1

Tutal

Fiouncial assets

Financial asscts at ]
FVTPL. i

Finaucial assets at
FvOCOCl

Financial assets ar
Amortised Cost

Cash & cash
equivalents

1,402.00

1.402.60 |

Loats

4.401,003.00

4,40,003 00 |

Other Minanciat
Assets

1.542.00

3.542.00

Investments

82,113.00

§2.113.00

Total financial
|_sssets _

4,44,947.00

82,113.00

5,27,060.00

‘imancial lHabilities

Finangial liabilities
at FV' IPL

Financial liabilities
ut A maortised Cusl

Other Finoncial
Liabilitics

5.078.00

5.075.00

Tutal financial
liabilitivs

5078.00

T'Z,078.00

As wt 31 March, 2089

{Rupees iz hundreds)

Financial assels &
liabilities at fair
value

Level

Level Z

Level 3

Amartised
Cost

Cost

Tolal

Financial assets

Financial assces at
FVTPL

Financial assets at
VOO
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Financial asscts al
_Ameortisced Cost
Cash & cash
cyuivilents

stutemoents (o the year ended March 31, 20240

Tooans

120,00

120.00

3,43,527.00

Other Financial
Annel

3.7%4.00

Invesimenis

Total financial
asscis

3,47,431.00 |

Financial liabilities

Finanecial lialy
at FVTEPL

fes

Financial liabilities |

at Amortiscd Coast

3.43.527.00

3,78%4.00

CBRARD.O0

B8, 459.00

BE.489.00

4.35,9240.00

her Financial
Liabilities

4.447.00

Total financial
Mtiabilitics

A af 37 April. 201
Finuncial assets &
liahilities at fair
value A
Financial assets

Financial assets at

FVITPL

.4

4,44 7.(H)

4,447 060

4,447.00

{Ruprees in hundreds)

Level 2

Level 3

Amortised
Cost

Cost

Total

Financial assets atl
FvVOCl

Financial asscts at
_Amartised Cost

Cash & cash
cgaivalents

1.000,00

1,000,040

Loans - - 336,297 .00 - 3.36,297. .01
Crher Financial - - 2.419.00 - 241900
AssCts 1o . o

| Investunents - - _ - B8,4R9.00 K¥.ARDO0
Total financial - - 3,39.716.10 88,489 () 4,28,205.00
kN J
Financial lialvilitics e
Financial liabilitics - - - - -
al FVEPL L . R
Financial liabilities
at Amaortiscd Cost
Crher Financial - - 503500 - 5,035.00
Liahilives
Total finuncial - - 5,035.00 - 5,035.00

_liabilities

RN
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CFirst-time adoption of Ind-ASTransition to ind-AS

Tlicse are The Company s Tirst Standalonelnd-AS5 fu
weith Tond-8

nelaf stutements prepared 0 acvorduance

policics sct out i1 Note No. 2 have been applied in preparing the Stamdabone Tnd-
AS financint stwloiments for the voar ended Marelh 31, 2020 the comparative inforniabien prosonted
in these Standadone Ind-A% finuncisl gtatements tor the yvear ended March 31, 2019 and in the
preparation o an opening Ind-AS balance shoet at April 1, 2018 (the Company s dine of
wansition) I preparing its opening Ind-AS balance shoet, the Company has adjusted the amounts
reported proviously in Standalone Ind-AS financial siatoments prepared in accordance with the
acoontings g ornetifled  under Companics (Accounting Stanmdards)  Rules. 20046 (os
amendedy and uther relevant provisions of the Act (previous CGGAAP or hutian GAAD o IGAAD
A expianation of how the fransidion (tom previous GAAT o Ind-AS hus allected the CUompany s
finuncial pasition, tinencist performance and cash fows is set aut in the {ollowmg tables and
Fulos.
Optioaal esxemplionsayailed
Set ont melow are e applicabie Ind-AS 101 optional cxcmptions and mandatory cxceptions
applicd inothe 1 ion trom provious CiAAT o Ind-AS which wore considared o be material or
slgnitican hy the Company;

NDeemcdcost
Hid-AS 1O pernits o {irst-time adopter to clect 1o continue with the carrying value for afi of 11s
property, plant and  cquipiment fincluwding capital work-in-progress)  as rocagnised n the
Sramdalune lad-A5 Goaecial starements as al the date of Bansition 1o Ind-AS. measured as por the
previows GAAP und use thar as ity deomed cost as as the date of transition after making nevessary
adjusnvents for de-comumissioning Habilities and capital granc if applicable. This oxcmption can
alin be waed lor investiment properties covered by [ud-Al 40,
Accardingly, the Company has clooted to measure all of s properiy, plant and cquipment, and
mvestment properies at theie previoes GAAP camying valae.

Desiynution of previously recopaised Moancialinstruments
Fnc-A% 10 allows an ontity ta designate investmaems in cguity instruments at FVOCT on the basis ot the
facts and circumstances at che date of transition o Ind-AS.
The Company [as slectad o apply thes excmption for i investioent in cyuity finvestmenis,
Tavosfaents inassociates
Whost an entity prepares sepacie Standalons d-AS fnancial statements, Ind-AS 27 Fuailives 114
poceunt St ifs invesinwninussocipteseithernteostvrinaceordancewithlnd-AS 109 Tfafivst- vme adopter
Mledsires st a0 ivestvent al o cost o secordance wids fond-Ak i shall measure that
wveslnwent ot enectthoiblowingumootsinitssepartespening fad-4 513
vost determined in accordance with Ind-A% 27 or
deerned cost, The decnwd cost ol such an investment shall e s
Fair value attheoity  sdateofiransivontdnd- ASinisscopare Standa tong bned.
Alinanciabsiataineols;
i
o ionsGAaAPrarryingainowatthardate,

A birst-tine adopter masy choose either (0 ar (i) above to measure its invesiment i cach associate
that it elects to meastire usip a deemed cost.
The Comprany has avazled the excmption and has measured its investinent in assochates al dewmed
cod being the previous (GRA AR cotying amount.
Ind-AN mundstoryexceptinns
The Company hos apphicd the following exceptions frumn ull eetvospective application of Ind-AS
as prandeiorily required voder Frd-AS 101

LEstimares
An enrity & estinmtes in accordance with IndAS ot the datwe of ransition to Ind-A% shall be
conslslert with estimeics otude for the same date i secordance with previous GAAD (after
adjstnents o reflect any difturenee in accountng policies), unless tivre 15 olgective evidence
Lt Lhose cafiinates wers in o ermor. lrd-AS estimares as at Apei!l 1, 2088 are consislent with the
cxlitnates ax ar the some date muade b conformity with previous GAAPR. The Company made
cstitnates for following items in accordance with ind-A% at the date of transition as these were st
regiired urmder Provioos GAAP.

re-recegnition of financial assets and liabititics
fixed- 13 requires o liest-time adapter o apply the de-recogminion provisions of ind-AS (09
prospectively for transuctions ocolrring on or atter the dote of tansition to Ind-AS. Howoever, bnd-
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A% 101 adiows A Vrsi-tine adopler o apply the de-recogrition requiremenss in fnd-AN 109
retrgspectively rao o date of the eatity s choosing, provided that the enmation needed 1o appy
Drd-AS 109 10 timateia] assets and Ninaocial labifities derecognized as g vresuli of pust trunsacetions
wis obtained al the tieee of initiolly svcounding Bor those ttansactions,

The Company bhas clected e apply the de-recognition provisions ot Ind-A% 149 prospecrjvely
frony thie date e wonsition to nd-A5,

Classification and measurcmnent of fivancialussels
Bid-AN 0] reyaires an ontity 1o assosy iftcativn and moedsorentent of {ireencis! asscty an the
basis Of the fucts and circumatances that exist ot the Jate of ransttion o Iod-A8.

Empairment of financialassets
As osel our o Ind-AS 101, an eatity shall apply the impaicment requiremengs of Ind-A8 10V
ratrospectively 00 iF does pul ental any unduc cost or cffort The Company has assesscd
rrparnent of fnaneind assets in confommty with ind-Aas 10w,

ReconciHationsbetweenprevioasGAATand lnd-AS
Since all the values have been adopted as per previous GAAP, there is no reconciliation.
Notes te the lirst-time adeption

Fair valuation afinvestencnls
Litseder ‘ilL proviows GAAP. investments in cquity instruments and preferenee shares wore
el lted long-ternn ivesiments of curreant irvestments based oo the intended buolding poeciod
aad oo Lcung-tern ipvestrents were curmied an cost fess proviswon for other than
terporary decline e the value of suel investments.

Laains to custamer/relatedpariies
Lirder dndlian GAADPD the company has created  provision or impuuoment of loars 1o
custormter telaned parties consest ooly in respect o specific amount for incurred losses. Under Tid-
A Dmpnionent allowamee has been determimed based on Fxpecied Poss modad (L000), Pue 1o

L omodel. 1he company irupiaired ils bans o customerdelannd partios on 3is March, 2020, the
For vear emded on MMarck 31, 2020 has been recopnized (o e statement of profic and foss,
Breferredtax

SAAT voquitrcs doferred ax accounting wsing e statemnent ol pralit and fuss approasch,
sl Fecuses on differences hetween axabie profis and accounting profits for e period. ind-
AS 12 yeguires entilics fo agcount for deferred taxes using the balunce shoeet spproach, which

A CITTROAr the carrying amoune of an assel o hability in the
e xheet aad its tay Luse »application of Ind-AS 2 approach has resubted EECOE LI
rred tan on pew temporary differences wlhich was not reguired wicdee Tadsan GUAVAR
fen aeddition. e various traasitional sdivsunents lead 1o tomporaey differences. According Lo the
aceomting policies the company s 1o seeount for such ditterences. Deferred tax adjustonients
wt receeisad i correlation e underlying transaction cither in retaged S20mings or o separaie
ol e o gy,

investrnent property
Under the previous GAAP. investment propertics were presented as part of property. plann and
equipmeint. binder Togd-; investiienl propertics ace required to be separaely presemned on the
Giee of the balance shoet The compony hes carried out at previcus GAAD value of its Invesnmoent
in land and properey.
Other comprehensive income

Under lod-A%S. all items of income aond expense vecoenised in a period should be included in
profit o foss for the period, anless a standard requires or penmits otherwise. Ierns of income and
expense that are not recognized i profit or loss bot are shown i the stafement of prebin and loss
as orher comprobensive weatne 5 e vahse mons oy {tosses) on FYOUT cquity mstwwments, 7w
cancept of ather comprehensive income did net exist under previous GiA AP,

memuar apainst sunplics fram smeil seate and ancillary uoderaking are mude i aveordasce with
cod credit rerms .md to the oxtent as ascortained fram awvaeilable infurmation, thare was no
gl eveediog asoal 3 st March, 20240

here hus been o =

sttiticant impact on the operations and financial position of the Company and
recovetabilite of iy wesets ||11p:iainu praperty, plant and eguipment, imvestineats and wade
reveivibiles reraccount of ourbreals of the COVEID-]0 pandemic and the conseguential Tonckdown
restriction impesed byl Go mt, Althougi, the situation is changing rapudly giving rise to
inhersnt wocertaialy around e exlenl aod tming of the powentdnd (ulure bopact of the COVID -1
puttdenss whieh ey be differemt Trogrn that estizated as ab the diote o appeova? of die inuanctad
resilts.
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NOTES

Fovnung part af standalone nd AS financial setements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

i al 317 March.
At 26,

Vhoe sompany does mot huve ooy docs of micre, small and sediom enterprises
2020 as poer provision of the Secnon 1o of the Micrn, Smaehl and Medium Linerpris

The company halds 40 shares of Golden Tobacco Company which has not vel been transterred m
The e of the company,

: iy gt repistered under Goods and Service Act in July. ZO1& Initatty it charged
CLOST & S4OIST and Jdeposited in TGS aecount with the goversment widd vice-versa, The GST
Teabilive will e acconsnted for, if any. aller the completion of the assessinent,

Previous year figures have becn reproupcd and cor rearvanged whevever tound neces~ory.

Ay per RHEI prudential nurms additinnal disclusures applicable on NRFC's,

a. The Company has oltained certificate of tegistration nnder scetion 45-1A of Reserve Bank ol India
Act, 1934,

b, The Compatiy is entitled o continue to hold such CoR in terms of principal business crileria
{Financial Asselsf/Income Patlern) as on 315t March, 2020

. The company has a net owned fund of Rs. 7,23.98,122/- which mect the minimonm requirement of
net owned tund of Kx 200.00 lakhs as taid down by the regulations of Reserve Bank of India,

d. The company is in compliance with the minimum CRAR Le 13 % as laid down by the bank.

As per our report of even date attached

FOR CHAUDHLARY PANIHY A & 0. For and on behalf of the Board ol Directors
CHARTERLEL ACCOUNTANTS

FRW-0G1903-07

ALK PANDIY A Sudhir Kurmar Parasteaunpuria Parw aiiParasrampuriy
PARTNER Director Managing Director
M.NOGT0747 DIN: Q0358952 N 00359065

VIDIN © 3OATANAACE 31T

Pluce @ Kanpur IpsaAmn AnkitPoddar
Date 13082020 Company Secrctary CFO

LD
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